
         

 

 
AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP 

COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
 

COLLIER COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 4, 2025 
6:00 P.M. 

 

 

AVE MARIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, 5080 ANNUNCIATION CIRCLE, SUITE 101 
AVE MARIA, FLORIDA 34142 

www.avemariastewardshipcd.org 
 
 
 

DISTRICT MANAGER 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

March 4, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 

Ave Maria Master Association 
5080 Annunciation Circle, Suite 101 

Ave Maria, Florida 34142 
TO JOIN VIA ZOOM: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84779450200 

MEETING ID: 847 7945 0200 DIAL IN AT: 1-929-436-2866 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Invocation 

D. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………….............................Page 1 

E. Establish a Quorum 

F. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

G. Comments from the Public 

H. Approval of Minutes 

1. February 4, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes…………………………………………………..................Page 2 

I. Old Business 

1. AMSCD Projects Update…………………………………………………………………………......................Page 9 

2. Goals and Objectives Update……………………………………………………………………………………Page 10 

J. New Business 

1. Reserve Study Update…………………………………………………………………………………………...Page 14 

2. Consider Approval of Letter Agreement Requesting Land Swap between the District and Ave Maria 
Development, LLLP…………………………………………………………………………………………….Page 80 

3. Consider Approval of Change Order #5 to Earth Tech Enterprises, Inc. for Improvements in Conjunction 
with the Anthem Parkway Phase 5A Project…………………………………………………………………....Page 85 

4. Discussion Regarding Crosswalk Enhancements at Ave Maria Blvd. & Bellerawalk Blvd.…………………...Page 92 

5. Consider Approval of the Ave Maria Stewardship Community District Office Space with Ave Maria 
Development ……………………………………………………………………………………………………Page 94 

K. Administrative Matters 

1. Legal Report 

2. Engineer Report 

3. Manager’s Report 

a. Financials…………………………………………………………………………………………………….Page 97 

L. Final Public Comments 

M. Board Member Comments 

N. Adjourn 
 

*Public Comment will be limited to three minutes (3:00) with no rebuttal 



Publication Date

2025-02-21

Subcategory

Miscellaneous Notices

AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The Board of Supervisors (the Board) of the Ave Maria Stewardship Community District (the District) will hold

a Regular Board Meeting (Meeting) at 6:00 p.m. on March 4, 2025, in the Ave Maria Master Association

located at 5080 Annunciation Circle, Suite 101, Ave Maria, Florida 34142. The Meeting will also be available

for viewing utilizing communications media technology (Virtual Attendance) through the following login

information, however public comment will only be available to those participating in person. The Zoom link

below will allow for up to 1,000 individuals to view the meeting and all requests for public comment

participation via Zoom must submitted by 5 p.m. March 3, 2025, in advance of the meeting to the District

Manager, Allyson Holland, at aholland@sdsinc.org with the agenda item they wish to speak on noted. Virtual

Attendance is offered for convenience only and in the event there are interruptions in internet service or other

technical difficulties the Meeting will continue at the physical location regardless of availability of the Virtual

Attendance option.

Join by URL for VIDEO ACCESS at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84779450200

Meeting ID: 847 7945 0200

Join by PHONE at: 1-929-436-2866

Meeting ID: 847 7945 0200

The purpose of the Meeting is for the Board to address District related items as noted on the Agenda. At such

time, the Board is so authorized and may consider any business that may properly come before it.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained at the offices of the District Manager, Special District Services, Inc.,

2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 (561) 630-4922, during normal business hours, or by

visiting the Districts website at www.avemariastewardshipcd.org seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.

The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. The

meeting may be continued to a date, time and place to be specified on the record at the meeting. There may

be occasions when Board Supervisors or District Staff may participate by speaker telephone or other

communications media technology.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment

should contact the District Managers Office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771

(TTY)/1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Managers office.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at

the meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may

need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon

which such appeal is to be based.

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.

AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT

www.avemariastewardshipcd.org

2/21/25 #11045383

Page 1



MEETING MINUTES 
AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
February 4, 2025 

4:00 p.m. 
Ave Maria Master Association 

5080 Annunciation Circle, Suite 101 
Ave Maria, Florida 34142 

TO JOIN VIA ZOOM: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84779450200 
MEETING ID: 847 7945 0200 DIAL IN AT: 1-929-436-2866 

 
A. Call to Order 

The February 4, 2025, Regular Board Meeting of the Ave Maria Stewardship Community District (the 
“District”) was called to order at 4:02 p.m. at the Ave Maria Master Association located at 5080 
Annunciation Circle, Suite 101, Ave Maria, Florida 34142.  The meeting was also available via the Zoom 
information indicated above. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Invocation 

Supervisor Klucik led the meeting in prayer. 

D. Proof of Publication 

Proof of publication was presented indicating that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in the Naples Daily News on January 27, 2025, as legally required. 
 

E. Establish a Quorum 

A quorum was established with the following: 

Board of Supervisors 
Seat No. 1: Supervisor Nick Casalanguida Present 
Seat No. 2: Supervisor Naomi Robertson Present 
Seat No. 3: Supervisor Robb Klucik Present 
Seat No. 4: Chairman Jay Roth Present 
Seat No. 5: Vice Chairman Tom DiFlorio Present 

 

District Staff in attendance were: 

District Manager Allyson Holland Special District Services, Inc. 

District Manager Andrew Karmeris (via Zoom) Special District Services, Inc. 

General Counsel  Alyssa Willson (via Zoom) Kutak Rock, LLP 

District Engineer Ted Tryka  LJA Engineering, Inc. 

Owner Representative  David Genson (via Zoom) Barron Collier Companies 

 
Also present were the following: 

Donny Diaz, Michael Campbell, Roger Echols, Corporal Lee VanGelder, Seargent Michael Sweeley, 
Jenna Buzzaco-Foerster, Commissioner Bill McDaniel, and approximately 15 members of the public.  
There were also approximately 9 people present via Zoom. 
 

Page 2



F. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

No additions or deletions were made to the agenda. 

G. Comments from the Public 

Dr. Victor Acquista was the only person who requested to speak.  He expressed his concern with the 
Joinder to the Agreement item on today’s agenda. He pointed out that the September agreement was made 
between Ave Maria Development (AMD) and the PR firm for services to the District.  Dr. Acquista stated 
that while AMD and the District have synergistic interests, they are not 100% aligned. He wanted to know 
if the Supervisors had done due diligence on the PR firm or reviewed materials representing the District 
that had been prepared since September. He stated that he could not hire a PR firm for someone else and 
asked how this September agreement could provide PR services for the District without their having 
consented to it. He expressed skepticism about any PR firm that would contract to provide services without 
the consent of the party being represented. Mr. Klucik explained that the PR firm agreement had been 
thoroughly discussed by the Board at past meetings and that all questions had been answered. Dr. 
Acquista pointed out that the meeting minutes did not include discussion of the points that he raised. The 
Board agreed that public comment was not the appropriate time for a Q&A session. 

 
H. Approval of Minutes 

1. January 7, 2025, Regular Board Meeting 

The minutes of the January 7, 2025, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. DiFlorio, seconded by Mr. Casalanguida and passed unanimously 
approving the minutes of the January 7, 2025, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 

I. Old Business 

1. AMSCD Projects Update 

Ms. Holland gave a brief update on District projects in accordance with the updated project list. 
 
Mr. Tryka gave a brief update on the Oil Well Road lights and Owens roundabout projects.  He 
explained that the Oil Well Road lights project had been completed and would be removed from the 
projects list.  Ms. Holland added that there was a vehicular accident on January 17, 2025, at the Owens 
roundabout where a Jeep traveling southbound on Ave Maria Boulevard hit and took down a palm tree.  
Ms. Holland ensured the Board that all streetlights were operational and all signage was in place.  Mr. 
Tryka stated that when improvements were made to the roundabout, the signage was required to be 
updated pursuant to the MUTCD.  Updates to the MUTCD included changes to roundabout signage 
and the arrows that were previously installed in the center of the roundabout re no longer required.  The 
Board asked if additional signs could be added in addition to what was required in the MUTCD.  Mr. 
Tryka stated that he would look into this.  Mr. Casalanguida suggested Mr. Tryka reach out to Collier 
County Traffic Operations. 
 
Finally, Ms. Holland gave an update on the Anthem Parkway signage.  To date, eight (8) signs had 
been removed and according to CC Homes, they would be back on Thursday to remove additional 
signs. 
 

2. Goals and Objectives Update 

Ms. Holland provided an update on all of the current Goals and Objectives.  Mr. Klucik thanked Ms. 
Holland for the update and asked if we could keep the Goals and Objectives update on the monthly 
agenda to ensure the Board that we were on track.  Ms. Holland agreed. 
 

Page 3



3. Consider Approval of a Joinder to the Existing Agreement between GSMA and AMD to Provide 
Public Relations Services 

Ms. Holland presented the item.  She explained that at the January meeting, she presented an update 
on ways GSMA could provide strategic communication services for the District.  There is currently an 
agreement between AMD and GSMA to provide communication services; the District is not a party to 
the current agreement.  Legal Counsel advised that if desired by the Board and agreeable to AMD and 
GSMA, the District could join in the current agreement between AMD and GSMA to consent the 
receipt of public relations expertise in preparation for communication strategy support (written and 
oral) for so long as District Manager/Counsel/Chair approves and authorizes communication items.  
The Board previously unanimously agreed to bring a joinder to the existing agreement to this Board 
Meeting.  A joinder to the agreement and the existing agreement between AMD and GSMA are 
attached hereto.  Any communication strategy support provided pursuant to the joinder to the 
agreement would be at no cost to the District.  Mr. Klucik asked if we could add one item to the Joinder 
– include language that any written or oral communications prepared by GSMA on behalf of the 
District, not approved by District in accordance with the terms of this Joinder and Consent, are not 
permitted for publication or any other use.  Ms. Willson had no objection to amending the Joinder, as 
requested by Mr. Klucik. 
 
Mr. Casalanguida then addressed Dr. Acquista’s public comments.  Mr. Klucik added that he had 
previously discussed the issues raised by Dr. Acquita with staff at prior meetings.  Dr. Acquista spoke 
up that this was a process matter and asked why this was not included in the minutes. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Klucik, seconded by Mr. Casalanguida approving the Joinder to the 
existing Agreement between GSMA and AMD to provide public relation services, amended as noted 
above and to include a date and passed unanimously. 
 

J. New Business 

1. Consider Approval of an Agreement between the District and Pelican Lawn & Landscaping for 
Annual Tree Trimming throughout the District 

Ms. Holland presented the item.  She explained that the District annually hired a contractor to trim the 
palm trees and hardwood trees throughout the District.  District staff requested quotes for tree trimming 
in accordance with the District’s Rules of Procedure.  Quotes were received from Davey Tree, Johnson 
Tree Service & Stump Grinding, Stahlman England, and Pelican Lawn & Landscape.  For the past few 
years, the District has hired Davey Tree for tree trimming services.  This year, District staff reached 
out to other contractors for competitive pricing.  Pelican Lawn & Landscape came in at the lowest price 
of $67,717.  The District budgeted $160,000 for tree trimming this year; Pelican’s quote is well within 
budget.  Additionally, District staff conducted a reference check for Pelican by contacting previous 
clients provided by the vendor and asked detailed questions about their experience and work quality.  
All references were positive and District staff is confident Pelican can provide tree trimming services 
for the District. 
 
Ms. Holland noted that staff had been discussing preparing an RFP (Request for Proposals) next year 
to more clearly specify the goods and services the contractor would provide for tree trimming and other 
routine maintenance work.  The RFP will be written to allow for extensions in the contract and describe 
the contract requirements. The RFP will also provide rules by which the work will be conducted and 
help define and facilitate an agreement on costs and project timelines. 
 
The Board asked how we chose the contractors who submitted proposals.  Ms. Holland stated that staff 
contacted companies that have trimmed trees in Ave Maria in the past, or companies that staff had seen 
work in neighboring communities.  Ms. Holland stated that she saw Any Town Tree trimming trees for 

Page 4



the Parish yesterday, and that she knew there were more companies who would be willing to do the 
work.  That is why next year, it is in our best interest to prepare a formal Request for Proposal to 
circulate to all local contractors capable of performing the work.  Mr. Roth stated that proper MOT 
(maintenance of traffic) is essential for this type of work and that safety is extremely important. 
 
A member of the audience, Mr. Zig Mazanowski, asked if he could speak.  Mr. Roth informed him that 
now was not the time for public comment, but he could speak at the end of the meeting during final 
public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. DiFlorio, seconded by Mr. Casalanguida and passed unanimously 
approving an Agreement between the District and Pelican Lawn & Landscaping for annual tree 
trimming throughout the District, as presented. 
 

2. Consider Approval of an Agreement between the District and McShea Contracting for Re-
Striping the Asphalt on Portions of Ave Maria Boulevard and Pope John Paul II Boulevard 

Mr. Roth asked if this item was similar to the tree trimming agreement with respect to getting quotes 
from local contractors for the roadway re-striping.  Ms. Holland stated it was, but there were limited 
striping contractors in the area.  She mentioned that McShea was a very reputable striping contractor 
who did FDOT work and had contracts with local municipalities.  Ms. Holland explained that some of 
the on street parking space lines may be challenging this time of year with all the University students 
who park on the road.  She mentioned that striping is typically done at night when there is little to no 
traffic.  The Board discussed the areas to be striped on Ave Maria Boulevard and Pope John Paul II 
Boulevard. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio approving an Agreement between the 
District and McShea Contracting for re-striping the asphalt on portions of Ave Maria Boulevard and 
Pope John Paul II Boulevard and passed unanimously, as presented. 

 
3. Consider Authorization for the District Manager to Execute a Letter of No Objection to Collier 

County for an Expansion of the Ave Maria Stewardship Receiving Area Boundary 

Ms. Holland presented the item and gave a brief history, reminding the Board that this item was 
mentioned at the November 12, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.  At that meeting, Mr. Genson went over 
the large-scale amendment to the GMP.  He explained that the GMP amendment included removing 
the maximum size for towns (currently 6,000 acres).  The amendment also clarifies that the definition 
for goods & services also include manufacturing and employment centers (not just retail and services).  
He noted that the large-scale amendment is for towns in general, not Ave Maria specifically.  The 
BOCC recommended approval of the large-scale amendment to the GMP, and it was reviewed and 
approved by the State.  The large-scale amendment to the GMP will go before the BOCC for adoption 
consideration on February 11, 2025.  As Mr. Genson mentioned at the 11/12/24 meeting, AMD was 
planning to increase the Ave Maria SRA by approximately 2,000 acres once the large-scale GMP 
amendment has been approved.  This item brought before the Board today is the SRA Amendment that 
Peninsula Engineering is preparing to expand the Town boundary by 2,042 acres.  The expansion area 
includes a 4.85-acre portion of the District property adjacent to Oil Well Road (Area #1 on the map in 
the meeting book).  The map showing the entire SRA expansion is included on Page 50 of the meeting 
book.  Mr. Klucik gave a detailed description of the SRA boundary with respect to the District. 
 
Ms. Willson explained that because the District owned property within the SRAA expansion area, 
Peninsula Engineering has requested a Letter of No Objection (LONO) from the District in accordance 
with the SRAA for the District’s 4.85-acre portion of the expansion.  Ms. Holland added that early 
design concepts for the sod farm area north of the canal considered re-routing the canal internal to the 
sod farm area to be a design feature. The proposed addition to the SRA boundary will facilitate the 

Page 5



canal to be re-routed which would allow development to extend closer to Oil Well Road.  District staff 
has reviewed the SRAA and has no objections to the SRA expansion as it pertains to the District’s 
special purpose and relocation of District infrastructure.  A copy of the LONO is included in the 
meeting book and staff recommends the Board authorize the District Manager to execute the letter.  
The Board discussed future roadway improvements/widening at Oil Well Road and Camp Keias Road, 
so rerouting the canal makes sense in this area.  Staff confirmed Area #1 on the SRA expansion map 
was the only land owned by the District. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Klucik, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio authorizing the District Manager to 
execute a Letter of No Objection to Collier County for an expansion of the Ave Maria Stewardship 
Receiving Area Boundary and passed unanimously, as presented. 
 

4. Consider Approval of a Pathway Easement from Ave Maria Master Association to the District 
for Anthem Parkway Phase 5A Pathway 

Ms. Holland asked the engineer of record, Dan Hartley, to present this item.  Mr. Hartley is with us via 
Zoom.  Mr. Hartley explained that the Anthem Parkway Phase 5A plans included replacing the existing 
8-ft wide concrete sidewalk with a 12-ft wide asphalt multi-use pathway along the existing roadway.  
The 12-ft wide asphalt multi-use pathway will continue along the new section of the roadway, similar 
to the rest of Anthem Parkway from Pope John Paul II to Ave Maria Boulevards.  The District’s right-
of-way ends at the back of existing sidewalk.  Therefore, the construction plans show the extra width 
of the new pathway extending toward the roadway.  After construction began, it was determined that 
the existing oak trees along Anthem Parkway may need to be removed to accommodate for the new 
12-ft pathway, as shown in the approved plans. 
 
In an effort to save the oak trees, District staff suggested constructing the extra width of the new 
pathway toward the North Park property, which would result in a portion of the sidewalk being 
constructed on Master Association property.  Peninsula Engineering went over the proposed pathway 
revision with the Master Association and they agreed to give the District an easement for the portion 
of the multi-use pathway to be located on their property.  Ms. Holland noted that the proposed pathway 
easement lies within a public utility easement which is quite common for sidewalks and multi-use paths 
as this area is not a developable or buildable area.  The sidewalk or pathway would actually protect the 
underground utilities.  The drawing depicting the pathway shift is included in today’s meeting book.  
Staff recommends the Board approve the Pathway Easement in an effort to save the existing oak trees 
along Anthem Parkway. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Casalanguida, seconded by Ms. Robertson and passed unanimously 
approving a Pathway Easement from the Ave Maria Master Association to the District for Anthem 
Parkway Phase 5A Pathway, as presented. 
 

5. Consider Approval of Change Order No. 5 to Earth Tech Enterprises for Anthem Parkway 
Phase 5A 

Ms. Holland advised that she had not received the change order, but she asked Mr. Hartley to briefly 
explain the change order request.  Mr. Hartley explained the scope of work for Anthem Parkway Phase 
5A had always included Irrigation Pump Station #4, which includes the lined irrigation lake, irrigation 
pumps/equipment, and irrigation pump house, but the design was not complete when the project was 
originally bid.  He has been working diligently on the design of this critical infrastructure.  The plans 
were sent to Earth Tech for pricing on the additional scope of work.  Mr. Hartley explained that the 
pump house itself would be an additional change order or a new project that is publicly bid.  Ms. 
Holland reiterated that she included this item on the agenda today in case the change order was received 
on time due to the long lead times on some of the equipment.  Lead times are as long as one year for 
some equipment, so the sooner the equipment is ordered the better.  Mr. Klucik questioned the amount 

Page 6



of the change order.  Mr. Hartley explained that the price of the equipment alone was over $800,000.  
Ms. Holland clarified that the agenda memo explained the approved change orders to date so the Board 
was aware of the overall cost of the project paid for through the bond [construction funds].  The Board 
asked if they had to vote on anything regarding this item and Ms. Holland confirmed they did not, but 
she asked if she received the change order prior to the next Board meeting, could she sign the change 
order and bring it to the Board for ratification in March.  She explained that she was asking due to the 
importance of the timing for the project.  Ms. Holland asked Ms. Willson to confirm if she was allowed 
to sign the change order if the Board agreed.  Ms. Willson confirmed that this would be permitted if 
the Board approved the District Manager to sign, but the Board would then have to ratify the change 
order at a future meeting.  If the Board authorized Ms. Holland to execute the change order, they would 
not have an option to not ratify it since signing the change order with Board authorization would 
contractually obligate the District.  Mr. Casalanguida asked how critical three weeks was.  Mr. Roth 
stated that he preferred to wait until the March meeting.  Mr. Klucik asked if Earth Tech was related 
to Barron Collier in any way and Ms. Holland confirmed that there was no relation.  After further 
discussion, the Board unanimously agreed that they would like the change order to come before the 
Board for further discussion and consideration in March, once all documentation is ready.   
 

K. Administrative Matters 

1. Legal Report 

Ms. Willson advised that we were rapidly approaching the legislative session.  The Board should expect 
to receive e-mails from Kutak Rock with legislative updates.  If the Board has any questions, they 
should let Ms. Willson know.  Kutak Rock with work with the District Manager to review new 
legislation that may impact the District. 
 

2. Engineer Report 

Mr. Tryka advised that the traffic study was underway.  He mentioned pneumatic road tubes had been 
installed throughout the District, as part of the study for data collection. 
 

3. Manager’s Report 

a. Financials 

Ms. Holland indicated that the financials were included in the meeting book and we were still 
tracking well so far.  She further indicated that the developer agreed to fund the overages discussed 
at the last meeting regarding asset management and for the Owens Way handicap parking space and 
fire station signage project.  The Board asked if anything was needed for the developer agreement 
and Ms. Holland indicated there was.  When she receives the invoice, she will get an e-mail from 
the developer confirming funding the overage. 
 
Ms. Holland announced that she would like to take this opportunity to thank Roger Echols with 
Davey Tree for his many years of service to the District.  Roger has been the onsite Branch Manager 
for over 8 years and announced that he was retiring, his last day being March 6.  She thanked him 
for his dedication and wished him the best of luck.  She asked Donny Diaz and anyone else who 
wished to speak, to say a few words about Roger.  Mr. Diaz thanked Roger for his many years of 
service and shared a few memories over the years.  The Board also thanked Roger for his service. 
 

L. Final Public Comments 

Mr. Zig Mazanowski explained that he had spent his career as a landscape contractor.  He lives in Ave 
Maria and currently coaches at the Donahue Academy.  He questioned Pelican’s price for tree trimming 
and said that safety was his biggest concern.  He said that the specs needed to be the same moving forward.  
Mr. Mazanowski started Mainscape and sold it to his brother years ago.  He wanted to help our community.  

Page 7



Ms. Casalanguida asked if Mr. Mazanowski believed one firm could cover our community or did he think 
two firms would be better due to the District’s size.  Mr. Mazanowski said that one firm could cover it, but 
it was a matter of opinion.  Ms. Holland confirmed that she had Mr. Mazanowski’s contact information 
and would meet with him later this week.  She ensured Mr. Mazanowski that she shared some of his 
concerns regarding the landscaping at Ave Maria and was committed to making improvements over time. 
 
Commissioner McDaniel stated that Mr. Klucik helped him create the Civic Association.  The next meeting 
is scheduled for April 10, 2025, at 7 p.m.  He also confirmed that the City of Naples Airport would not be 
moving to Ave Maria.  Ms. Willson stated that the Civic Association meetings should be noticed as a 
District Workshop if more than one Supervisor is in attendance.  Mr. DiFlorio asked if we could please 
notice the meetings, as he would like to attend, but he knows Mr. Klucik may be in attendance. 
 

M. Board Members Comments 

Mr. Klucik thanked Commissioner McDaniel for attending the meeting.  Mr. Casalanguida thanked the 
Commissioner.  Mr. DiFlorio thanked Roger Echols for his service. 
 

N. Adjourn 
 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was adjourned at 
5:39 p.m. by Chairman Roth.  There were no objections. 

 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chair/Vice-Chairman 
 
 

Page 8



Project Name and Date 
Appeared on List

Start Date End Date % Complete Est. Cost
Cost Under Contract (to-date)  

*denotes approximate cost
Funding Source EOR/Vendor

Responsible 
Party

Comments

Anthem Parkway Ph 5A 
(North Park to Avalon)

6/7/2022

Anthem Parkway Ph 5B 
(Includes roundabout at 

PJPII)
6/7/2022

Arthex Commerce Park 
Phase 2

5/7/2024

Asset Management

11/1/2022

Reserve Study

8/6/2024

Athrex Commerce Park 
Phase 3

12/26/2024
Town Core Landscape 

Improvements

12/26/2024

District Streetlight Analysis

1/23/2025
Purchasing Policy

1/23/2025

Distrct Website Update

1/23/2025

Steve 
Sammons

Allyson 
Holland 

(District)

Received quote from O'Donnell for landscape enhancements in 
Town Core, on Ave Maria Blvd adjacent to Hampton Village, and at 

Oil Well Rd entrance. Staff has requested quotes from other 
landscape contractors for competitive pricing.

TBD 9/1/2025 100% design TBD TBD

$115,000 

$11,000 

50%

95%

Ongoing

11/1/2023 6/1/2025

10/1/2023

FY 24/25 O&M 
Budget

Field staff utilizing Cartegraph daily to track asset management. ETM 
completed oboarding with Bob Lee Electric. Davey to complete 

onboarding this month.

Reserve Study discussion at 3/4/25 meeting. District Manager 
requested an additional Reserve Study that will include District 

infrastructure at buildout.

Allyson 
Holland 

(District)

Allyson 
Holland 

(District)

ETM

Reserve 
Advisors

FY24/25 O&M 
Budget

FY23/24 O&M 
Budget

$115,000 

$11,000 

Developer 
Contribution 
Agreement, 
partial 2023 

bonds, and future 
2025 bonds

David Hurst2/1/2024 2/15/2025
100% Design         65% 

Construction
$2,402,283 $2,426,195 

AMD and 
District

Lake excavation is complete and road is paved. Filling of berm is 
ongoing. Landscape will commence after berm is complete.

*$8,465,950
2023 Bonds and 

future 2025 Bond 
Issuance

Ave Maria Blvd extension is complete. Anthem Parkway: Drainage 
and utility construction is complete, pending testing/certification. 

Mainline conduit construction is ongoing.  First lift of asphalt is 
expected in March/April 2025. Final completion of 5A roadway 

expected by May 2025.  CO #5 for for IPS #4, Irrigation Lake, and 
Master AMUC Lift Station will go before the Board on 3/4/25.

Design and permitting through Collier County, AMUC, and South 
Florida Water Management District is ongoing. Construction bids are 

due March 12, 2025. 

1st quarter 
2025

1st Quarter 
2026

100% Design $8,394,852 *$278,000
2023 Bonds and 

future 2025 Bond 
Issuance

Daniel Hartley
Allyson 
Holland 

(District)

2nd quarter 
2023

Anthem 
Parkway 

Roadway: 
Q2 2025                 
IPS #4:                  

Q1 2026

100% Design         70% 
Construction

$10,264,854 Daniel Hartley
Allyson 
Holland 

(District)

2025 Bonds David Hurst
Allyson 
Holland 

(District)

The first phase of earthwork (i.e. lake excavation and mass grading) 
is in the final stages of permitting. The roadway and utility design is 

not complete and has not been submitted for permit review yet.
3/1/2025 7/1/2026 0% TBD

N/A. Mass grading/excavation 
contract will be negotiated shortly

FY 24/25 O&M 
Budget

TBD
Allyson 
Holland 

(District)

District staff met with Bob Lee Electric and Bentley Electric to 
discuss a solution to the light pole outages.  Bob Lee provided a 

quote to replace conduit and wiring for section of Ave Maria Blvd. 
Staff will contact Bentley Electric next time an outage is reported to 
get another contractor's input on the problem. District staff asked 

contractors to put together a contract/proposal for District's review.

1/30/2025 9/30/2025 10% TBD TBD N/A N/A
Allyson 
Holland 

District manager is working with Legal Counsel to put together a 
more robust purchasing policy.  

1/23/2025 9/30/2025 15% TBD TBD

N/A GSMA
Allyson 
Holland 

(District)

District Manager met with GSMA on 1/23/25 to discuss proposed 
recommended updates to the website.  GSMA emailed updates to 

District Manager and Legal Counsel for review and discussion.
1/23/2025 9/30/2025 20% TBD TBD

Page 9



Stewardship Community District

Goals, Objectives, and Performance Measures/Standards & Annual Reporting Form
October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 

1. COMMUNICATION AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Goal 1.1 Access to Records and Documents

Objective Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily 
available and easily accessible to the public by completing monthly 
website checks.

Measurement Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting minutes 
and other public records are up to date as evidenced by District 
Management’s records.

Standard 100% of monthly website checks were completed by District 
Management

Achieved YES / NO

10/1/24 
Comments

Website is up to date.

11/12/24 
Comments

September meeting minutes included in November meeting book. 
Website is up to date.

1/28/25 
Comments

Website is up to date.  Improvements to website are underway.

2/24/25 
Comments

Website is up to date.  Improvements are being reviewed and 
underway.

Goal 1.2 Improve Communication

Objective Develop strategic messaging and communication materials to support 
the mission of the District.  Inform and educate community members 
and key stakeholders about the role and responsibilities of the District. 
Explore options regarding how to best achieve including but not 
limited to working with a professional marketing & public relations 
firm.

Measurement Provide District Overview Power Point Presentation at one or more 
Board meetings.  Provide a minimum of two (2) communication outlets 
to effectively share information and initiatives.

Standard Maintain communication outlets.

Achieved YES / NO

10/1/24
Comments

Contract with public relations firm will be brought to Board for 
approval in November.

Page 10



11/12/24 
Comments 

AMD contract with GSMA is on November meeting agenda.

1/28/25 
Comments

District Joinder to existing agreement between AMD & GSMA is on 
2/4/25 agenda.  GSMA conducted an audit of District website.  District 
Manager and Legal Counsel are reviewing suggested improvements to 
the District’s website.  

2/24/25 
Comments 

No update since last month.

2. OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND ASSETS 

Goal 2.1 Operate & Maintain District Infrastructure and Assets 

Objective Insure, Operate, and Maintain District-owned Infrastructure and 
Assets.

Measurement Ensure annual renewal of District Insurance Policy(s), ensure 
contracted services for District operations are in effect, and verify 
compliance with all required permits.

 Standard District insurance renewed and in force, contracted services in effect, 
and permits in compliance. 

Achieved YES / NO 

10/1/24 
Comments 

District Insurance Policy was renewed last week of September.

11/12/24 
Comments 

District assets are insured.  Staff working on striping, paving, and 
drainage maintenance improvements for current FY. 

1/28/25 
Comments

Roadway and drainage improvements complete in multiple locations.  
Power washing efforts are underway.  Striping and tree trimming 
contracts will be presented at 2/4/25 Board meeting.  District staff 
working on labeling light poles. 

2/24/25 
Comments

Oil Well Road light poles are being added to insurance policy. Striping 
and tree trimming have commenced.  Landscaping enhancements will 
be presented to Board in April 2025.

Goal 2.2 Asset Management Software Integration

Objective Complete asset management software integration.  Onboard select 
contractors to utilize asset management software for “live” update of 
District assets. 

Measurement Complete asset management integration.  Complete onboarding 
process for at least one select contractor.

Standard Utilize asset management software to assist with operating budgets. 

Achieved YES / NO 

10/1/24 
Comments 

ETM will be presenting asset management software at November 
meeting. Staff continues to utilize Cartegraph daily.

11/12/24 
Comments 

ETM presenting at November meeting.  Onsite staff training with ETM 
11/12 – 11/14 with ETM. 

Page 11



1/28/25 
Comments

FY24/25 Contract is in place w/ ETM.  Onboarding complete with Bob 
Lee Electric.  District staff working with ETM to expand District’s 
database. 

2/24/25 
Comments

Staff continues to work with ETM to expand the District’s database. 
Staff will work with Davey to onboard new onsite branch manager for 
landscape and irrigation assets. 

3. FINANCIAL TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Goal 3.1 Annual budget preparation

Objective Prepare a budget planning calendar that includes dates for additional 
agreed upon tasks (e.g. one-on-one meetings, Workshops, etc.).  
Prepare and approve the proposed annual budget before July 15 and 
adopt final budget by September 15. 

Measurement Present budget planning calendar to the Board by January meeting 
date. Proposed budget approved by the Board before July 15 and final 
budget adopted by September 15 as evidenced by meeting minutes and 
budget documents listed on District website and/or within district 
records. 

Standard 100% of budget approval and adoption completed by the statutory and 
Collier County deadlines and posted to the District website.

Achieved YES / NO 

10/1/24 
Comments 

Manager has begun budget planning calendar. 

11/12/24 
Comments 

District manager scheduled meeting with developer to discuss 
remaining district infrastructure and future projects on 11/12/24.

1/28/25 
Comments 

Budget calendar was approved by Board on 1/7/25.  District manager is 
on track to meet budget calendar planning items. 

2/24/25 
Comments 

Budget planning ongoing.

Goal 3.2 Reserve Study

Objective Finalize and approve the final Reserve Study by February 2025. 
Incorporate plan for funding reserves based upon reserve study. 

Measurement Present final reserve study to Board for approval by February 2025.  
Incorporate plan for funding reserves for Fiscal Year 2025/2026. 

 Standard Reserve study finalized and updated as needed.

Achieved YES / NO 

10/1/24 
Comments 

Manager will meet with Reserve Advisors this month to discuss 
changes to finalize the reserve study.

11/12/24 
Comments

District manager met with Reserve Advisors to discuss changes to 
reserve study on 10/22/24 (delayed due to hurricanes).  Reserve 
Advisors will update reserve study and report back to manager prior to 
finalizing study.  Funding the reserves will be brought to the Board for 
discussion.

Page 12



1/28/25 
Comments

Reserve Advisors sent revised Reserve Study to District Manager on 
1/2/25 and District Manager distributed revised Reserve Study to 
Board of Supervisors.  The Board unanimously agreed to discuss the 
revised Reserve Study, including funding the study, at the March 4, 
2025 meeting.  Staff is working to prepare presentation of Reserve 
Study and funding options for March meeting.

2/24/25 
Comments

First presentation of revised Reserve Study will be discussed with 
Board on 3/4/25.

Page 13



� �

�

�
�

����������	
���������

��������
����
���
�
������������������������������ �!��������������"�

�����������#$�

�
#%$$��&	&�'&�	(%�)�

�

�

�
� �

Page 14



����������	
����������������
����
���
�
�������������������

�������������������
����������������	
����������������
����
���
��

�
�
��������
�������
���������
��
�����������
���������������������������������������
�����������
����� !""�#$%$&'$�()!*+��������������	
����������������
����
���
����
������������������������,��
����������������
��������
-��.��������
������
�����
���
����
��
�����
��������������������������������
�����������/0��1213-�

.��� !""�#$%$&'$�()!*+�$45$$*%�
��������
�������6����������7�����������
�
89:;9<�=>?@A?BA=�CDECFEEF@G�>HI�BIJDFBIKI@>=�LC�?�MN�����O������7������	
���PQ���

������������������,��
����������������R���
�����
���7������	
����������������
��
����������S��
�,�����������������������7������	
�������������
����
���-��T��
����������
���������,����
��������R���
��
��
���7������	
�������
��U�
��
����U����-�
T�����V���������
�����
�������
�����������������	
����������������
����
���
����������
������������
���-�

�����
������������U
����
���V����������������������
���
�
�����������
���������������,���

������������S��
���������������������������
���
���-���

7����
�������,��

������W�������1��121X�,��

YZ[Z\]Z�̂_]̀[a\[b�ccd�

e�����O����
��������7����
�,������f������g-�W-�g������7	/����
7������,���h�������������7	��7��������i������������������
7������,���.������	-�	���������7	��j����
����������i��������
������-�i,��
��7	��67�1�������
������j����
����������

/�7	�k7������	�������
l���
������������������������������������
�������
����������
�������
����
O�
�
�
��k��Ol��������
�����������m������
����n22�222���������������������
������������������
�����
���-�
1�67��k6����������7�����������
l���
��������������������
�������
��������
�������6����������
7�����������
-��N�����������,��
��67���
��

��oo���-����U��-���-�

pqrqstq�uvtwrxsry�zz{�

|}~�������qs���sqq�y���w�q��|~�

�w�����qqy����~}����

Page 15



����������	
����
��	������������	�����	���	
����

Page 16



���������	�
��
���

������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������
�� �����!��"����������������������������������������������

#���������	��������������"�������������������������������������������������������������������#��

$%&'(%)*�+,)(�-.(/(0)1�222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222324�

51'67.)�$78(/(0)9�:('78,0;�222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222324�

51'67.)�$78(/(0)9�:('78,0;9�<7.=,0;�$7)61222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222324>�

?%,@;(�70@�?&A�BC.8(%)�B%&11,0;1�22222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222324D�

B7)E6�?71,01�2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222324F�

B&0E%()(�BC%G1�70@�HC))(%1�2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222232>I�

B&0E%()(�+,@(J7.=1�22222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222232>K�

L%%,;7),&0�+*1)(/9�M70@1E7',0;�22222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222232KI�

M,;6)�$&.(1�70@�N,A)C%(1�2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222232KI�

+,;07;(9�-0)%70E(�N(7)C%(19�222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222232K>�

+,;07;(9�+)%(()�70@�O%7PP,E�222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222232KD�

:(1(%8(�+)C@*�Q'@7)(�222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222232KF�

R����S���"�!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������R��

T�	��������"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������T��

U��� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������U��

V���� �������"������	��	��������������������������������������������������������������V��

Page 17



� �

�����������	
���������������

����	�	��	�������	�	�����	���������

���� !�"#$�%&'(&�)*$+&',-.(/�012234(*5�6(-*'(7*�8"%)06�9�
:;���; !��"#$�%&'(&<�=>1'(,&�
��?��� ��!��@ABCA@�
�
��;D����E�F��F!�"#$�%&'(&�)*$+&',-.(/�012234(*5�6(-*'(7*�(-�&�/>&44$,�34(*�,$#$>1/2$4*��
+.(7.�(-�'$-/14-(G>$�H1'�*.$�712214�$>$2$4*-�-.&'$,�G5�I<CCC�.12$1+4$'-�&4,�>1*-<�&4,�3/14�
712/>$*(14�&//'1J(2&*$>5�KK<CCC�.12$-�&4,�>1*-L��M.$�712234(*5�+&-�-*&'*$,�(4�@CCN�&4,�
,$#$>1/2$4*�(-�73''$4*>5�14O1(4OL��
�
��F������;�D; � F��P� �?��P!�KQ�R$-$'#$�012/14$4*-L���
�
� FD���; ����!�%&'7.�KQ<�@C@B�(4�=S�@AT@BK��8KCUKU@C@A�*1�VUACU@C@B9L�����
�
W� P� ��X;��!�M.$�=34,(4O�Y1&>�1H�*.(-�R$-$'#$�)*3,5�(-�*1�2&(4*&(4�'$-$'#$-�&G1#$�&4�
&,$Z3&*$<�41*�$J7$--(#$�*.'$-.1>,�,3'(4O�14$�1'�21'$�5$&'-�1H�-(O4(H(7&4*�$J/$4,(*3'$-L��[3'�
'$7122$4,$,�=34,(4O�\>&4�'$71O4(]$-�*.$-$�*.'$-.1>,�H34,(4O�5$&'-�(4�@C@Q�&4,�&O&(4�(4�@CBQ�
,3$�*1�*.$�'$/&#(4O�1H�*.$�&-/.&>*�/&#$2$4*�-*'$$*�-5-*$2�&4,�'$41#&*(14�1H�*.$�0̂ R�-(O4&O$�
$4*'&47$�H$&*3'$L��_4�&,,(*(14<�*.$�R$-$'#$�=34,(4O�\>&4�'$7122$4,-�@CIB�5$&'�$4,�
&77323>&*$,�'$-$'#$-�1H�&//'1J(2&*$>5�̀A<AaN<ICCL��b$�c3,O$�*.(-�&2134*�1H�&77323>&*$,�
'$-$'#$-�(4�@CIB�4$7$--&'5�*1�H34,�*.$�>(d$>5�'$/&#(4O�1H�*.$�&-/.&>*�/&#$2$4*�-*'$$*-�&H*$'�@CIBL��
M.$-$�H3*3'$�4$$,-<�&>*.13O.�G$514,�*.$�>(2(*�1H�*.$�0&-.�=>1+�"4&>5-(-�1H�*.(-�R$-$'#$�)*3,5<�
&'$�'$H>$7*$,�(4�*.$�&2134*�1H�&77323>&*$,�@CIB�5$&'�$4,�'$-$'#$-L���
���
��e;P;�;��!�b$�3-$�*.$�0&-.�=>1+�%$*.1,�*1�712/3*$�*.$�R$-$'#$�=34,(4O�\>&4L��M.(-�
2$*.1,�1HH-$*-�H3*3'$�#&'(&G>$�R$-$'#$�fJ/$4,(*3'$-�+(*.�$J(-*(4O�&4,�H3*3'$�-*&G>$�>$#$>-�1H�
'$-$'#$�H34,(4OL��[3'�&//>(7&*(14�1H�*.(-�2$*.1,�&>-1�714-(,$'-g���
h�03''$4*�&4,�H3*3'$�>17&>�71-*-�1H�'$/>&7$2$4*�
h�@LCi�&4*(7(/&*$,�&443&>�'&*$�1H�'$*3'4�14�(4#$-*$,�'$-$'#$-�
h�ALIi�H3*3'$�_4H>&*(14�R&*$�H1'�$-*(2&*(4O�=3*3'$�R$/>&7$2$4*�01-*-�

�
�;����F�?;��jklmn��;FF�;?���D������ g�[3'�/'1/'($*&'5�,&*&G&-$<�.(-*1'(7&>�71-*-�&4,�
/3G>(-.$,�-13'7$-<�(L$L<�RL)L�%$&4-<�_471'/1'&*$,L�
�
� ��P��P���Fe����F�;?���F�����W� P!��
h�M.$�6(-*'(7*�,(,�41*�G3,O$*�H1'�R$-$'#$�014*'(G3*(14-�(4�@C@B�
h�\'1c$7*$,�̀ANV<CCC�&-�1H�)$/*$2G$'�AC<�@C@I<�&-�/'1#(,$,�G5�*.$�6(-*'(7*L��M.(-�G&>&47$�
(47>3,$-�'$-$'#$�714*'(G3*(14-�&4,�(4*$'$-*L���

��;o������;���p��; !�b$�41*$�&4*(7(/&*$,�R$-$'#$�fJ/$4,(*3'$-�H1'�*.$�4$J*�AC�5$&'-�(4�*.$�
qrsrtur�vwxryz{|}trs�*&G>$-�&4,�(47>3,$�&�~{ur��rmt��}|nkk��*&G>$�H1>>1+(4O�*.$�qrsrtur�
~}yz{y���nmy�(4�)$7*(14�AL��b$�'$7122$4,�*.$�)*$+&',-.(/�012234(*5�6(-*'(7*�/'(1'(*(]$�*.$�
H1>>1+(4O�/'1c$7*-�(4�*.$�4$J*�H(#$�5$&'-�G&-$,�14�*.$�6(-*'(7*�/>&44$,�$#$4*-g��
h�"-/.&>*�/&#$2$4*�2(>>�&4,�1#$'>&5�1H�-*'$$*-�
h�)(O4&O$�'$41#&*(14�1H�*.$�0̂ R�$4*'&47$�H$&*3'$�

�
K�M.$�=(-7&>�S$&'�8=S�@C@B9�H1'�"#$�%&'(&�)*$+&',-.(/�G$O(4-�[7*1G$'�K<�@C@A�&4,�$4,-�)$/*$2G$'�AC<�
@C@BL��=1'�G'$#(*5<�+$�'$H$'�*1�*.$�=(-7&>�S$&'�G5�(*-�$4,(4O�5$&'<�(L$L�=(-7&>�S$&'�@C@AU@B�(-�=S�@C@B�1'�
-(2/>5�@C@BL���

�

Page 18



� �

���������	�
���������������

��������������� ��!�������"#����$#"#�%���&�����'(� �"��!�����&(�����#""#%��#���()(����
�
*��+���,-�-�*�.�����/,-�,�0��1��"�������&��!�� ����$#�%�#���"&�"������!#�2����(��3���
��&��45#��3���6�(!�7��$�8��!�&���%)�75�&#�%�9���:�
��;��"��(�����<=>?@A>AAA�#��=A=?�
��;� ���#���")�#��"��(�(�#��=A=B���&�=A=C�
��D��"��(�����<E=A>AAA�3)�=A=E�&5����� 5��)� 5�&#�%� �"�"���2#�%�� ��!���(�!������2������
(�"���(���&�"���2��#���� ��!��6F�����"����� ���5"�(�

��;� ���#���")�#��"��(�(� "���=AGA��!"�5%!�=A@C�
��D��"��(�����<E=A>AAA�3)�=A@E�&5����� 5��)� 5�&#�%� �"�"���2#�%�� ��!���(�!������2������
(�"���(���&�"���2��#���� ��!��6F�����"����� ���5"�(�

��;� ���#���")�#��"��(�(��!�"�� ��"��!"�5%!�=AH@>��!���#�#��� ��!#(�(�5&)I(�6�(!�7��$�J���)(#(�
�

J2��8�"#��K��$�"&(!#��6���5�#�)�D#(�"#���
��������&�&���(�"2��75�&#�%�L�3�����&�M"��!�

N��"

��(�"2��

6���"#35�#��(�O<P

��(�"2��

Q������(�O<P N��"

��(�"2��

6���"#35�#��(�O<P

��(�"2��

Q������(�O<P N��"

��(�"2��

6���"#35�#��(�O<P

��(�"2��

Q������(�O<P

=A=H AAA�OQ5&%���&P GBE>AAA =AGH R>RGA>CAA @>BB@>H@@ =A@H R>HEH>=AA E>GRA>RAH

=A=? =>?@A>AAA =>?EE>@BE =AG? R>RBA>@AA ?>AH=>RGE =A@? R>?HR>AAA RA>EGC>EEG

=A=B =>BG=>@AA =>@?A>EEB =AGB R>=RR>@AA H>CA?>BCC =A@B R>BAC>CAA B>GAH>BH?

=A=C =>C=C>AAA R>ARE>E@G =AGC R>=HG>CAA B>AB?>@HH =A@C R>B?C>?AA R>RA=>AC?

=A=E E=A>AAA R>HBB>?AC =AGE R>=EB>BAA ?>CHR>?H@ =A@E E=A>AAA R>CA@>A?=

=AGA EH=>=AA =>R?H>=G= =A@A R>G@G>RAA C>G@H>=RC =AHA EH=>=AA =>H@G>CB@

=AGR ECH>HAA =>BC@>A@G =A@R R>GEA>RAA E>ER?>R=G =AHR ECH>HAA G>G=G>ACB

=AG= R>A=A>AAA G>@GH>GCA =A@= R>@GC>CAA RR>GBR>BRG =AH= R>A=A>AAA @>R@G>GC=

=AGG R>AHH>BAA =>C?H>C?G =A@G R>@CE>=AA RR>G=A>RHR =AHG R>AHH>BAA =>HAE>C=R

=AG@ R>AE=>?AA G>H?R>=R= =A@@ R>H@R>GAA B>B?A>EHH =AH@ R>AE=>?AA G>G?B>@EG �

STUUUU

SVUUU

U

VUUU

TUUUU

TVUUU

WXYXZ[X�\]̂X_̀abcZXY

WXdeffX_̀X̀�WXYXZ[X�ge_bZahcbae_Y

iXjZS\_̀�WXYXZ[X�kjlj_dXY
�

��

Page 19



� �

���������	�
�����

���
���
���������
���
��

��������������� ��!�����"�#�����#������$ �%�&����� ����!���'��'�����&��(��')#  � $*�+��
�#(���� �,�����#�-.//�0121341�56.78��!�

9:��;�<�����=�>?@<��A�BBCD<�E��<?�<F��
��

9:��;�<�G�HI�<>��

# ��&,JK����,��!� �� $&�� ����&���'���L��M����!!����(���#����!����&�&�,�N��&������#����!��,��
(�&,#)*� � � (#&�(��� &'����� *�O#����PQ*�RSRTL�����
�

U��'��&� ���,��!� �� $&�# ������KK� �#��� &�� �����!�))�+� $���'����&����� &�# ��
&'��#�&����&V�

W�X>�D�<Y<F��<�D��Y������E�	�Z�$��$#��&�#))�'��'���N�� ���&�(��#)�#��#&��!�
��&'� &�J�)��N�!�����'#��������')#��K� ����

W�
�?�:���[��D><�C�?�	�\�� ��!��&���&��(����K'� � �&�# ����)#����
],# �����&*�,&�!,)�)�(�&*���K#� � $�,&�!,)�)�(�&�# ��!,�,�����&��(��
�̂'� ���,��&��,�� $����� �̂��_S�N�#�&�

W�
�?�:��HCD><D���I�D�	�̀��&� �&���������KK� ����
a�&��(��b� ���J,��� &�# ��N�#�c� ��a�&��(��"#)# ��&�!������� �̂��_S�
N�#�&�

W�H<:�	�����C�I��d�	�\�� ��!��&���&��(����K'� � �&�# ��# ����'#����
��&��(���̂'� ���,��&��,�� $�����!��&��!�(��N�#�&�

W�
�?�:��A�B��D�D������<I�	�e�&���J�&�������&��(����K'� � �&*�
� �),��&�'����$�#'�������,K� �#��� ��!������� ����� ��!�(#���,&�'��'���N�
�)�K� �&*���&���J�&��,������KK� �#��� &�!�����'#��&������')#��K� �*�
# ��� �),��&����#�)���&�),��� &�# ��'�����,��&�!�����')#��K� �&�!�������
J� �!����!��,��� ��# ��!,�,���J�#���K�KJ��&�

W�;��@�>�I��E�	�f�&�&����� #��� #)�&�# �#��&*�K�����&�# ��'�����,��&�
,&��������(�)�'�����a�&��(��Z�,�N�

W���Y<D<�<�D?�	�b� �#� &���!� ���� &��!����K&�,&���� �����a�&��(��Z�,�N*�
�� &�&�� ��+���� #��� #)�&�# �#��&�

W���Y�??<�D�I���:<F��A�D><�<�D?�	�e�&���J�&��&&,K'��� &�# ��
�̀�!�&&�� #)�Z��(����b� ����� &��

W�A�>�D�<�I?��D>�
�?�CF�?�

�

� �

Page 20



� �

�����������	�
���

�������������������	���	���

�

��������� �!" �#����$%�&���'�������(#)*#��� ��#��*�#*�� +��%�)�� ��"���� �,#� -����+#���
. �/"�&�-�*�'�$�����!�0��"�1.'02�(��" �#��&#$�)�� �#��/-�$-�/�����&�� �,��&�"��*"� �
#,�+#�����3��� �,#��*�#*#��&������$��4��5-��67*��&� ���� "8%������.�$ �#��9�%�� � -��
�%�)�� ��$#� "���&���� -���� �&+4������"�"%+����8�!����8+���!��!" ��!� -��*�#*�� +�
�%�)�� ���� #������"%�"��"��#,����*#���8�%� +�,#����*"���"�&���*%"$�)�� 4���

����*�#$����#,��&�� �,�$" �#��-�%*��"������ -" �,� ����8#"�&��"�&� -��)"�"!�)�� � �")�
��&��� "�&�/-� -�����������:� -��#*��" ��!�8�&!� �#���/�����,��&�$�� "�����*%"$�)�� ��
"�&�"���� �����*��*"�" �#��#,� -��"���"%�8�&!� 4��;��&������ -������!��!" �&�$%"�����#,�
*�#*�� +�,�#)�#��������/�#,� -����,#�)" �#��*�#��&�&�8+� -��. �/"�&�-�*�(#))��� +�
<�� ��$ �"�&� -�#�!-�$#�����" �#���/� -�="�"!�)�� 4��5-����$%"�����#,�*�#*�� +���$%�&�>�

?�'�������(#)*#��� ��

?�@#�!A@���&�B�#*�� +�6%�)�� ��

?��*��" ��!�C�&!� �D��&�&�'�*"����"�&�'�*%"$�)�� ��

?�B�#*�� +�="�� "���&�8+��/�����

?�B�#*�� +�="�� "���&�8+�� -����

;��"&����� -��C#"�&�$#�&�$ �"��"���"%������/�#,� -����$%"�����#,�*�#*�� +� #�$#�,��)�� ��
*#%�$+�$#�$�����!� -��)"�����#,�,��&��!:��4�4:�,�#)����������#�� -��#*��" ��!�8�&!� 4��
'�������(#)*#��� ��"���&�,���&�8+�(0E�"��*�#*�� +��%�)�� ��/� ->��

?�0=.(<����*#���8�%� +�

?�@�)� �&����,�%�%�,���7*�$ "�$����

?�B��&�$ "8%����)"����!����,�%�%�,���7*�$ "�$����

?�'�*%"$�)�� �$#� �"8#���"�)���)�)� -���-#%&�
�
5-��,#%%#/��!� "8%���&�*�$ � -��� �)���7$%�&�&�,�#)� -��'�������67*��&� ����*%"�>�

�

Page 21



��������	
��	��
����������

������
����������

Page 22



���������	
��
���

�
��������	
��
���

����������
���������	
��
���

����������� ����������	
��

Page 23



���������	
��
���

�����������
���������	
��
���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 24



� �

���������	�
������������������������������������

���
���
������������
������������� ��!"��

#$%�&'()%*�+,)),-./0�&$.*�./&1,234&.,/�51%*%/&6�
�

��������������������

7�8./%�.&%9�/39(%1*��

7�#,&')�:3'/&.&.%*�

7�;3'/&.&.%*�1%5)'4%2�5%1�5$'*%�<./�'�*./0)%�=%'1>�

7�?%*%1@%�4,95,/%/&�./@%/&,1=��

7�A*&.9'&%2�+.1*&�=%'1�,+�%@%/&�<.B%BC�1%5)'4%9%/&C�'55).4'&.,/C�%&4B>�

7�8.+%�'/')=*.*�*$,-./0��

D�3*%+3)�).+%��

D�1%9'././0�3*%+3)�).+%�

7�EFEG�),4')�4,*&�,+�1%5)'4%9%/&�

D�H%1�3/.&�

D�H%1�5$'*%��

D�?%5)'4%9%/&�,+�&,&')�:3'/&.&=�

7�H%14%/&'0%�,+�+3&31%�%I5%/2.&31%*�'/&.4.5'&%2�231./0�&$%�/%I&�JF�=%'1*�

7�K4$%23)%�,+�%*&.9'&%2�+3&31%�4,*&*�+,1�%'4$�1%*%1@%�4,95,/%/&�./4)32./0�
./+)'&.,/�


��������������������

7�?%*%1@%*�'&�&$%�(%0.//./0�,+�%'4$�=%'1�

7�#,&')�1%4,99%/2%2�1%*%1@%�4,/&1.(3&.,/*��

7�A*&.9'&%2�./&%1%*&�%'1/%2�+1,9�./@%*&%2�1%*%1@%*��

7�L/&.4.5'&%2�%I5%/2.&31%*�(=�=%'1�

7�L/&.4.5'&%2�1%*%1@%*�'&�=%'1�%/2�

7�H1%2.4&%2�1%*%1@%*�('*%2�,/�4311%/&�+3/2./0�)%@%)�

���	M����N���OOP��

7�8./%�.&%9�/39(%1*�

7�?%*%1@%�4,95,/%/&�./@%/&,1=�,+�,/)=�&$%�%I5%/2.&31%*�'/&.4.5'&%2�&,�
,4431�-.&$./�&$%�+.1*&�+.@%�=%'1*�

7�K4$%23)%�,+�%*&.9'&%2�+3&31%�4,*&*�+,1�%'4$�1%*%1@%�4,95,/%/&�
'/&.4.5'&%2�&,�,4431�-.&$./�&$%�+.1*&�+.@%�=%'1*�

#$%�5315,*%�,+�'�?%*%1@%�K&32=�.*�&,�51,@.2%�'/�,5./.,/�,+�1%'*,/'()%�'//3')�
?%*%1@%�Q,/&1.(3&.,/*B��H1%2.4&.,/�,+�%I'4&�&.9./0�'/2�4,*&*�,+�9./,1�?%*%1@%�
AI5%/2.&31%*�&=5.4'))=�-.))�/,&�*.0/.+.4'/&)=�'++%4&�&$%�JFR=%'1�4'*$�+),-�
'/')=*.*B��L2S3*&9%/&*�&,�&$%�&.9%*�'/2T,1�4,*&*�,+�%I5%/2.&31%*�9'=�/,&�')-'=*�1%*3)&�./�
'/�'2S3*&9%/&�./�&$%�1%4,99%/2%2�?%*%1@%�Q,/&1.(3&.,/*B�

U./'/4.')�*&'&%9%/&*�51%5'1%2�(=�=,31�K&%-'12*$.5�Q,993/.&=�V.*&1.4&C�(=�=,3�,1�
,&$%1*�9.0$&�1%)=�./�5'1&�,/�./+,19'&.,/�4,/&'./%2�./�&$.*�*%4&.,/B��U,1�=,31�4,/@%/.%/4%C�
-%�$'@%�51,@.2%2�'/�%)%4&1,/.4�2'&'�+.)%�4,/&'././0�&$%�&'()%*�,+�WXYXZ[X�\]̂X_̀abcZXY�
'/2�WXYXZ[X�dc_̀a_e�fgh_B��� �

Page 25



������������	�
������

������������
�����

���������������� ��� �!"#$%$&'()��'&*+,

-. /012 3+�&4*�*+&35$&*6��%7#$&3'%��$&*�7'(�*+&35$&3%8�9:&:(*��*"#$;*5*%&�<'+&+0

=>?�@ABCA�DE?FABGHICJ K. 9LKMKN3+�93+;$#�L*$(�O*83%%3%8�P;&'O*(�-Q�KMK/�$%6�*%63%8��*"&*5O*(�/MQ�KMKN0

RSTTUVCEW�XCHEBCYE
����Z��	���[\
�	��

� ]HECTAE?G Ĉ_?�=VÀWHCH RSHEHa�b c?BY?VEAd?

ĈV? eSEÀ c?B�cIAH? fHE�g?AB�S_ g?ABH hVCE c?B�cIAH? eSEÀ S_�iUEUB? jĥ�k�l f m n o p q r s t fl ff fm fn fo fp
uE?T vUAVECEW vUAVECEW hVCEH j?H?B>?�RSTJSV?VE�uV>?VESBW ]>?VE hH?_Ù j?TACVCVd wmlmox wmlmox wmlmox ]yJ?VGCEUB?H igmlmo mlmp mlmq mlmr mlms mlmt mlnl mlnf mlnm mlnn mlno mlnp mlnq mlnr mlns mlnt
zzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz

cBSJ?BEW�DCE?�]̀?T?VEH

�{��� ||��}�� fflasmt~����������������\������������Z	\\���������\��������Z��	���\�� ���� |���
��� � |�{�� |�������� |�������� fn�r� |�}���|�|

�{��| ���|�� roafnr~����������������\������������Z	\\���������\�����
����
������\����������
��
�����������
���
�� ���} |���
��� � |�{�� |�||����� |�||����� t�p� |�����|��

�{��� ||���� ffaqqt~����������������\������������Z	\\���������\������������
���������	�� ���� |���
��� � |�{�� |������ |������ f�s� ��}����

�{��� |}���� fsalln~����������������\������������Z	\\���������\��������������������������| ���� |���
��� |� |�{�� ������� ������� f�f� �������

�{��� |����� fqatrn~����������������\������������Z	\\���������\������������������������������� ���� |���
��� |� |�{�� ������� ������� f�f� �������

�{��� ��|�� pafpt~����������������\������������Z	\\���������\��������������������������� ���� |���
��� |� |�{�� ����}� ����}� l�o�

�{�}� ������ qamfr~����������������\��������������\�	�����������
��\����\���������Z�	���
����������� ���� |���
��� ���
�} ��{�� |�}���� ��|�|�� q�n� |������ |}|��|| �|����� ������� �����}�

�{��� � n���� ��	�������
���\������
��	������������	
������	������\	���	
�������	��\�����	�������\�����
\����� ���} |���
��� � ������{�� ������ ������ l�q� }�����

�{��| ��� prp�	�����[��� ��	�������
���\������
��	�������	\	�������
������\�������� ���} �
��� |� |��{�� ������ ������ l�n� |||����

�{|�� ����� nsn���� ��������	�����������	
���������	��\�����	����Z�	���
����������� ���� |���
��� ���
��� ���{�� |������ |�������� q�t� |�|���� |������ ������} �����}� �}}����

�{|�| | f�\\
����� ��������	�������	������	����������\
�����������	
�������	��\�����	���������	����������� ���� |���
��� �� |��������{�� |�������� |�������� n�r�

�{||� |�}���� narpl�	�����[��� 
�����������������������������	�\ ���� �
��� ���
���� ��{�� ||����� ����}���� o�p� |�����| |������ |������ |������ |}}����

�{|�� ��}�}�� sapsl~������[���
�������~	����\��������	�\ ���� �
��� ���
���� |�{�� |������ ��|������ o�f� ||��|�� ||}�|�� |������ |�|���� |������

�{��� � f�\\
����� ���	���	
��~���������������	�������\�����������\����	��\��	�	�����\
������������������	����������� ���� �
��� ���
�|� �������{�� ������� ��������� t�l� ������| ������| ������� �}}���� ��|���� �|����� ������| ������� ����}}�

�{��� ��| fr���� �	�����
\�������[	��������[	����\����������� ���� �
��� |}��
���� ��|��{�� |������ |�����|�� r�s�

�{}�� | f�\\
����� ~	����������
���	
��� ������������[������ ���} �
��� � |��������{�� |�������� |�������� fm�s� |���|��}�

�{}�| | f�\\
����� ~	����������
���	
�����������������[������ ���� �
��� �� |�}������{�� |�}������ |�}������ s�t�

�{}|� ��� fft���� ~	����������\���������~���������������	��������� ���� |���
��� ���
�|} |����{�� |������ ������� r�q� �|����� �|}���� ��}���| ����|�� �|}��|�

zzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz

=VECYCJAE?G�]yJ?VGCEUB?Ha�¡W�g?AB�wbolafptalpp�S>?B�nl�W?ABHx � � � � ������| ����|���� �������|� �}}���� ��|���� �|����� ������| |��}����� ����}}� � � |�����|�� |||���� |��������

���	�����
��|¢�¢���� �������	������z�~���	
����z�|�
���

Page 26



������������	�
������

��������������������

���������� !�"��#$%�&
'())*+�!,�-�$!��.!
����/0�	0��12
�	�0

� 3$!�)�!�# 4�5���+�6,$�$ '($!$7�8 9��.�+!�:�

4�+� ;(!�6 9���9%�$� <$!�=����(5 =���$ >+�! 9���9%�$� ;(!�6 (5�?*!*��

@!�) A*�+!�!, A*�+!�!, >+�!$ B�$�����'()&(+�+!�@+��+!(�, 3��+! >$�5*6B�)��+�+: CDEDFG CDEDFG CDEDFG 3H&�+#�!*��$
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

9�(&��!,� �!��36�)�+!$

JKLJL MML�NOP <<E7QDRSTU0���V0�����WX02Y�Z0��[�\Y��/	22�0\��]���20̂������/0�	0�_2�� OLÒ Ma�Y
�OL b MaKLL M�ccO�Jba M�ccO�Jba <defg

JKLJM J̀�Mb̀ fF7<dfSTU0���V0�����WX02Y�Z0��[�\Y��/	22�0\��]���20̂��Z
W��h
X\�Z0U2�ii��Z0�j�
k�
[[��l���m�n
o\�
�� OLON Ma�Y
�OL J MaKLL M�MMO�Laa M�MMO�Laa Repg

JKLJO MM�ccP <<7qqRSTU0���V0�����WX02Y�Z0��[�\Y��/	22�0\��]���20̂����YX��r�
[[��l��s�	�� OLbb Ma�Y
�OL P MaKLL M̀a�Lba M̀a�Lba <eQg

JKLJb MN�LLb <Q7EEdSTU0���V0�����WX02Y�Z0��[�\Y��/	22�0\��]���20̂���\YX�[�Z0�jo0̂��ZX0���M OLb̀ Ma�Y
�OL Mb MaKLL ÒL�LJa ÒL�LJa <e<g

JKLJJ Mc�P̀b <q7RfdSTU0���V0�����WX02Y�Z0��[�\Y��/	22�0\��]���20̂���\YX�[�Z0�jo0̂��ZX0���O�m�b OLbP Ma�Y
�OL Ma MaKLL OaJ�aPa OaJ�aPa <e<g

JKLJa a�MaP p7<pRSTU0���V0�����WX02Y�Z0��[�\Y��/	22�0\��]���20̂���\YX�[�Z0�jo0̂��ZX0���J OLJb Ma�Y
�OL MP MaKLL `̀�bNa `̀�bNa EeFg

JKLNL b̀�bLL q7D<fSTU0���V0�����WX02Y�Z0��[�\Y��t02j	\u�Z0YX���n
Y02���W20l�[�\Y��/0	\��
0����ZX0��� OLÒ Ma�Y
�OL b�Y
�N OaKaL MaN�aOa PaM�MaL qedg

JKLPL b dv0lX _�	�u��m�_
r�U2���Y��
��	\u���i\�W�lY	
\���Z0	\Y��WW2	l0Y	
\��m�0W	Y02���W0	���wi\l2U����
2U[\�x OLON Ma�Y
�OL J Oa�LLLKLL à�LLL à�LLL Eeqg

JKLPM àa pfp�	\�0��1��Y _�	�u��m�_
r�U2���Y��
��	\u����0	2	\u���i�
\����W20l�[�\Y� OLbN Y
�bL MJ MOLKLL cP�LLL cP�LLL Eedg

JKMLL O�bLL dQdv0lX 0YlX�_0�	\���i\�W�lY	
\��0\��0W	Y02���W0	����/0	\��
0����ZX0��� OLÒ Ma�Y
�OL b�Y
�Ob JaLKLL M̀O�JPP M�Lba�LLL qeRg

JKMLM M <�22
o0\l� 0YlX�_0�	\���s�0	\0u��Z	W���m�]UYk2
o���i\�W�lY	
\��m�0W	Y02���W0	���wOLJJ�	��_U�u�Y��x OLJJ Ma�Y
�OL OL M�aLL�LLLKLL M�aLL�LLL M�aLL�LLL defg

JKMML McN�cLL d7fpE�	\�0��1��Y 
\l��Y��U�y��0\��zUYY�����Z0�Y	02 OLÒ Y
�ca b�Y
�bL{ bLKLL MMO�aLL a�LaN�LLL Fepg

JKMJL JON�NLL Q7pQESTU0���1��Y
\l��Y��S	��o02j���Z0�Y	02 OLÒ Y
�ca b�Y
�bL{ MOKLL MLO�PcL a�MJa�cLL Fe<g

JKJLL P <�22
o0\l� i��	u0Y	
\�Ŝ�Y�[���0\��l0W	\u����W20l�[�\Y���v2�lY�	l02�t	�	\u�m�2
lj���ZX0����wOLOc�	��_U�u�Y��x OLOc Y
�ba O�Y
�ML bOc�̀bLKLL bOc�̀bL O�PJL�àL ReEg

JKacL OPM <fv0lX �	uXY�Z
2���0\��1	rYU�����1	y��u20����ZX0��� OLJO Y
�ba MN�Y
�bL{ c�MLLKLL MLJ�JbO M�̀̀a�MLL feQg

JKNLL M <�22
o0\l� S	u\0u�����\
�0Y	
\��|���v\Y�0\l��1�0YU�� OLON Y
�OL J M�aLL�LLLKLL M�aLL�LLL M�aLL�LLL <DeQg

JKNLM M <�22
o0\l� S	u\0u�����\
�0Y	
\��]t���v\Y�0\l��1�0YU�� OLJJ Y
�OL OL M�NLL�LLLKLL M�NLL�LLL M�NLL�LLL QeRg

JKNML J̀a <<Rv0lX S	u\0u�����W20l�[�\Y��SY���Y�0\��n�0kk	l��ZX0��� OLÒ Ma�Y
�OL b�Y
�MN M�cLLKLL MPL�LLL c̀L�LLL feqg

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

�+!�.�&�!�#�3H&�+#�!*��$7�},�=����C8FE7<pR7Epp�(����dE�,���$G � �

V�0���OLJL�Y
�OLaJ

<q <f <Q <R DE D< DD Dd DF Dp Dq Df DQ DR dE
DEFE DEF< DEFD DEFd DEFF DEFp DEFq DEFf DEFQ DEFR DEpE DEp< DEpD DEpd DEpF

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

b�cc̀�aOO

O�abP�MǸ

J̀J�c̀J

MJN�̀̀b

bLJ�̀ca bJP�̀OJ bcM�Pca JOP�PLM

M̀M�OaL

bbM�cOP bNL�aaM bPb�ǸM Jc̀�̀Pa

M�aLL�LLL

OMc�ONM OJN�MNN Oac�ǸJ bLa�LNc

MP̀�PJM OÒ�MJO Oba�LPO ÒP�OMa

MPb�PNM OLL�̀̀M OL̀�̀PN OMa�L̀M OOO�aPN ObL�bNP ObN�Jab OJc�̀PN Oaa�Jbc OcJ�b̀` Òb�cbL ONb�OL̀ OPb�MMP

b�JOJ�PPb

b�aNM�cOL

bca�Òa JMP�McO Jbb�NbO aMa�Oà

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

L L MPb�PNM M�̀ca�JbJ a�ONP�JMN OMa�L̀M OOO�aPN a�aOO�c̀N N�Laa�aMc OJc�̀PN Oaa�Jbc OcJ�b̀` Òb�cbL O�̀aa�MbJ OPb�MMP

�Z�	\Y���
\�M~O~OLOa �vrW�\�	YU����I�S�lY	
\�b�I�O�
k�O

Page 27



������������	�
������ ��������
���

��������������������

 !"#�$%&'�!(!%)"*"
!+,�-./0.�"1,2./34506
 7889:01;�<041/0=1 >?�	�	�@�A���������B@���C��D���E�FA
G���
��CE��H�IC�JK�L����

!+,�-./0.M�$N7/03. $)OPOQ OPOR OPOS OPOT OPOU OPOV OPWP OPWX OPWO OPWW OPWQ OPWR OPWS OPWT OPWU OPWV
Y,4,/+,4�.1�Z,[0::0:[�7\�),./ ]̂_̀a�bc Hd� Hd� Jef�KKK g�hff�ief g�ihK�ffe ��K�f�fiJ ��jee�hKk g��hj�gJg g�eki�KiJ J�iJj�JkK g�khj�khJ J�jh��g�g i�eei�jii h�Kjg��Jf j�kKh�ekk e�Keh�ijj
l71.N�Y,=788,:3,3�Y,4,/+,� 7:1/0m9107:4 ]̂_̀a�nc (o! (o! OMSQPMPPP OMTWOMQPP OMUOUMPPP VOPMPPP VROMOPP VURMRPP XMPOPMPPP XMPRRMTPP XMPVOMSPP XMXWPMUPP XMXTPMQPP XMOXXMQPP XMORWMUPP XMOVTMTPP
p4108.1,3�*:1,/,41�p./:,3M�<9/0:[�),./ ]̂_̀a�qc Hd� Hd� JK�ikK j��Kfi Ji�ihj gj�e�k Je�Kjk if�KKJ h��jek hg�Jkf hJ�hJi kg�jJg �Ke��fj ��e�i�j �ge�jje �Je�fKg
!:10=06.1,3�pr6,:3019/,4M�Z;�),./ Hd� Hd� sJjK�KK�t sJ�Kg��fejt si�JKJ�j�ft sJkk�KjJt siK��hJjt si�j�hfgt siJK�gi�t s��hke�hKht sihK�kkjt K K s��jei��hht s����hfKt s��hhK�iKgt

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
!:10=06.1,3�Y,4,/+,4�.1�),./�p:3 Hd� vJef�KKK vg�hff�ief vg�ihK�ffe v��K�f�fiJv��jee�hKk vg��hj�gJg vg�eki�KiJ vJ�iJj�JkK vg�khj�khJvJ�jh��g�gvi�eei�jiivh�Kjg��Jfvj�kKh�ekkve�Keh�ijj vh�kj��hji

]̂wxy�zc

{=7:10:9,3| >?�	�	�@�A���������B@���C��D���E�FA
G���
��CE��H�IC�JK�L������
?C	?@��

OPQP OPQX OPQO OPQW OPQQ OPQR OPQS OPQT OPQU OPQV OPRP OPRX OPRO OPRW OPRQ
Y,4,/+,4�.1�Z,[0::0:[�7\�),./ h�kj��hji k�Jij�g�k f�f�h��gJ ���Je��e�J���JgK��j� e�ehK�fjj f�J�K��Kj �K�fJk�ffJ e�JKj�ejh ���Kg�Kkh ��kKi�Khg g�jiJ�kei J�JgJ�Kke i��iJ�Jkg g�jKf�kg�
l71.N�Y,=788,:3,3�Y,4,/+,� 7:1/0m9107:4� XMWQWMXPP XMWVPMXPP XMQWUMUPP XMQUVMOPP XMRQXMWPP XMRVRMOPP XMSRXMPPP XMTPUMUPP XMTSUMSPP VOPMPPP VROMOPP VURMRPP XMPOPMPPP XMPRRMTPP XMPVOMSPP
p4108.1,3�*:1,/,41�p./:,3M�<9/0:[�),./ �jK�ihi �kK�kKj g�K�ee� ggi�heg �kk�fgg �hf�KgK gKK�ikh �kK�hi� kJ�gih gk�eei iJ�Kif jk�Kkf eJ�fgj hj�keJ jk��f�
!:10=06.1,3�pr6,:3019/,4M�Z;�),./ K K s�fJ�fk�t s��ehj�iJitsj�gkf�i�kt sg�j�Ke�t sggg�jfktsj�jgg�hekt sk�Kjj�j�ht sgih�efkt sgjj�iJht sghi�Jeet sgeJ�hJKtsg�ejj��Jit sgfJ���ft

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
!:10=06.1,3�Y,4,/+,4�.1�),./�p:3 vk�Jij�g�k vf�f�h��gJv���Je��e�J v���JgK��j�ve�ehK�fjj vf�J�K��Kj v�K�fJk�ffJ ve�JKj�ejh v���Kg�Kkhv��kKi�Khgvg�jiJ�keivJ�JgJ�Kkevi��iJ�Jkgvg�jKf�kg� vJ�Jhe�ifJ

]̂wxy�zc ]̂wxy�}c

pr6N.:.17/;�(71,4~
bcL����gKgj��?�	?�����������������
���C��������?�����?C����
�����C������JK��gKgj��FLgKgi��C��C����C
�������gKgJ��?���?������C������JK��gKgi�
ncgKgh�	��CE���	��C������
�����
���?�����
?C�	�@C	
?��
qcO�P�	��CE����C	��C����??@�A���C��
����C@�?�
?�	?���C�����������

}c���@�@A�C��������gKji��?�	?������������
?�	����CE��?����C
��@?���
�������	?��
��CE�����E�AC�������?C��C���C���E
�CA����C���gKji���?��CE��������	����
����AA��
?�	C	
?��?���
��A�I	C��
��CE����
���C��
zc�E���E
A��F@?�	?��L�����s����������A�?����C���	C	��A��
	?Ct�

���	?C���
?��dgdgKgj �F@?�	?���A�?�u����C	
?�J

Page 28



������������	�
������ ���������
�������������������	�����������
�
������������	���
������������������

����� �!"�#$%&##'

()*�+,-.,�/0*1,-234.5
67889:.0;�<.30-.=0
����>��	���?�
�	��

@.:* AB@�C�D E F G H I
J0*8 A*3*-)*�67857:*:0�J:)*:07-; KLFDFH FDFI FDFM FDFN FDFO FDFP
QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ

R-75*-0;�/.0*�ST*8*:03

UVWUW��������X���������>	�������Y�����Z������>��	��[��� \�]Û�\_\

UVWU\��������X���������>	�������Y�����Z��X
���̀
���X����aa��X��b�
��
����c���d�e
f��
�� \�g_h�\Wi

UVW]W��������X���������j��b	���X������e
���������c�������>�	���
�����X����� \_k�_hW \]\�i\\

UVWiW[�	����d�[
����������
��	�����a����c�	
����X�	�������	c��	
���d���	��������	���la�c������
�����m ]h�WhU

UV\WW��c��[��	����a����c�	
���������	��������	����>�	���
�����X����� \i\�gkg \i_�iUh

UV\\W
�c�������n������o��������X���	�� \gU�_̂\ \gi�Wih

UV\UW
�c�����p	��f��b���X���	�� \\U�\kU \\]�\Ui

UVUWWa��	���	
��pZ�����������c��	���������c�����������c��	c���j	�	���d��
cb���X������lgWgh�	��[�������m k̂W�WW\ ĥg�gk\ _̂U�îW ]̂]�Wk̂

UV]WWp	����������
���	
���q���������c��?������ \�_g\�g]k

UV]\Wp	������������c�������p����������e����	c��X����� g\W�hkh g\]�Wgi

QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ

(:0.=.5,0*2�Sr5*:2.09-*3s�t;�L*,-�uvHDsEIPsDII�7)*-�GD�;*,-3w W W k̂W�WW\ �̂Wg\�i_k U�̂Ŵ�k\i ]̂]�Wk̂

�X�	�����
��\xgxgWgk ��?	��Qy����Y���

b�Q�\�
��\Page 29



� �

���������	�
�����������������������

���
���
������������������ �

!"#�$#%#&'#�()*+),#,-�.#-/01�)2�-"0%�3455�67879:7�;<4=>�0,?1@A#%�
#,"/,?#A�%)1@-0),%�/,A�+&)?#A@&#%�2)&�%#1#?-�%0B,020?/,-�?)*+),#,-%C��!"0%�%#?-0),�
A#%?&0D#%�-"#�$#%#&'#�()*+),#,-%E�A)?@*#,-%�%+#?020?�+&)D1#*%�/,A�?),A0-0),�
/%%#%%*#,-%E�/,A�*/F�0,?1@A#�A#-/01#A�%)1@-0),%�/,A�+&)?#A@&#%�2)&�,#?#%%/&F�?/+0-/1�
&#+/0&%�/,A�&#+1/?#*#,-%�2)&�-"#�D#,#20-�)2�?@&&#,-�/,A�2@-@&#�D)/&A�*#*D#&%C��G#�/A'0%#�
-"#�H)/&A�@%#�-"0%�0,2)&*/-0),�-)�"#1+�A#20,#�-"#�%?)+#�/,A�+&)?#A@&#%�2)&�&#+/0&�)&�
&#+1/?#*#,-�I"#,�%)10?0-0,B�D0A%�)&�+&)+)%/1%�2&)*�?),-&/?-)&%C��JKL7:79M�<N7�67OK9<�PQ�
LNK57�K9�OR9<�P8�QK<�RQ=�8NK45=�QK<�S7�487=�R8�R�=78PTQ�8O7UPVPUR<PKQ�K9�=78PTQ�
7QTPQ779PQT�879:PU7C���

�������W���������������

���X�����������Y�
�������

Z[\]�̂_]̀ ab��cCdcdE�cCdceE�cCdcfE�cCdcgE�cCdccE�hi.�cCdcj��

klm\_[_nb��!"#�.0%-&0?-�0%�&#%+),%0D1#�2)&�-"#�2)11)I0,B�%-&##-%�A#+0?-#A�0,�-"#�2)11)I0,B�
B&/+"0?C�

o�eedEpfq�%r@/&#�F/&A%�)2�/%+"/1-�+/'#*#,-�/-�h'#�s/&0/�H1'AC�tfddu�v�F#/&�)2�
+/'#*#,-�-)+�?)@&%#�0,%-/11/-0),w�

o�ucEegu�%r@/&#�F/&A%�)2�/%+"/1-�+/'#*#,-�/-�x)+#�y)",�x/@1�zzE�x/&{�)2�()**#&?#E�
/,A�-"#�!)I,�()&#�tfddp�v�F#/&�)2�+/'#*#,-�-)+�?)@&%#�0,%-/11/-0),w�

o�eeE||q�%r@/&#�F/&A%�)2�/%+"/1-�+/'#*#,-�/-�h&-"&#}�()**#&?#�.&0'#�tfdeg�v�F#/&�
)2�+/'#*#,-�-)+�?)@&%#�0,%-/11/-0),w�

o�epEddg�%r@/&#�F/&A%�)2�/%+"/1-�+/'#*#,-�/-�h,-"#*�x/&{I/FE�x"/%#�e�tfdeu�v�
F#/&�)2�+/'#*#,-�-)+�?)@&%#�0,%-/11/-0),w�

o�e|Equg�%r@/&#�F/&A%�)2�/%+"/1-�+/'#*#,-�/-�h,-"#*�x/&{I/FE�x"/%#�f�~�g�tfdeq�
v�F#/&�)2�+/'#*#,-�-)+�?)@&%#�0,%-/11/-0),w��

o�jEejq�%r@/&#�F/&A%�)2�/%+"/1-�+/'#*#,-�/-�h,-"#*�x/&{I/FE�x"/%#�c�tfdfg�v�F#/&�
)2�+/'#*#,-�-)+�?)@&%#�0,%-/11/-0),w�

o��+A/-#%�)2�-"0%�$#%#&'#��-@AF�I011�0,?1@A#�/AA0-0),/1�/%+"/1-�+/'#*#,-�%-&##-%�
@+),�?)*+1#-0),�)2�?),%-&@?-0),C���

Page 30



� �

���������	�
�����������������������

�

�

����������� �!" �#$%&"' (�)* �+!, ' $)�-)"  )�-.-) '-�!" �/&$-)"0/) (�1#)*�!�23�#$/*�
-)!4#5#6 (�-047"!( 8� #7*)�#$/*�'#$#'0'�5#' �"&/9�4!- 8�2�:�#$/*�+!, ' $)�-)"0/)0"!5�
/&0"- �!$(�!�;�#$/*�+!, ' $)�)&+�/&0"- <��=* �!-+*!5)�+!, ' $)�-)"  )�-.-) '-�,!".�#$�
!7 �!$(�)* �>#-)"#/)�#$%&"'-�0-�)*!)�)* �!7 �&%�)* �+!, ' $)�#-�)&�4 �4!- (�&$�)* �. !"�
&%�)* �+!, ' $)�)&+�/&0"- �#$-)!55!)#&$<�?((#)#&$!5�/&$-)"0/)#&$�&%�+!, ' $)�-)"  )�
-.-) '-�!" �+5!$$ (�!$(�!)�)*#-�)#' � @/50( (�%"&'�)*#-�A - ", �B)0(.�!$!5.-#-<���
C+(!) -�&%�)*#-�A - ", �B)0(.�1#55�/&$-#( "�!((#)#&$!5�D0!$)#)# -�!$(�+&--#45 �/*!$7 -�#$�
)* �!$)#/#+!) (�-/&+ �&%�1&"98�%0)0" �/&-)-8�!$(�)#'#$7�&%�)* - �!/)#,#)# -<��

E�FG����F���H!#"�)&�+&&"�&, "!55�1#)*�"!, 5#$78�/"!/9-�I#$/50(#$7�!55#7!)&"�/"!/9#$7J8�
( ) "#&"!)#&$�&%�)* �-)"#+#$78�(!'!7 8�!$(�-5#++!7 �/"!/9-� ,#( $)�

Page 31



� �

���������	�
�����������������������

�

������������������������������

�

����������������������������������������������
�������

�

������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

Page 32



� �

�����������	�
���������������������

�

�����������������������
����������������������

�

�����������������������
����������������������

�

�����������������������
����������������������

�

�����������������������
����������������������

�

���������������������������������������

�

��������������������������

Page 33



� �

���������	�
�����������������������

�

�������������	��������

�

������������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

�

��������������	��������

�

������������������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

Page 34



� �

���������	�
�����������������������

�

�������������

�

���������������������������������������

�

���������������������������������������

�

����������������������������� ���!�����
������!�������!������!���������������"!�!���
!���������������
������#�!�$����!������������

�����������%!�������������������������

�

��������� $��	������ �

�

��������� $��	������ �

Page 35



� �

���������	�
�����������������������

�

�������������	��������

�

�������������������� ��!� ��������������� ����

�

�������������������� ��!� ��������������� ����

�

�������������������� ��!����������� ����

�

�������������������� ��!��������

�

�������������������� ��!��������

Page 36



� �

���������	�
�����������������������

�

��������������������������������������������
�������

�

������������������������������������������������
���������������

�

������������������������������������������������
���������������

�

������������������������������������������������
���������������

�

������������������������������������������ ���
���������������������

�

������������������������������!�

Page 37



� �

���������	�
�����������������������

�

��������������������������������

�

������ �������!������	��������

�

������ �������!������	��������

�

������ �������!������	��������

�

"�����"��������������������������

�

�����!������������	��������

Page 38



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

�������������
���������

�

�����������������������������������

�

�������������
���������

�

�������������
���������

�

� !"#$�%&"!'��()*�+,�-.*/0123��

456758!89�:!9;&$�<59! '��=>0�?@?+?1A�?@3+1AA1+?,@�,B�13C>1A+�D303�1+�A013+�+E,�A?B+3F�,2�+E,�
30C121+0�1CCA?G1+?,@3�,B�13C>1A+F�,H02�+>0�I130�G,D230J��=>0�B?23+�A?B+�?3�+>0�I?@K02�G,D230J��
=>0�30G,@K�A?B+�?3�+>0�E012?@L�G,D230J��=>0�E012?@L�G,D230�G,MC2?303�1�B?@02�1LL20L1+0�
B,2�1�3M,,+>02F�M,20�E1+02+?L>+�B?@?3>J��=>0�B,AA,E?@L�K?1L21M�K0C?G+3�+>0�+/C?G1A�
G,MC,@0@+3�1A+>,DL>�?+�M1/�@,+�20BA0G+�+>0�1G+D1A�G,@B?LD21+?,@�1+�NOPQRS�

Page 39



� �

����������	�
�����������������������

�

���������������� �!"�#�"$��"%�������"&&���'��!��&�(����%�%�&��� &�)����%*��+��"&&���'�
�!��&�(�"$�����%��'������ �!"�#�,�����)��)-�'.�,������'���"&�'� �!����%�"$���)���")�&&(�
����!�'�����"&&�'�/�%"&�$�/�'� �!����%�"$���/�'*��+���,�&�(�������$ ��&%�"$��!��&�"'��%� �
%�������"�"�#�0�$��)�/�$����� �!����%*����%�&��� &�)����%�"�)&/'�$�%�������!�&�����&&�
�1"$%"�#��$ ��&%�'�,��%��%���0�$��)�/�$������##��#�%����'���%"!��$�"&���&&�,�'�0(�%���
�  &")�%"������%,������������,�&"�%$�����$ ��&%*��2����)�����'��"&&���'��!��&�(���%����
�$ ��&%� �!����%�%��%��1�"0"%$������&�'�%��"���%"�����'�,���*��2����)�����'�%�%�&�
�� &�)����%�����$ ��&%� �!����%�%��%��1�"0"%$�$�!����'�%��"���%"��.�"��'�3/�%��'��"��#�.�
 �!����%�%��%���$�0�����!��&�"'��/&%" &��%"��$�"��%��� �$%����,�����%���)���"#/��%"���
��-�$��!��&�(���%���%� �$$"0&�*��4�$�'����%����  ����%�!"$/�&�)��'"%"�����'�
)���"#/��%"������%����$ ��&%� �!����%.�,����)�����'�%����"&&���'��!��&�(���%��'����
�� �!"�#��%�+5678*�

9:;<;=>?>@<;�A?@=>;=?=B;�CD>;EF��2����%��%�����&&�,"�#�$�&�)%���)�����'�'�
 ��!��%�%"!����"�%����)���)%"!"%"�$�%����1"�"G��%�������"�"�#�/$��/&�&"��H�

I�+��/�&&(H�
J�K�$ �)%�����$�%%&����%.�&��#��)��)-$���'�%�" ���G��'$.���'���$/���

 �� ���'��"��#��

J�L� �"������$�,�")��)�/&'�)�/$��!��")/&���'���#��$/)���$�

 �%��&�$�

I�+$����'�'H�
J�M������� �%)�"�#�

9:@D:@>NOP:@>@B?Q@>NF��8�������&(�/ ���� "�"������"�'� ��'��%� ����$$"���&������#"������

RST;=U@>V:;�W;>?@Q�CD>;EF�X1 ��'"%/���%"�"�#���'�)�$%$�����'� ")%�'�"��%���Y;E;:<;�
RST;=U@>V:;E�%�0&��"��6�)%"���Z*��[/��)�$%������"&&"�#���'��!��&�(���%�"�)&/'�$������

Page 40



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

��������� !�"��� ��#���#$�#���%&'()*��+,,��� ��--./� "$�#0��1��#� !�� 0�����-",#0���
�-- 2���#�! $���#�$#�-��#1#��� !���#�1�0 �$.���3#$0������#�$ "�,4�45 "�0*�

6��7������������8���������8�9��:�������7��

;<=>�?@>AB��C*'D'�

EFG=@<@HB��IJ/I''�0K"�$#�.�$,0� !��0���-����3#1#���2�-L��������0��,M��#���� �1����
$ �,0���,����N�L#�O�$L�

P<Q@RSHB��T$�����-�� ���0��--��� ����,� !�3�$.������#0�

UR=V<@<R=B��W��$�� ��  $� 3#$�--�2�����$��L0/�,�1��#/��$#3� "0�$#���$0/���,�"�-�!��#3�,#��*��
X�#��0���-����3#1#���2�-L��������0��- ���+���#1�O�$L2�.����#�$�� ��#�#$�--.�5#����
�  ,�� �,��� �� 3#$�--*�

�

�������������Y��7��������������Z����

�

��[:�����Z����

�

��[:�����Z����

�

\�����]�

Page 41



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

��������������

�

������������������������������������

�

��������������

�

��������������

�

��������������������������������

�

�������� �������!���������"��

Page 42



� �

����������	�
�����������������������

�

����������������������������

�

����������������������������

�

����������������������������

�

����������������������������

�

�

��������������������������������������������
���������������������������

�

��������������������������������������������
���������������������������

�

�

Page 43



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

����������� ��!"#�$%�&'#()*+,�-.$/�$/)�0)1)2.$�%2�$.3)4(�5*$6/.17�*18�$/)�1))8�$%�3*.1$*.1�
*�,*2)�5)8),$+.*1�,9+2*6)�

:;�<;�=>?@;�=�AB��=> ��C)2)+�%14(�95%1�%5.1.%1�%2�.18)5)18)1$�5+%2),,.%1*4�%+�)17.1))+��

DEF�GH�=�;��I�=B���J<=�� �KL5)18.$9+)�$.3.17�*18�6%,$,�*+)�8)5.6$)8�.1�$/)�M���;N��
DEF�GH�=�;���$*04)�.1�O)6$.%1�PQ��R/)�C.,$+.6$�54*1,�2%+�$/)�+)54*6)3)1$�%2�$/)�-*4S.17�
5*$/,�.1�6%1T916$.%1�-.$/�$/)�*8T*6)1$�*,5/*4$�5*U)3)1$�,$+))$V,W�3.44�*18�%U)+4*(�
)U)1$V,WQ��

X�Y�����Y�X�Z��[��������������

��G��\=�]� ��̂Q'_'�*18�̂Q'_!�

�̀BG=�=> ��R/)�C.,$+.6$�.,�+),5%1,.04)�2%+�$/)�2%44%-.17a��

b�c1)�0+.87)�*18�$-%�0%L�694U)+$�6+%,,.17,��

b�"d"�4.1)*+�2))$�%2�.+%1�+*.4.17,�*$�$/)�0+.87)�*18�0%L�694U)+$�6+%,,.17,�

e��=<;> ��f%�3*T%+�/.,$%+(�%+�+)5*.+,�

@<GH�=�<G ��g*.+�%U)+*44�-.$/�6+*6S,h�8)$)+.%+*$.%1�%2�$/)�2.1.,/),h�*18�.,%4*$)8�U)7)$*$.U)�
7+%-$/�)U.8)1$�

�

�

��������i����i�����
��j��i���

�

��������
��j��i���

Page 44



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

��������������������������������������

�

��������������������������������������

�

�������������������������������

�

���������������������

�

�������������������������

�

���� �������������!��

Page 45



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

���������������������
���������

�

��������������������������������������
��������

�

���������������������

�

������������ ��!!�"�����

�

������������ ��!!�"�����
���������

�

������������ ��!!�"���������������������������
��������

Page 46



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

������������������������������������������������������

 !"#$%�&'#"(��)*+,-./01*+2�,30*/�40*0+5�3,,60.3/01*+�3*7�.3,0/36�8-,308+�-9-8:�;<=�/1�>?�=
:-38+@��A0/5�,81,-8�1*B10*B�C30*/-*3*.-2�83060*B+�539-�3�D+-4D6�604-�14�D,�/1�E?�:-38+@�

FG'HG'IJKLG'I'MN%'IJ(��O-4-8�1*6:�D,1*�1,0*01*�14�0*7-,-*7-*/�,814-++01*36�18�-*B0*--8��

PQR"ST'I$G"�U"IN'%�VHI"!(�WX,-*70/D8-�/0C0*B�3*7�.1+/+�38-�7-,0./-7�0*�/5-�Y"!"GZ"�
PQR"ST'I$G"!�/3[6-�0*�\-./01*�E@��]D8�-+/0C3/-�14�.1+/�418�0*+,-./01*+2�,30*/�40*0+5-+�3*7�
.3,0/36�8-,308+�0*.6D7-+�/5-�41661̂ 0*B_�

�̀a-,308+�/1�/5-�D*7-86:0*B�+/8D./D836�.1*.8-/-�

�̀b30*/�.13/0*B�3,,60.3/01*+2�̂5-8-�3,,60.3[6-��

�̀a-,308+�/1�/5-�83060*B+�

�������������

&'S"�cI"d!(��e@;??�3*7�e@;?;�

f$NSI'IJ(��g5-�O0+/80./�0+�8-+,1*+0[6-�418�/5-�41661̂ 0*B_�

�̀h,,81X0C3/-6:�>2E??�.3/.5�[3+0*+i�61.3/-7�3/�/5-�C30*�8137+�[3+-7�1*�8-90-̂ �14�
0*418C3/01*�,81907-7�[:�/5-�O0+/80./@���

�̀j3/.5�[3+0*+�3++1.03/-7�̂0/5�+/18C�7830*3B-�,0,-+�3*7�1D/461̂ �7-90.-+�61.3/-7�3/�
,1*7+@��

k'!IHGJ(��]80B0*36���

LHST'I'HS(��l308�19-8366��

�
;�A-�D/060m-�/5-�/-8C0*161B:�.3/.5�[3+0*�/1�8-4-8�/1�366�+/18C�̂3/-8�.166-./01*�+/8D./D8-+�0*.6D70*B�.D8[�0*6-/+@�

Page 47



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

������������
���������

�

������������
���������

�

������������
���������

�

������������
���������

�

���� !�"#��$��%&'�()'*(+�+,*'�-*�./0.&�1/),2)�,)�(3�0-�45�6'/7)8��9-:';'7<�/.&,';,2=�0&,)�
()'*(+�+,*'�()(/++6�7'>(,7')�,20'7,?�./3,0/+�7'3/,7)�-7�3/70,/+�7'3+/.'?'20)�';'76�@5A�0-�BCA
6'/7)8�

DEFGEH�HI�J�IK#!�LEI��$��M7-),-2�./()')�)'00+'?'20�/7-(2N�0&'�.-++/7�-*�./0.&�1/),2)8��
O'*0�(27'3/,7'N<�0&'�'20,7'�./0.&�1/),2�:,++�)&,*0�/2N�2''N�7'3+/.'?'208���

PQ�R�HIKI#R��SK#HI�HKHT��LEI��$��U'�2-0'�0&'�*-++-:,2=�)'+'.0�7'.-??'2N'N�
37';'20/0,;'�?/,20'2/2.'�/.0,;,0,')�0-�?/V,?,W'�0&'�7'?/,2,2=�()'*(+�+,*'X�

Y�Z22(/++6X�
[�\2)3'.0�/2N�7'3/,7�/26�)'00+'?'20�/2N�.-++/7�.7/.])�

[�M2)(7'�37-3'7�N7/,2/='�/2N�,2+'0)�/7'�*7''�-*�N'17,)�

[�\*�37-3'706�N7/,2/='�,)�2-0�/N'>(/0'�,2�&'/;6�7/,2*/++�';'20)<�

063,./++6�1,A/22(/+�.+'/2,2=�-*�0&'�./0.&�1/),2)�,)�7'.-??'2N'N�

PQ#EQ#Î_DQ#I#TK!#Î$��̀'*'7�-2+6�(3-2�-3,2,-2�-*�,2N'3'2N'20�37-*')),-2/+�-7�'2=,2''7��

Page 48



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�������� !��"��#�$�%&��'(�)*+,-./012,�0/3/-4�5-.�67808�52,�.,+/60,.�/-�09,�:�'�!;��
�������� !�'�05<=,�/-�>,60/7-�?@��A,�.,+/60�65+/05=�2,+5/28�07�09,�65069�<58/-8�/-�5�
+958,.�35--,2�B/09�5++27*/350,=C�D/E,�+,26,-0�FGHI�7D�09,�0705=�J15-0/0C�+,2�,E,-0@��A,�
52,�/-D723,.�09,�K/802/60�958�<1.4,0,.�LMNGOONOOO�/-�POQQ�D72�/-8+,60/7-8�5-.�65+/05=�
2,+5/28�7D�80723�.25/-54,�+/+,8�5-.�710D=7B�.,E/6,8@���

���R�����ST����U�VS�����

W����X��Y(��Q@MMO�

Z #����[(��\++27*/350,=C�M]̂N]OO�=/-,52�D,,0�=7650,.�50�35/-�275.8�

_&�����&�(��̀77.�07�D5/2�7E,25==�B/09�3/-72�.5354,N�.,0,2/7250/7-�7D�09,�67-62,0,N�5-.�
3/-72�6256a8�,E/.,-0�

�

���R����RST����U��S�����
�������b�

�

���R����RST����U��S�����
�������b�

�

���R����RST����U��S�����
�������b�

�

���R����RST����U��S�����
�������b�

Page 49



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

������������������������
���������

�

���������������������������������������������
����������������

�

���������������������������������������������
����������������

�

���������������������������������������������
����������������

�

���������������������������������������������
����������������

�

������������������������
���������

Page 50



� �

����������	�
�����������������������

�

���������������������������	��������

�

���������������������������	��������

�

���������������������������	��������

�

������������������������������������������
�������

�

���������������������������	��������

�

���������������������������	��������

Page 51



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

������������������������
���������

�

��� !"�#$ �%��&'�()�*+�,-./0�.1(2)342�56(-/57�8-(-/5)/.(5)6�)9�./-.0�50�:)77)6�

;<�=�>?@?$=��A@$>?�>@>B��CD?��%��E-�6)(-�(2-�9)11)F564�0-1-:(�/-:)77-68-8�
'/-G-6(.(5G-�7.56(-6.6:-�.:(5G5(5-0�()�7.H575I-�(2-�/-7.56564�30-931�159-J�

K�L663.11,J�

M�N60'-:(�.68�/-'.5/�7.O)/�:/.:P0Q�0'.110�.68�(/5'�2.I./80�

M�R./P�F5(2�)/.64-�0.9-(,�'.56(�'/5)/�()�/-'1.:-7-6(�)/�/-'.5/�

M�S-'.5/�)/�'-/9)/7�:)6:/-(-�1-G-1564�56�./-.0�56�577-85.(-�6--8�

)9�/-'.5/�)/�')005T1-�0.9-(,�2.I./8�

;<$D<$?UVW<$?$B@"$?U%��X-9-/�)61,�3')6�)'565)6�)9�568-'-68-6(�'/)9-005)6.1�)/�-6456--/��

YZ[�>\$?!<��]�?@$"�CD?��%�̂H'-685(3/-�(57564�.68�:)0(0�./-�8-'5:(-8�56�(2-�_���<=��
YZ[�>\$?!<���(.T1-�56�̀-:(5)6�ab��E-�-0(57.(-�(2.(�3'�()�aaQc+d�156-./�9--(�)9�:3/T0�.68�
43((-/0Q�)/�(F-6(,�'-/:-6(�efdgh�)9�(2-�()(.1Q�F511�/-i35/-�/-'1.:-7-6(�83/564�(2-�6-H(�ad�
,-./0b���

��������j������k��

#$>��l?�m%��nbond�

p!@>?$?U%��L''/)H57.(-1,�nfqQqdd�0i3./-�9--(���

WD>\$?$D>%��r.5/�)G-/.11�F5(2�/-'.5/0�.68�'./(5.1�/-'1.:-7-6(0Q�:/.:P0Q�8.7.4-Q�3'159(Q�.68�
(/5'�2.I./80�-G58-6(�

Page 52



� �

����������	�
�����������������������

�

�������������������	��������

�

�������������������	��������

�

������������������������������������������

�

�������������������	��������

�

�������������������	����������������� ���!��
�������

�

�������������������	����������������� ���!��
�������

Page 53



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

������������������
��������������������������

�

������������������
����������������������� ��
����!���������������

�

������������������
�������������������������
��������������

�

������������������
����������������������

�

������������������
���������

�

������������������
���������

Page 54



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

������������������
���������

�

������������������������������������������

�

��������������������������������������������
��������

�

������������������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

Page 55



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

�

����������������������������

�

�����������������������������������
��������������������

�

�����������������������������������
��������������������

�

�����������������������������������
��������������������

�

�������������������������������� �����������
��������������

Page 56



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

��������������������������������������������
��������������

�

�������������������������������������������
��������������������

�

�������������������������������������������
��������������������

�

������������������������� ������!��""�#�����
�
��������

�

������������������������� ������!��""�#�������
����������������������

�

������������������������� ������!��""�#�������
����������������������

Page 57



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

�����������������������������������  �!�������
����"����������

�

������������������
�#���$���������
�
��������

�

������������������
�#���$���������
�
��������

�

������������������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

�

������������������������������������������

�

%&'()*�+,('-��./�01�23�45678�690:1;<:�=>057=?�@5057=1760=1>�1A�67568�=8�B1??1>�

Page 58



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

������������� ��������!��"#��$%��&'�()*'�*+'�,)--)./(0�1'-'2*�3'2)44'(5'5�
63'7'(*8*/7'�48/(*'(8(2'�82*/7/*/'1�*)�489/4/:'�*+'�3'48/(/(0�;1',;-�-/,'<�

=�>((;8--?<�
@�A(16'2*�8(5�3'68/3�48B)3�2382C1D�168--1�8(5�*3/6�+8:8351�

@�E83C�./*+�)38(0'�18,'*?�68/(*�63/)3�*)�3'6-82'4'(*�)3�3'68/3�

@�F'68/3�)3�6'3,)34�2)(23'*'�-'7'-/(0�/(�83'81�/(�/44'5/8*'�(''5�

),�3'68/3�)3�6)11/G-'�18,'*?�+8:835�

���#���HIJ����!�K��H%��L','3�)(-?�;6)(�)6/(/)(�),�/(5'6'(5'(*�63),'11/)(8-�)3�'(0/(''3��

MNO��P��Q���R����K�"#��$%�S96'(5/*;3'�*/4/(0�8(5�2)1*1�83'�5'6/2*'5�/(�*+'�T�$�����
MNO��P��Q��$�*8G-'�/(�U'2*/)(�VW��&'�'1*/48*'�*+8*�;6�*)�XXDYYZ�1[;83'�,''*�),�2)(23'*'�
1/5'.8-C1D�)3�'/0+*''(�6'32'(*�\]̂_ �̀),�*+'�*)*8-D�./--�3'[;/3'�3'6-82'4'(*�5;3/(0�*+'�('9*�
VZ�?'831W���

a��������bc����d�e��f�g������

h����i��j%��kWkZZ�

J#�P���#�%��F'6)3*'5�;(18*/1,82*)3?�./*+�)6'38*/)(8-�5',/2/'(2/'1�5;'�*)�'-'2*3/28-�./3/(0�
/11;'1W�

l$�mQK�h�m�%��A33/08*/)(�1?1*'41�+87'�;1',;-�-/,'�),�;6�*)�Vn�?'831W��>*�*+'�3'[;'1*�),�*+'�
L/1*3/2*D�.'�/(2-;5'�8(�8--).8(2'�,)3�683*/8-�3'6-82'4'(*1�),�*+'�'-'2*3/28-�2)(7'?8(2'�
./3'1D�2)(5;/*1�8(5�/33/08*/)(�2-)2C1�G'0/((/(0�/(�YZYo�8(5�2)(2-;5/(0�G?�YZVk�

���#���HIJ����!�K��H%��L','3�)(-?�;6)(�)6/(/)(�),�/(5'6'(5'(*�63),'11/)(8-�)3�'(0/(''3��

MNO��P��Q���R����K�"#��$%�S96'(5/*;3'�*/4/(0�8(5�2)1*1�83'�5'6/2*'5�/(�*+'�T�$�����
MNO��P��Q��$�*8G-'�/(�U'2*/)(�VW��p;3�'1*/48*'�),�2)1*�/1�G81'5�)(�/(,)348*/)(�63)7/5'5�
G?�*+'�L/1*3/2*W�

e��q����������f�r�s�t���

h����i��j%��kWnoZ��

uQ�����H%��v+'�L/1*3/2*�48/(*8/(1�*+'�,)--)./(0<�

=�Yw]�x/G'30-811�-/0+*�6)-'1�8(5�,/9*;3'1W��v+/1�[;8(*/*?�/(2-;5'1�*+'�y8C'�z83C�
,/G'30-811�-/0+*�6)-'1�8(5�,/9*;3'1��

=�]ô�{8-78(/:'5�-/0+*�6)-'1�8(5�,/9*;3'1�

=�]Vk�|)(23'*'�-/0+*�6)-'1�8(5�,/9*;3'1�

}�$�#�H%��p3/0/(8-�

J#�P���#�%��{))5�)7'38--�./*+�/1)-8*'5�,/(/1+�,85'�'7/5'(*�

Page 59



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

�������������������������������������
������� �

�

���������������������������������������������������
��������

�

���������������������������������!���
������� �

�

���������������������������������!�����������������
��������

�

��������������������������"��"����
��#��"���

$%&'()�*+'&,��-.�/.0122.34�56.�718819:3;�<=.7<8�8:>.=�71/�/.?8@0.2.35A�

Page 60



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

������������ !"#�$�"��% �$&' "()!##�)&(%����) #�!*+�$&,�-" #�

.�*/" � �)&(%����) #�!*+�(!)0!*&1 +�)&(%����) #�%!0 �!*�&*+ � "2&*!� �-# $-)�)&$ 3��4���% �
" 5- #���$��% �6&#�"&/�7�8 � ,/)-+ ��% �" �)!/ 2 *���$��% �/�*/" � �!*+�(!)0!*&1 +�)&(%��
��) #�+-"&*(��% �* ,���9�� !"#3����+!� #��$��%&#�: # "0 �;�-+��2!��/�*#&+ "���##&') �
/%!*( #�&*��% �!*�&/&�!� +�#/�� ��$�8�"<7�$-�-" �/�#�#7�!*+��&2&*(��$��% # �!/�&0&�& #3��
�
=>?@?ABCBD@?�ECDAB?ACAF?�GHB?IJ��K �*�� ��% �$�))�8&*(�# ) /��" /�22 *+ +�
�" 0 *�!�&0 �2!&*� *!*/ �!/�&0&�& #����2!,&2&1 ��% �" 2!&*&*(�-# $-)�)&$ L�

��4#M*  + +L�
N�O*#� /��!*+�" �!&"�'"�< *��"�+&#)�+( +�$&,�-" #7�!*+�) !*&*(��"�

+!2!( +���) #�

N�: �)!/ +�'-"* +��-��'-)'#�!#�*  + +�

=>DH>DBPQR>DBDFCSDBPJ��6 $ "��*)��-��*���&*&�*��$�&*+ � *+ *���"�$ ##&�*!)��"� *(&*  "��

TUV?AWDBX>?�Y?BCDS�GHB?IJ�Z,� *+&�-" ��&2&*(�!*+�/�#�#�!" �+ �&/� +�&*��% �[?I?>@?�
TUV?AWDBX>?I��!') �&*�; /�&�*��3��\-"� #�&2!� ��$�/�#�#�$�"��% �" �)!/ 2 *���$��% �)&(%��
��) #�!*+�$&,�-" #�&#�'!# +��*�%&#��"&/!)�&*$�"2!�&�*��"�0&+ +�'���% �6&#�"&/�3�

]������̂�_����̀��a���b��̂��

cDA?�dB?eIJ��f3g99�!*+�f3g9h�

iXCABDBPJ��j% �6&#�"&/��&#�" #��*#&') �$�"��8���"�� "���&+ *�&$&/!�&�*� *�"!*/ �$ !�-" #�!��
.!2��k !&#�:�!+�l.k:m�!*+�!��\&)�K ))�:�!+�l\K:m3��j% � *�"!*/ �$ !�-" #�&*/)-+ �
�% �$�))�8&*(� ) 2 *�#L�

��n&(%��$&,�-" #�
��n �� "#�
��o)!#� "�$&*&#% #�!���% �$�-*�!&*#�
��;��* �0 *  "�
��o!&*��$&*&#% #�
��p /%!*&/!)� 5-&�2 *��!*+�$&)� "#�$�"��% �$�-*�!&*#�
��q�-*�!&*�% !+#�
��: �!&*&*(�8!))�$�"��% �)!*+#/!�&*(�

rDIBH>PJ���

��j% �.k:� *�"!*/ �$ !�-" �&#��"&(&*!)�8&�%�!�%&#��"���$�!#M*  + +�
" �)!/ 2 *�#��$��% �2 /%!*&/!)� 5-&�2 *��$�"��% �$�-*�!&*#�

��j% �\K:� *�"!*/ �$ !�-" �8!#�" *�0!� +�&*�s9sf�!���% �/�#���$�
th7g9979993�

RHAWDBDHAJ��j% �$�-*�!&*�!*+�2�*-2 *��#�"-/�-" �!�� !" +����' �&*�(��+�/�*+&�&�*�8&�%�
�*(�&*(�&##- #�8&�%��% �2 /%!*&/!)� 5-&�2 *��" ��"� +�

Page 61



� �

����������	�
�����������������������

�

��
������������������	��������

�

��
�������������������

�

��
���������������� ��!���

�

��
�����������������������������!��!����"����

�

�

�

#$
���!����!����%��������	��������

�

& ��!�����������'������

Page 62



� �

����������	�
�����������������������

�

��
�������������������������������

�

��
�������������������������������

�

��
�������������������

�

��
������������������

�

��
����������������

�

�������������������� ��������

Page 63



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

����������������������������������

�

����������������������������������

��� !"�#$ �%�&'�(')*++',-�(',*./01*,2�34�0*�'.'(5�67�5'/(28�

9:;<:=�=>�?�>@$"�A:>��%��B*++3,105�21C,/C'�)*,0(1D30'2�0*�0E'�*.'(/FF�/'20E'01)�
/44'/(/,)'�*G�0E'�4(*4'(05�0*�*H,'(2�/,-�4*0',01/F�D35'(28��I',*./01*,�*(�('4F/)'+',0�
*G�)*++3,105�21C,2�12�*G0',�4('-1)/0'-�34*,�0E'�-'21('�0*�J34-/0'J�0E'�4'()'1.'-�1-',0105�
*G�0E'�)*++3,105�(/0E'(�0E/,�G*(�301F10/(1/,�)*,)'(,28��KE'('G*('L�0E'�24')1G1)�01+'2�G*(�
('4F/)'+',0�*(�(',*./01*,�/('�-12)('01*,/(58���

MN�O�=>@>$O��P@$=>�=@=Q��A:>��%��&'�,*0'�0E'�G*FF*H1,C�2'F')0�(')*++',-'-�
4('.',0/01.'�+/1,0',/,)'�/)01.101'2�0*�+/R1+1S'�0E'�('+/1,1,C�32'G3F�F1G'T�

U�V,,3/FF5T�
W�X,24')0�/,-�('4/1(�-/+/C'L�./,-/F12+�/,-�F**2'�)*+4*,',02�

W�Y'(1G5�F1CE01,C�12�H*(Z1,C�4(*4'(F5�

W�K*3)E[34�4/1,0�G1,12E�/44F1)/01*,2�1G�/44F1)/DF'�

MN$:N$>\]9N$>$Q@"$>\%��̂'G'(�*,F5�34*,�*41,1*,�*G�1,-'4',-',0�4(*G'221*,/F�*(�',C1,''(��

_̀<�=a$>!N��?�>@$"�A:>��%�bR4',-103('�01+1,C�/,-�)*202�/('�-'41)0'-�1,�0E'�c���NO��
_̀<�=a$>!N���0/DF'�1,�d')01*,�e8��&'�/('�1,G*(+'-�0E'�̂120(1)0�E/2�D3-C'0'-�fgLh77L777�
G*(�(',*./01*,�*G�BiI�',0(/,)'�G'/03('�1,�676j8��k3(�)*20�G*(�(',*./01*,2�12�D/2'-�*,�
1,G*(+/01*,�4(*.1-'-�D5�0E'�̂120(1)08��

l������m�l���������n�oo���

#$=��p>�;%��q8jg7�

r!@=>$>\%��V44(*R1+/0'F5�qsh�0(/GG1)�+/,/C'+',0�21C,2�

t$�>:N\%��Y/(1'-�/C'2�-3'�0*�/�E120*(5�*G�*,C*1,C�('4/1(2�

9:=a$>$:=%��u**-�0*�G/1(�*.'(/FF�H10E�-/+/C'L�G1,12E�G/-'L�21C,/C'�-'0'(1*(/01*,L�/,-�
12*F/0'-�F*)/01*,2�*G�F'/,1,C�4*202�'.1-',0�

Page 64



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

��������
���������

�

��������
���������

�

��������
���������

�

��������
���������

�

��������
���������

�

�������������������������

Page 65



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

��������
���������

�

������������������������������

�

��������
���������

�

������������������������������

�

�������������������������

�

�����������������������������������

Page 66



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

�

�������������������������������������

�

����� �!"��#��$%&�'(�)*&+,-./�

012314�45�6�57" �815��#��9:,�;(<<=>?'+�/?@>/�;(>'.?A=',�'(�':,�(B,.-CC�-,/':,'?;�
-DD,-.->;,�(E�':,�D.(D,.'+�'(�(F>,./�->G�D(',>'?-C�A=+,./H��I,DC-;,<,>'�(E�;(<<=>?'+�
/?@>/�?/�(E',>�D.,G?;-',G�=D(>�':,�G,/?.,�'(�J=DG-',J�':,�D,.;,?B,G�?G,>'?'+�(E�':,�
;(<<=>?'+�.-':,.�':->�E(.�='?C?'-.?->�;(>;,.>/H��9:,.,E(.,K�':,�/D,;?E?;�'?<,�E(.�
.,DC-;,<,>'�(E�':,�/?@>/�?/�G?/;.,'?(>-.+H���

LM�N�4575"N��O7"45�474P��815��#��Q,�>(',�':,�E(CC(F?>@�/,C,;'�.,;(<<,>G,G�
D.,B,>'-'?B,�<-?>',>->;,�-;'?B?'?,/�'(�<-R?<?S,�':,�.,<-?>?>@�=/,E=C�C?E,T�

U�V>>=-CC+T�
W�X>/D,;'�->G�.,D-?.�G-<-@,K�B->G-C?/<�->G�C((/,�;(<D(>,>'/�

W�Y,.?E+�C?@:'?>@�?/�F(.Z?>@�D.(D,.C+�?E�-DDC?;-AC,�

W�9(=;:&=D�D-?>'�E?>?/:�-DDC?;-'?(>/�?E�-DDC?;-AC,�

LM"1M"5[\0M"5"P7 "5[#��],E,.�(>C+�=D(>�(D?>?(>�(E�?>G,D,>G,>'�D.(E,//?(>-C�(.�,>@?>,,.��

_̂3�4̀"5�M��6�57" �815��#�aRD,>G?'=.,�'?<?>@�->G�;(/'/�-.,�G,D?;',G�?>�':,�b���MN��
_̂3�4̀"5�M���'-AC,�?>�c,;'?(>�dH��]=,�'(��:?/'(.+�(E�-/&>,,G,G�.,DC-;,<,>'/K�F,�G,D?;'�
.,DC-;,<,>'/�?>�-�D:-/,G�<->>,.�?>�;((.G?>-'?(>�F?':�':,�-/D:-C'�D-B,<,>'�<?CC�->G�
(B,.C-+�,B,>'/�

���������e�f�g������

V>�(>@(?>@�.,B?,F�A+�':,�h(-.G�->G�->�iDG-',�(E�':?/�I,/,.B,�c'=G+�-.,�
>,;,//-.+�'(�,>/=.,�->�,j=?'-AC,�E=>G?>@�DC->�/?>;,�-�I,/,.B,�c'=G+�?/�-�/>-D/:('�?>�
'?<,H��k->+�B-.?-AC,/�;:->@,�-E',.�':,�/'=G+�?/�;(>G=;',G�':-'�<-+�.,/=C'�?>�/?@>?E?;->'�
(B,.E=>G?>@�(.�=>G,.E=>G?>@�':,�.,/,.B,�-;;(=>'H��Y-.?-AC,/�':-'�<-+�-EE,;'�':,�
I,/,.B,�l=>G?>@�mC->�?>;C=G,K�A='�-.,�>('�C?<?',G�'(T�

U�],E,..,G�(.�-;;,C,.-',G�;-D?'-C�D.(n,;'/�A-/,G�(>�(D?>?(>�(E�?>G,D,>G,>'�
D.(E,//?(>-C�(.�,>@?>,,.�

U�o:->@,/�?>�':,�?>',.,/'�.-',/�(>�.,/,.B,�?>B,/'<,>'/�

Page 67



� �

��������	�
�������������������������

���������� ��!���"#$%"�&'��!()&! '�� �*+�! '��(�!��

��,-- ! '�����-�-�+�! '���!'�!���.���(/���'01'���!�2�/��!'(3�

��4���1(����&��'(��5���&��'*�0� �!����&��1('�(�0��

��6�)�)�++3�0 +-�'(��7!(�0��8��!��(�&'�- ! '���

��4�&��'+'� &�+��-/��&�0��!��

9�( '- &�)1-�!��� �&'(1'(�!��!�����/�( �5+��&�������� �&��!���+��!�.���(/��:!)-3�
'(�61-�!�;��4���:!�8�(-�� 1��'00)� !3�< �!( &!�&����71�����!���*���*'(����61-�!��8 !��
� !��/ � !�*('0�!���(���(/���&&')�!;��4� ��*��� �� �&+)-�-� ��!���.���(/��=)�- ���9+��;��>��
5����!� ��5)-��!�(3��0')�!�'��)1-�! ���!�����0��1('1�(!3�&'01'���!����-�?)��! ! ���
'*�!� ��.���(/��:!)-3�(�1'(!;��>��(�&'00��-�!���@'�(-�5)-��!�*'(����61-�!��!'�!� ��
.���(/��:!)-3��/�(3�!�(���3��(�;��@)-��! ���*'(����61-�!��-�0'��!(�!���!���@'�(-A��
'5B�&! /��!'�&'�! �)��*)+* ++ ��� !��* -)& �(3�(��1'�� 5 + !3�!'�0� �!� ��!���&'00'�+3�'8��-�
1('1�(!3���-�!'�*)�-�(���(/����11('1( �!�+3;

Page 68



� �

���������	�
��������

���
�����������

��������������� !"#�$�%&�"���&'��"$�(%&�����$�%�)���*(+��,������(&(���
�- �%,+&(����&���� "+������� !"#����������.�$ �%�%&��&'"&�/�"���(&�0������&'���%&+���
�"#+!+&)���� ��1�#&�/�"����(&2��������+%3��(%,�������(&(����� "+������� !"#�$�%&����&'��
��������.�$ �%�%&��+��"!����%�����&'��$��&���!+"0!��/")����� ��&�#&+%3�&'���"!(�����&'��
45647589:;�<=>5?;85@A8@57�?=B�C?5D78?E<F<89G���

H���I"�+"�J&�/"�,�'+ �#"%��(%,�#" +&"!��� "+���"%,��� !"#�$�%&��+%�"%)�
#�$0+%"&+�%����&'����!!�/+%3K�

L2�M%#��"����+%�&'��� ��"&+%3�0(,3�&�,(�+%3�)�"���/'�%�&'���'��&"3����##(��
N2�O�"%��(�+%3�0����/�,�#" +&"!�����$"1����� !"#�$�%&� ��1�#&��
P2�O���!�"%%("!���������"�����$�%&��"%%("!!)�",1(�&�,�( /"�,�����+%�!"&+�%�
&��+%#��"������������&���(%,�&'���- �#&�,�$"1����(&(����- �%,+&(����

Q2�J �#+"!�"�����$�%&��

R��,��%�&�",��#"&��� �#+"!�"�����$�%&�����!�"%��(%!����%�"��&��$�#+�#($�&"%#���
,+#&"&���&'��/+��2��H!&'�(3'�!�"%�� ���+,��"�3�",("!�$�&'�,�����(%,+%3�"��� !"#�$�%&S�
&'��#��&��"���'+3'���&'"%�+��&'��J&�/"�,�'+ �.�$$(%+&)�T+�&�+#&�/����&��"##($(!"&��
���������"'�",����&'��"#&("!��� !"#�$�%&2��M%&����&��"�%+%3���%����������"!���"##($(!"&��
+%�&'+�� ��#��������"�+%3����������+%3������(&(����� !"#�$�%&�S�&'���0)�,���")+%3�&'��
"$�(%&����3�",("!���������#�!!�#&+�%�2��R��",��#"&��&'��&'+�,�$�&'�,����UVWVX�YZ[\]X̂�
_V̀VaWV�b̀ V̀̀ c̀V[\̀�/+&'���!"&+��!)�$+%���"%%("!�",1(�&$�%&�2��d'��$�&'�,��%�(����
&'"&�e/%���� ")�&'�+��f�"+���'"��f����&'��/�"&'��+%3�"%,�"3+%3����&'��#�$$�%!)��/%�,�
 �� ��&)��"#'�)�"�2��O���!���������"�����$�%&�� ��������&'�� �� ��&)�"%,��%'"%#��&'��
���"!���"!(�����&'��'�$��2�����

d'+����������J&(,)�+��+%�#�$ !+"%#��/+&'�"%,��-#��,��&'��g"&+�%"!��&"%,"�,�L���&�
���&'�0)�&'��H���#+"&+�%����h������+�%"!���������H%"!)�&��iHh�Hj��(!�+!!+%3�&'��
57k@<57C7=8;�6>�?�lO���!�M�m(!!���������J&(,)Gn��op7;7�;8?=B?5B;�57k@<57�?�q7;75r7�
s6C46=7=8�86�p?r7�?�l457B<A8?EF7�57C?<=<=t�u;7>@F�v<>7Gn��w;8<C?8<=t�q7C?<=<=t�u;7>@F�
O+����"%,���������x- �%,+&(����0�)�%,�Py�)�"���+����&�%�+%,�&��$+%"&�2��O�%3zO+��,�
h�� ��&)�x!�$�%&��"���%�#���"�+!)��-#!(,�,����$�&'+��"%"!)�+�2��R��#�%�+,���,�&'��
��!!�/+%3��"#&����+%��(��"%"!)�+�K�

{�d'��."�'�m!�/�I�&'�,�&��#�$ (&�S� ��1�#&�"%,�+!!(�&�"&��&'��Pyz)�"��
��������m(%,+%3�h!"%�

{�O�#"!N�#��&�����$"&��+"!S��*(+ $�%&�"%,�!"0���

{�.(���%&�"%,��(&(���#��&������� !"#�$�%&�����&'����������.�$ �%�%&��

{�.��&�����,�$�!+&+�%�"�� "�&����&'��#��&������ !"#�$�%&�

{�O�#"!��#�%�$+#�#�%,+&+�%��"%,�"�'+�&��+#"!� ��� �#&+���&��"��+���"&��(��
��&+$"&�����!�%3z&��$��(&(���+%�!"&+�%�����#�%�&�(#&+�%�#��&��+%�H���I"�+"S�
m!��+,"�"&�"%�"%%("!�+%�!"&+�%��"&�P2��M��!"&�,������3+�%"!�$"�|�&�����3��"&���

�
L�}B7=8<><7B�<=�8p7�~�q~�l�8?=B?5B;�z�o75C;�?=B��7><=<8<6=;n�"%,�&'��.HM�fd��$��"%,�T��+%+&+�%�f2�
N�J���.��,�%&+"!������",,+&+�%"!�+%���$"&+�%��%��(��(������ (0!+�'�,���(�#������#��&�,"&"2�
P�T��+��,����$�I"��'"!!���J/+�&S�'+�&��+#"!�#��&��"%,�&'���(��"(����O"0���J&"&+�&+#�2�

Page 69



� �

���������	�
��������

������������������������� �!������"��!"��#������������$%��"�$��!�����!����
�&���&�!�����&���'��%���������������!����!���!����!'��(���

)�*%���!���!������������!�����!������!��������&�+���,!��!�-��.!���%���
!����%�����&&�����������!����$����&���������

)�/��!���!����&���!��������������'"��%��0�������"�1�����������1��������
����!����$�����%���!�%���!�����&��%����������&����!���'��$�������������
������'������

)�*%��!������!�����&&������&�!������!������&��%������������������������!������
.��%�!�����������"��������������������&�"�����!�%��2���!�����!�����(��3��
������������������%�������4��&�!�"4��&�/����!��!���-�!���*!#�������������
��������&�������������!��5������������������ (���

)�*%��/�����$�6�!���#�������������!�"�����!���$�'��$����#����������(��7��
��������������!����$��%!��&����������!���$�'��$����.������������&����%��
��$���$�����!���!�����!�����&�8�������0���������(�

9��!��������%���8�������-���"�.������������������������%�������!��&!����!����������
���������$��%���#����!���!�:�������������(���

Page 70



� �

���������	�
����������

���
�����������

��������������������������
��
 !"#$%$�&#�'((')�*%+%,-%�.$-&+!,+�&+�/0%�1%2$&#3�4,!-&$%,�!5�,%+%,-%�+/"$&%+)�&#+",2#6%�

244,2&+21+)�$%-%1!4%,�/",#!-%,�/,2#+&/&!#�+/"$&%+)�%74%,/�8&/#%++�+%,-&6%+)�2#$�!/0%,�%#3&#%%,&#3�
6!#+"1/&#3�+%,-&6%+9��:1&%#/+�&#61"$%�6!;;"#&/<�2++!6&2/&!#+)�,%+!,/�4,!4%,/&%+)�0!/%1+)�61"=+)�#!#>
4,!5&/�!,32#&?2/&!#+)�242,/;%#/�="&1$&#3�!8#%,+)�,%1&3&!"+�2#$�%$"62/&!#21�&#+/&/"/&!#+)�2#$�
!55&6%@6!;;%,6&21�="&1$&#3�!8#%,+�&#�AB�+/2/%+)�:2#2$2�2#$�/0,!"30!"/�/0%�8!,1$9���

C0%���DE���D�F�������������DG�F�����H��I�82+�5!,;%$�/!�/2J%�2�1%2$%,+0&4�,!1%�&#�
0%14&#3�5&$"6&2,&%+)�=!2,$+)�2#$�4,!4%,/<�;2#23%,+�;2#23%�/0%&,�4,!4%,/<�1&J%�2�="+&#%++�8&/0�2�
1!#3>,2#3%�;2+/%,�412#�J#!8#�2+�2�*%+%,-%�K/"$<9�

*%+%,-%�.$-&+!,+�%;41!<+�/0%������������HH�GH������L���M�D��������8&/0�=260%1!,N+�
$%3,%%+�&#�%#3&#%%,&#3�$%$&62/%$�/!�*%+%,-%�K/"$<�+%,-&6%+9�O",�5!"#$%,+�2,%�21+!�5!"#$%,+�!5�
:!;;"#&/<�.++!6&2/&!#+�P#+/&/"/%Q+�R:.PS�*%+%,-%�:!;;&//%%�/02/�$%-%1!4%$�#2/&!#21�+/2#$2,$+�
5!,�,%+%,-%�+/"$<�4,!-&$%,+9��O#%�!5�!",�5!"#$%,+�&+�2�T2+/�T,%+&$%#/�!5�/0%�.++!6&2/&!#�!5�
T,!5%++&!#21�*%+%,-%�.#21<+/+�R.T*.S9�O",�-2+/�%74%,&%#6%�8&/0�2�-2,&%/<�!5�="&1$&#3�/<4%+�2#$�
23%+)�!#>+&/%�%72;&#2/&!#�2#$�0&+/!,&621�2#21<+%+�2,%�J%<+�/!�$%/%,;&#&#3�266",2/%�,%;2&#&#3�
"+%5"1�1&5%�%+/&;2/%+�!5�="&1$&#3�6!;4!#%#/+9�

�G�
GH��D��GH���������>�.+�6!#+"1/&#3�+4%6&21&+/+)�!",����M�����GM��G�%1&;&#2/%+�
2#<�,%21�!,�4%,6%&-%$�6!#51&6/�!5�&#/%,%+/�=%62"+%�8%�$!�#!/�6!#$"6/�!,�;2#23%�624&/21�4,!U%6/+9�

�������������������V����
K%-%,21�+/255�;%;=%,+�42,/&6&42/%�&#�%260�2++&3#;%#/9�C0%�,%+4!#+&=1%�2$-&+!,�&#-!1-%+�

/0%�+/255�/0,!"30�2�C%2;�*%-&%8)�%761"+&-%�/!�*%+%,-%�.$-&+!,+)�2#$�=<�"/&1&?&#3�/0%�%74%,&%#6%�
!5�!/0%,�+/255�;%;=%,+)�%260�!5�80!;�02+�+%,-%$�0"#$,%$+�!5�61&%#/+9�W%�6!#$"6/�C%2;�
*%-&%8+)�2#�&#/%,#21�X"21&/<�2++",2#6%�,%-&%8�!5�%260�2++&3#;%#/)�&#61"$&#3Y�/0%�&#+4%6/&!#Z�
="&1$&#3�6!;4!#%#/�6!+/&#3Z�1&5&#3Z�2#$�/%60#&621�,%4!,/�402+%+�!5�/0%�2++&3#;%#/9��["%�/!�!",�
%7/%#+&-%�%74%,&%#6%�8&/0�="&1$&#3�6!;4!#%#/+)�8%�$!�#!/�02-%�2�#%%$�/!�"/&1&?%�+"=6!#/,26/!,+9�

�\��]����
C!�0%14�!",�61&%#/+�5"15&11�/0%&,�5&$"6&2,<�,%+4!#+&=&1&/&%+�/!�;2&#/2&#�4,!4%,/<�&#�3!!$�

6!#$&/&!#9�

������̂ ������
��_�����������������̀\�����]��
*%+%,-%�.$-&+!,+�02+�6!#$"6/%$�,%+%,-%�+/"$&%+�5!,�2�;"1/&/"$%�!5�$&55%,%#/�6!;;"#&/&%+�

2#$�="&1$&#3�/<4%+9��W%Q-%�2#21<?%$�/0!"+2#$+�!5�="&1$&#3+)�5,!;�2+�+;211�2+�2�a)bcc>+X"2,%�5!!/�
$2<�62,%�6%#/%,�/!�2�d)ecc)ccc>+X"2,%�5!!/�(B>+/!,<�0&30,&+%9��W%�21+!�,!"/&#%1<�&#+4%6/�="&1$&#3+�
8&/0�-2,&!"+�/<4%+�!5�;%602#&621�+<+/%;+�+"60�2+�+&;41%�%1%6/,&6�0%2/)�/!�6!;41%7�+<+/%;+�8&/0�
2&,�02#$1%,+)�60&11%,+)�=!&1%,+)�%1%-2/!,+)�2#$�1&5%�+25%/<�2#$�+%6",&/<�+<+/%;+9���

W%Q,%�52;&1&2,�8&/0�211�/<4%+�!5�="&1$&#3�%7/%,&!,+�2+�8%119�O",�8%11>-%,+%$�+/255�,%3"12,1<�
&$%#/&5&%+�!4/&;21�,%42&,�2#$�,%4126%;%#/�+!1"/&!#+�5!,�+"60�="&1$&#3�%7/%,&!,�+",526%+�+"60�2+�
2$!=%)�=,&6J)�+/!#%)�6!#6,%/%)�+/"66!)�fP K)�8!!$�4,!$"6/+)�+/2&#%$�312++�2#$�21";&#";�+&$&#3)�
2#$�8&#$!8�8211�+<+/%;+9�

���������_�
*%+%,-%�.$-&+!,+N�%74%,&%#6%�&#61"$%+�!,#2/%�2#$�-&#/23%�="&1$&#3+�2+�8%11�2+�;!$%,#�

+/,"6/",%+9�O",�+4%6&21&+/+�2,%�#!�+/,2#3%,+�/!�!1$%,�="&1$&#3+9�W%Q,%�266"+/!;%$�/!�2$$,%++&#3�
/0%�"#&X"%�60211%#3%+�4!+%$�=<�="&1$&#3+�/02/�$2/%�/!�/0%�'BccQ+9�W%�,%6!3#&?%�2#$�6!#+&$%,�/0%�
;%/0!$+�!5�6!#+/,"6/&!#�%;41!<%$�&#/!�!",�2#21<+&+9�W%�,%6!;;%#$�244,!4,&2/%�,%4126%;%#/�
4,!3,2;+�/02/�2441<�6!+/�%55%6/&-%�/%60#!1!3&%+�80&1%�;2&#/2&#&#3�2�="&1$&#3Q+�602,26/%,�2#$�
244%219�

�

� �

Page 71



� �

���������	�
����������

����������������������
������������� �����
�


�����!�
�"��!�#��$"
�#�
%&'()*+',�-./&+�01�)*�%11.20)3'�4*50*'',�6.,�7'1',8'�%+801.,19�::;<��=,<�
-./&+�01�,'1>.*10?&'�6.,�3@'�0*1>'230.*�)*+�)*)&A101�.6�3@'�2.*+030.*�.6�
2&0'*31B�>,.>',3A9�)*+�,'2.CC'*+0*5�'*50*'',0*5�1.&/30.*1�3.�>,.&.*5�3@'�
&08'1�.6�3@'�2.C>.*'*31<��D'�)&1.�6.,'2)131�2)>03)&�'(>'*+03/,'1�6.,�3@'�
,'>)0,�)*+E.,�,'>&)2'C'*3�.6�3@'�>,.>',3A�2.C>.*'*31�)*+�>,'>),'1�
3'2@*02)&�,'>.,31�.*�)1105*C'*31<��D'�01�,'1>.*10?&'�6.,�2.*+/230*5�:06'�
;A2&'�;.13�%*)&A101�)*+�;)>03)&�7'>&)2'C'*3�F.,'2)13�1',802'1�)*+�3@'�
>,'>),)30.*�.6�7'1',8'�G3/+A�6.,�2.*+.C0*0/C19�3.H*@.C'1�)*+�
@.C'.H*',1�)11.20)30.*1<���
�
I@'�6.&&.H0*5�01�)�>),30)&�&013�.6�2&0'*31�1',8'+�?A�%&'()*+',�-./&+�
+'C.*13,)30*5�@01�?,')+3@�.6�'(>',0'*30)&�J*.H&'+5'�.6�2.CC/*03A�
)11.20)30.*1�0*�2.*13,/230.*�)*+�,'&)3'+�?/0&+0*51�1A13'C1<�
�
KLMNOP�PQ�RLOPSTTPOUL�VNWLNXOLMTY�ZTTNUSPQSNO[�\OU]�̂�:.2)3'+�0*�G/*�;03A�;'*3',9�F&.,0+)9�3@01�

2.CC/*03A�2.*10131�.6�_̀ �̀,'10+'*30)&�/*031<��I@'�/*031�),'�)�C0(3/,'�.6�10*5&'�6)C0&A�@.C'1�
)*+�+/>&'(�/*031�3@)3�),'�2.C>,01'+�.6�>)0*3'+�13/22.�'(3',0.,�H)&&1�)*+�)1>@)&3�1@0*5&'�,..61<�

a�������b���������c�d��e��������f�����g�"f��̂�hijk�ilmnlopnqkr�skkltjsujlp�jk�vltsunw�jp�
x'1&'A�;@)>'&9�F&.,0+)�6')3/,'1�10*5&'�6)C0&A�@.C'19�C/&30>&'�>.*+19�)*+�)�1H0CC0*5�>..&�
H03@�)�>..&�@./1'�&.2)3'+�)3�3@'�2'*3',�.6�3@'�2.CC/*03A<�

��d���������� ��
���d��yd�����f������z�I@01�2.*+.C0*0/C�)11.20)30.*�&.2)3'+�0*�{)>&'19�
F&.,0+)�H)1�2.*13,/23'+�0*�_||}<��I@'�2.CC/*03A�01�2.C>,01'+�.6�̀~�/*031�0*��_�?/0&+0*51<�I@'�
?/0&+0*51�),'�2.C>,01'+�.6�>)0*3'+�13/22.�'(3',0.,�H)&&19�2.*2,'3'�30&'�,..619�)*+�?)&2.*0'1�
&.2)3'+�.*�3@'�6,.*3�)*+�10+'1�.6�3@'�?/0&+0*51<��%++030.*)&&A�3@'�>,.>',3A�@)1�)�2&/?@./1'�)*+�
)�1H0CC0*5�>..&<�

�NQQSO��PW�KS��PT�PQ��SO�T��NSOQ�VNWLNXOLMTY�ZTTNUSPQSNO[�\OU]���:.2)3'+�0*�G/*�;03A�;'*3',9�
F&.,0+)9�3@01�2.CC/*03A�01�2.C>,01'+�.6�+/>&'(�13A&'�@.C'1�3@)3�H','�2.*13,/23'+�0*�_|��<��
I@'�2.CC/*03A�1@),'1�3@'�,'1>.*10?0&03A�.6�3@'�2.CC.*�),')1�.6�3@'�2.CC/*03A�H03@�)�C)13',�
)11.20)30.*<�

ZM�NM�RS��L�VNWLNXOLMTY�ZTTNUSPQSNO�N��Z�N��P[�\OU]�	�:.2)3'+�0*�%>.>J)9�F&.,0+)9�3@01�>,.>',3A�
01�2.C>,01'+�.6�̀�}�10*5&'�6)C0&A�@.C'1�3@)3�H','�2.*13,/23'+�0*�_||�<���*�)++030.*�3.�3@'�
10*5&'�6)C0&A�@.C'19�3@'�>,.>',3A�2.*3)0*1�)�1H0CC0*5�>..&9�>.*+19�)*+�)*�'(3'*108'�1A13'C�
.6�&),5'�C)1.*,A�,'3)0*0*5�H)&&1<��

�
��"�������$��!������"��
��
�'6.,'��.0*0*5����������������������9�=,<�-./&+�H)1�)*�%11013)*3�G/>',0*3'*+'*3�6.,�)�2.CC',20)&�
2.*13,/230.*�60,C�3@)3�1>'20)&0�'+�0*�)0,>.,3�2.*13,/230.*<��D'�H)1�,'1>.*10?&'�6.,�3@'�1/22'116/&�
2.C>&'30.*�.6�&),5'�12)&'�,'*.8)30.*�>,.�'231�.6�)0,>.,3�0*6,)13,/23/,'�H@0&'�'*1/,0*5�3@)3�3@'�)0,>.,3�
,'C)0*'+�)3�)�*.*̂,'+/2'+�.>',)30*5�2)>)203A<�
�

���
�!"���
�*08',103A�.6�G./3@�F&.,0+)�̂��<G<�;080&�4*50*'',0*5�
�

�����##"��������"�"�!"��#� ���#"���!"��#�
��������¡¢�£�¤¥��¦�§�¡̈�̂�;.CC/*03A�%11.20)30.*��*1303/3'�©;%�ª�
�
ª�

� �

Page 72



� �

���������	�
����������

���
����������������������
���������������������������������������� �����

�


!����"�
����"����#�
���
$%&'(�)*�+%&,-./�%�0-'1%&,'%.�2&3,&--4/�,5�%&�678,594�:94�;<=<>?<�@A?B=C>=D��
05*�+%&,-.�,5�4-5E9&5,F.-�:94�G1-�,&5E-'G,9&�%&7�%&%.(5,5�9:�G1-�'9&7,G,9&�9:�
'.,-&G5H�E49E-4G,-5/�%&7�:94�4-'9II-&7,&3�-&3,&--4,&3�59.JG,9&5�G9�E49.9&3�G1-�
.,8-5�9:�G1-�'9IE9&-&G5*��)1-�:94-'%5G5�'%E,G%.�-KE-&7,GJ4-5�:94�G1-�4-E%,4�
%&7L94�4-E.%'-I-&G�9:�G1-�E49E-4G(�'9IE9&-&G5�%&7�E4-E%4-5�G-'1&,'%.�4-E94G5�
9&�%55,3&I-&G5*��)1-�,5�%.59�4-5E9&5,F.-�:94�'9&7J'G,&3�M,:-�N('.-�N95G�
6&%.(5-5�%&7�N%E,G%.�O-E.%'-I-&G�P94-'%5G�5-48,'-5�%&7�G1-�E4-E%4%G,9&�9:�
O-5-48-�)GJ7(�O-E94G5�:94�%E%4GI-&G5/�'9&79I,&,JI5/�G9Q&19I-5�%&7�
19I-9Q&-4�%559',%G,9&5*���
�

R1-�:9..9Q,&3�,5�%�E%4G,%.�.,5G�9:�'.,-&G5�5-48-7�F(�$%&'(�+%&,-.�7-I9&5G4%G,&3�
1-4�F4-%7G1�9:�-KE-4,-&G,%.�S&9Q.-73-�9:�'9IIJ&,G(�%559',%G,9&5�,&�
'9&5G4J'G,9&�%&7�4-.%G-7�FJ,.7,&35�5(5G-I5*���
�

TUVVWXY�Z[\]̂U\�_[̀ab�[Wc�d̂ UWb\e�dfU]�ghWV\Y�iYŶ j̀[bĵWk�lẀm�n�6&�-K'.J5,8-�0%5G-4�
E.%&&-7�'9IIJ&,G(�:94�G1-�'9II9&�-.-I-&G5�51%4-7�F(�o/ppp�5,&3.-�:%I,.(�19I-5*��M9'%G-7�
qr�stuvwxryqzz{|�}zx~q�t|���{���{{r�w��t~�x�~��tu���tr���x�r�~���z�����r{~w��wwxuqt�qxr�
'9&G%,&5�%�I%4,&%/�%�.9'S�%&7�7%I/�5-%�Q%..5/�%5�Q-..�%5�'9IIJ&,G(�'-&G-4/�:,G&-55�'-&G-4�%&7�
I%,&G-&%&'-�:%',.,G(*���

�� ����������������n�6�E4-I,-4�I%4,&%�Q,G1��o��Q-G�5.,E5�Q,G1�5.,E�5,�-5�JE�G9�opp�:--G�.9'%G-7�
&-%4��4%7-&G9&/�P.94,7%*��R1-�'9IIJ&,G(�'9&G%,&5�:.9%G,&3�79'S5/�JG,.,G(�%&7�EJIE�9JG�
5-48,'-5/�I%4,&%�:J-.�5G%G,9&/�:.9%G,&3�E99.5/�%�79'S�I%5G-4�9::,'-/�%&7�4-5G%J4%&G*��

��i��jff[�V��\̂�V\be�ghWV\YX�iYŶ j̀[bĵW�n�6��/ppp�%'4-�0%5G-4�E.%&&-7�'9IIJ&,G(�.9'%G-7�,&�
�94G�)G*�MJ',-/�P.94,7%*��R1-�-K'.J5,8-�'9IIJ&,G(�'9&5,5G5�9:��/�pp�5,&3.-�:%I,.(�19I-5/�
G9Q&19I-5�%&7�'9&79I,&,JI5*��R1-���6��,..%3-�'9&G%,&5�%�'.JF19J5-�%&7�E99.�%4-%/�
%EE49K,I%G-.(����I,.-5�9:�E%8-7�5G4--G5/�,44,3%G,9&�7,5G4,FJG,9&�5(5G-I5/�%&7����.%S-5*�

�
�
������ �� ��¡��������
���¢���¢�	�6����5G94(�1,31�4,5-�'9&79I,&,JI�'9IIJ&,G(�Q,G1�
�oo�J&,G5/�.9'%G-7�,&�0,%I,/�P.94,7%*��R1,5�%..�,&'.J5,8-�'9&79I,&,JI�,&'.J7-5�%�'9II-4',%.�
19G-./�4-5G%J4%&G5/�:,G&-55�'-&G-4/�E99./�E%4S,&3�3%4%3-/�%&7�FJ,.7,&3�5-48,'-5�-£J,EI-&G*���

¤�������������
���¢���¢�n�6��¥�5G94(�1,31�4,5-�'9&79I,&,JI�'9IIJ&,G(�Q,G1�o���J&,G5/�
.9'%G-7�,&�)J&&(�¦5.-5��-%'1/�P.94,7%*��R1,5�-K'.J5,8-�'9&79I,&,JI�'9&G%,&5�%�5E%�%&7�
Q-..&-55�'-&G-4/�4-5G%J4%&G5/�E99.5�%&7�5E%5/�E%4S,&3�3%4%3-/�%&7�FJ,.7,&3�5-48,'-5�
-£J,EI-&G*�

#����§���̈������¢��©�����n�6�&9&E49:,G�%4G�IJ5-JI�:94�G1-�%EE4-',%G,9&�%&7�G-%'1,&3�9:�G1-�%4G5�
%&7�1JI%&,G,-5/�.9'%G-7�,&��-49��-%'1/�P.94,7%*��R1-�IJ5-JI�'9&G%,&5�%4G�3%..-4,-5/�5'J.EGJ4-�
ªt~�{rw|�«{~¬x~tru{��tzzw|�t~��w���qxw|�u�qz�~{r�w�t~��®xr{|�tr����qz�qrª�w{~yqu{w�{̄�q«{r�*�

�

���°������#��"��±������
��
�-:94-�²9,&,&3�;<=<>?<�@A?B=C>=/�05*�+%&,-.�Q%5�%�.,'-&5-7�N9IIJ&,G(�6559',%G,9&�0%&%3-4�:94�
N9&79I,&,JI�6559',%G-5�,&�R%IE%/�P.94,7%*��05*�+%&,-.�%.59�Q%5�-IE.9(-7�%5�%��49'-55�2&3,&--4�:94�
6&1-J5-4��J5'1�%&7�M9'SQ997��4--&-�2&3,&--4,&3*��)1-�Q%5�4-5E9&5,F.-�:94�E49'-55�-&3,&--4,&3�
7-5,3&/�'9&5G4J'G,9&�%&7�E49'-55�5G%4G�JE�:94�F-8-4%3-�I%&J:%'GJ4,&3�:%',.,G,-5�%'4955�G1-�³&,G-7�
)G%G-5*��)1-�1%5�%.59�5-48-7�%5�%��9%47�0-IF-4�%&7�R4-%5J4-4�:94�1-4�'9&79I,&,JI�%559',%G,9&*��
�

��!
�"�°��
³&,8-45,G(�9:�¦..,&9,5�́��*)*�0-'1%&,'%.�2&3,&--4,&3�
$94G1�N%49.,&%�)G%G-�³&,8-45,G(�́�0*6*�µJI%&,G,-5�%&7�)9',%.�)',-&'-5�
�

��°¶����°�����¶¶����"�°����
·>Ç<==BC¹º»�¼¹½B¹<<>�¾·D¼D¿�́�)G%G-�9:�R-K%5�
;<=<>?<�ÀÁ<ÂBº»B=Ã�¾;À¿�Ä�N9IIJ&,G(�6559',%G,9&5�¦&5G,GJG-��
ÅBÂ<¹=<A�ÆCÇÇÈ¹BÃÉ�@==CÂBºÃBC¹�Êº¹º½<>�¾ÅÆ@Ê¿�́�)G%G-�9:�P.94,7%�

Page 73



� �

���������	�
����������

�����������������������������
���������� �����!�������"���������

�


����#��
$��#�����%�
���
&'(')'�*'(+,-)./�'�0.1.2�345.466)/�.7�'4�891.7,)�:,)�;<=<>?<�@A?B=C>=D�E)7F�
*'(+,-).�.7�)67G,47.H26�:,)�I+6�.47G6JI.,4�'49�'4'2K7.7�,:�I+6�J,49.I.,4�,:�
J2.64I7L�G),G6)I.67/�'49�)6J,((649.45�645.466).45�7,2-I.,47�I,�G),2,45�I+6�2.167�
,:�I+6�J,(G,464I7F�*+6�'27,�:,)6J'7I7�J'G.I'2�6MG649.I-)67�:,)�I+6�)6G'.)�'49N,)�
)6G2'J6(64I�,:�I+6�G),G6)IK�J,(G,464I7�'49�G)6G')67�I6J+4.J'2�)6G,)I7�,4�
'77.54(64I7F�*+6�.7�)67G,47.H26�:,)�J,49-JI.45�O.:6�0KJ26�0,7I�84'2K767�'49�
0'G.I'2�P6G2'J6(64I�Q,)6J'7I�76)1.J67�'49�I+6�G)6G')'I.,4�,:�P676)16�*I-9K�
P6G,)I7�:,)�J,49,(.4.-(7/�I,R4+,(67�'49�+,(6,R46)�'77,J.'I.,47F��
�
&+6�:,22,R.45�.7�'�G')I.'2�2.7I�,:�J2.64I7�76)169�HK�&'(')'�*'(+,-).�96(,47I)'I.45�+6)�H)6'9I+�,:�
6MG6).64I.'2�S4,R26956�,:�J,((-4.IK�'77,J.'I.,47�.4�J,47I)-JI.,4�'49�)62'I69�H-.29.457�7K7I6(7F�
�
#�����$�T��������U���U�������V��W��������"������O,J'I69�.4�&')G,4�*G).457/�Q2,).9'/�I+.7�

7.4526�:'(.2K�96162,G(64I�J,47.7I7�,:�XYY�+,(67�H-.2I�.4�XZZZF�&+6�877,J.'I.,4�('.4I'.47�I+6�
'7G+'2I�G'16(64I�7I)66I�7K7I6(7/�G,497/�5'I67/�7.54'56/�[�'�H,')9R'2S�'49�9,JS�'776(H2KF�

�����\�!����U���!��W��������"������&+.7�],(6,R46)7�877,J.'I.,4�2,J'I69�.4�̂,)I+�_,)I/�
Q2,).9'�.7�J,(G).769�,:�Ỳ �̀7.4526�-4.I�+,(67F�&+6�J2-H+,-76�.4�I+.7�J,((-4.IK�.4J2-967�'�
:.I4677�J64I6)/�S.IJ+64/�)67I�),,(7/�'49�'�G'I.,�26'9.45�I,�'�G,,2�96JSF�&+6�J2-H+,-76�'49�5'I6�
+,-76�R6)6�J,47I)-JI69�R.I+�7I-JJ,�:'a'96�'49�'�(6I'2�),,:�'776(H2KF�&+6�877,J.'I.,4�
('.4I'.47�'7G+'2I�G'16(64I�7I)66I�7K7I6(7/�I644.7�'49�7+-::26H,')9�J,-)I7/�'49�5'I67F�

$�T���������������������W�������"������&+.7�0,,G6)'I.16�7IK26�96162,G(64I�2,J'I69�.4�
b-469.4/�Q2,).9'�.7�J,(G).769�,:�YZ̀�+,(67�H-.2I�.4�I+6�XZcd7F�&+6�J,((-4.IK�('.4I'.47�
'(64.I.67/�7-J+�'7�'�2'-49)K�),,(/�G,,2�+'22/�2.H)')K/�,::.J6/�'49�J2-H+,-76F�&+6�0,,G6)'I.16�
('.4I'.47�I+6�7-H7-):'J6�G.G67/�626JI).J�(6I6)�G'4627/�'49�H).9567�I+),-5+,-I�I+6�J,((-4.IKF�

��!��������������e����"����V����"�����������"���������
���V���V�����"�������&+6�
P6J)6'I.,4�877,J.'I.,4�.7�)67G,47.H26�:,)�I+6�626(64I7�7+')69�HK�:.16�J,49,(.4.-(�H-.29.457F�
&+6�P6J)6'I.,4�877,J.'I.,4�('.4I'.47�I+6�G,,2�'(64.I.67�[�'7G+'2I�G'16(64I�7I)66I�7K7I6(7F�
&+6�0,49,(.4.-(�877,J.'I.,47�')6�)67G,47.H26�:,)�I+6.)�H-.29.45�6MI6).,)7�J,(G).769�,:�
J,4J)6I6�I.26�),,:7/�H'2J,4.67/�H)66f6R'K7/�[�7I'.)J'767F�&+6�0,49,(.4.-(�877,J.'I.,47�
('.4I'.4�I+6�H-.29.45�76)1.J6�626(64I7/�.4J2-9.45�2.:6�7':6IK�7K7I6(7/�[�9,(67I.J�R'I6)�G-(G7F�

��������$�%�#���g�����#
��
h6:,)6�i,.4.45�;<=<>?<�@A?B=C>=j�E)7F�*'(+,-).�7-JJ677:-22K�J,(G26I69�I+6�H'J+62,)7�G),5)'(�.4�
0.1.2�345.466).45�:),(�&+6�k4.16)7.IK�,:�*,-I+�Q2,).9'F�*+6�+'7�6MG6).64J6�'7�'�&)'47G,)I'I.,4�
_2'44.45�l4I6)4�'I�830mE/�I+6�R,)29L7�G)6(.6)�.4:)'7I)-JI-)6�J,47-2I.45�:.)(/�R+6)6�7+6�5'.469�
S4,R26956�,4�I+6�7':6IK�'49�967.54�,:�7G6J.'2.f69�),'9R'K�46IR,)S7F�E)7F�*'(+,-).�+'7�'4�6MG6)I.76�
.4�I)'47G,)I'I.,4�'49�56,I6J+4.J'2�645.466).45�.4:)'7I)-JI-)6F��

�
�n�
����#�

k4.16)7.IK�,:�*,-I+�Q2,).9'�o�hF*F�0.1.2�345.466).45�
�
���p�����#�$��pp�$�����#��q�n���r#����#��

stuvtwwxvtu�ytzwxt�{s|y|}�~�Q2,).9'/�YdYXoG)6764I�
��wxv��t����vwz������v�v��stuvtwwx��{�|�|�|s|}�~�Q2,).9'/�YdX�oG)6764I�
yt�zvz�zw�����x�t���xz�zv�t�stuvtwwx��{y|�|s|}�~�Q2,).9'/�YdX�oG)6764I�
�w�wx�w���w�v��v�z�{��}�o�0,((-4.IK�877,J.'I.,4�l47I.I-I6��08l��

� �

Page 74



� �

���������	�
����������

�����������������������������
������������ !����"����!�����

�


#������
�$�������%$
����
&'()�*+�,-./01�(�2/34.5563)('�,)76)../1�65�08.�96/.:03/�34�;<('60=�&55</():.�43/�
>.5./?.�&@?653/5+��*/+��,-./0�65�/.5A3)56-'.�43/�08.�B()(7.B.)01�/.?6.C�()@�
D<('60=�(55</():.�34�/.5./?.�50<@6.5+��E)�0865�/3'.1�8.�(55<B.5�08.�/.5A3)56-6'60=�
34�50/6)7.)0�/.A3/0�/.?6.C�()('=565�03�(55</.�/.A3/0�(::</(:=�()@�08.�-.50�53'<063)�
FGH�IJKJHLJ�MNLOKGHKP�QROJSTKU�
�
*/+�,-./0�8(5�-..)�6)?3'?.@�C608�083<5()@5�34�>.5./?.�V0<@=�(5567)B.)05+��W8.�
43''3C6)7�65�(�A(/06('�'650�34�:'6.)05�5./?.@�-=�&'()�,-./0�@.B3)50/(06)7�865�-/.(@08�
34�.XA./6.)06('�Y)3C'.@7.�34�:3BB<)60=�(553:6(063)5�6)�:3)50/<:063)�()@�/.'(0.@�
-<6'@6)75�5=50.B5+�
�
���Z�[�����\�����]�[���̂3:(0.@�6)�_/3C)5?6''.1�W.X(51�0865�<)6D<.�

83B.3C)./5�(553:6(063)�:3)0(6)5�̀à�<)605+��W8.�&553:6(063)�B(6)0(6)5�08/..�A33'5�()@�A33'�
83<5.51�(�:3BB<)60=�()@�B()(7.B.)0�3446:.1�'()@5:(A.�()@�B(6)0.)():.�.D<6AB.)01�()@�
)6).�6//67(063)�:()('5�C608�(553:6(0.@�6)4/(50/<:0</.+�

����b���
���b��!b���W865�<)6D<.�:3)@3B6)6<B�65�'3:(0.@�6)�&'.X()@/6(1�c6/76)6(�()@�@(0.5�03�
08.�defgh5+��W8.�0C3�B6@i/65.�-<6'@6)75�<06'6j.�@.:3/(06?.�503).�()@�-/6:Y�B(53)/=+��W8.�
@.?.'3AB.)0�4.(0</.5�:3BB3)�6)0./63/�5A(:.51�B<'06i'.?.'�C33@�-(':3)6.5�()@�:3BB3)�
(5A8('0�A(/Y6)7�(/.(5+�

�����Z�����]�b��Z����������������̂3:(0.@�6)�k(A./?6''.1�E''6)3651�V06''C(0./�l3B.3C)./5�
&553:6(063)�B(6)0(6)5�43</�0.))65�:3</051�()�m'=BA6:�56j.@�A33'�()@�()�<A5:('.�-(''/33B�C608�
:3BB./:6('i7/(@.�Y60:8.)+��W8.�:3BB<)60=�('53�B(6)0(6)5�08/..�503/B�C(0./�/.0.)063)�A3)@5�
()@�(�@.0.)063)�-(56)+�

����n������
�bb!��"����[�����������������W865�.X0.)56?.�&553:6(063)�:3BA/65.5�5.?.)�5.A(/(0.�
A(/:.'5�C86:8�6):'<@.�̀g̀�03C)83B.�()@�56)7'.�4(B6'=�83B.5+��W865�o3BB<)60=�V./?6:.5�
&553:6(063)�65�'3:(0.@�6)�*0+�̂(</.'1�k.C�p./5.=+��W8/..�'(Y.51�(�A33'1�(�:'<-83<5.�()@�
B()(7.B.)0�3446:.1�C33@�:(/A3/051�('<B6)<B�56@6)71�()@�(5A8('0�586)7'.�/3345�(/.�(�4.C�34�
08.�.'.B.)05�B(6)0(6).@�-=�08.�&553:6(063)+��

q�r�����������
���b��!b�������������̂3:(0.@�6)�̂3)@3)@.//=1�k.C�l(BA586/.1�0865�
&553:6(063)�6):'<@.5�dgf�<)605�(0�ds�-<6'@6)75+��E)�(@@6063)�03�.X0.)56?.�/3(@5�()@�A(/Y6)7�
(/.(51�08.�&553:6(063)�B(6)0(6)5�(�'(/7.�5.A06:�5=50.B�()@�567)646:()0�:3):/.0.�/.0(6)6)7�C(''5+�

��b������������]�b��Z����������������W865�<A5:('.�8678�/65.�65�'3:(0.@�6)�l3<503)1�W.X(5+��W8.�
ag�'<X</=�<)605�6):'<@.�'(/7.�-(':3)6.5�()@�@.:3/(06?.�6)0./63/�8(''C(=5+��W8.�dgi503/=�-<6'@6)7�
<06'6j.5�(�A(6)0.@�50<::3�4(:(@.�()@�W2m�/3341�C86'.�()�3)i7/(@.�7(/(7.�5./?.5�/.56@.)05�()@�
7<.505+�

�

��$q������%�����t���$��
��
*/+�,-./0�.(/).@�865�_(:8.'3/�34�V:6.):.�@.7/..�6)�u.3'376:('�,)76)../6)7�4/3B�08.�v)6?./560=�34�
w65:3)56)i*(@653)+��l65�/.'.?()0�:3</5.�C3/Y�6):'<@.5�43<)@(063)51�/.0(6)6)7�C(''51�()@�5'3A.�50(-6'60=+��
_.43/.�x36)6)7�>.5./?.�&@?653/51�*/+�,-./0�C(5�()�36'46.'@�.)76)../�()@�0.50.@�()@�.?('<(0.@�8<)@/.@5�
34�36'�()@�7(5�C.''5�08/3<783<0�k3/08�&B./6:(+���
�

��#
��$q��
v)6?./560=�34�w65:3)56)i*(@653)�i�_+V+�u.3'376:('�,)76)../6)7�
�

��qy���$q�����yy$�$��$q��z���${���$q����
|}~�����~�����������}��������������w65:3)56)1�k3/08�o(/3'6)(1�E''6)3651�o3'3/(@3��
����}���������������������o3BB<)60=�&553:6(063)5�E)5060<0.�
|}~�����~��������}������������|������&553:6(063)�34�2/34.5563)('�>.5./?.�&)('=505�
�
�

Page 75



� �

�����������	
���������

�

������	���

������������������ �!�"���#�$������������%����&�#' ��#'!�'#��!�%'!��' '� ��%�#��% �� ��(��&�����#'!�
)����%��*�����%�#%����!�� ��&������'!��&� +����������%���&�!!�,�-�

�

.��/0���/��/1�	/��
20�/��3��4�0/
�5�6�789� +��!'�:�� �;��&�����#'!���:'#�"' ��#�&��� +�����#��!�����#�
%�#� ��% ��#��#�;�% ��#�'#��%�#� ��% ��#�;��<�% �$'#':�$�# *���78����'!��� +��!�'��#:�'���%�' ��#�;������#:�
� '#�'���5�:����!�#��5���:�!' ��#�5����%' ��#5� �'�#�#:5�'#��;��&�����#'!���%�:#� ��#��#�'�&��!�� +' �+'��
=��%>!?�@�%�$���$;�� '# �;��%������&���@� +�������# �'!�'#��%�$$��%�'!�%�#� ��% ��#5�&��#���#� +��,�@�' �
,,,*�'$�*��:*���

�

.A�
�0����/0��B�/1�C�����D���1
���
���������.�
�	/����/������������
�D�3�0*5�6�)E��F9� +��
�$���%'#�)�%�� ?��&�E�' �#:5���&��:��' �#:�'#�����G7�#�� ��#�#:�F#:�#����5�8#%*5����� ��� �� +��'� ��'#��
�%��#%����&�+�' �#:5���# �!' ��#5�'���%�#�� ��#�#:�'#����&��:��' ��#H���%�:#�"���'�� +��&���$�� 5�'� +��� ' ���5�
 �$�!?�'#�����;�#���������%���&� �%+#�%'!�'#�����%' ��#'!��#&��$' ��#5�� '#�'����'#��:����!�#��5�&��#���#�
 +��,�@�' �,,,*'�+�'�*��:*�������������������'% ���!?�;'� �%�;' ����#�� ��!�%'!�%+'; ���'#��+�!����#������'!�
$�$@���+�;�*�

�

	/AA2��B�.��/0���/���3���2�5�67�89��$���%'I��!�'��#:�'���%' ��&������;�#��@!��%�$$�#� ����#� ���
'�� +���#!?�#' ��#'!���:'#�"' ��#�����%' ��� ��&�� ���#:���@�'# 5����;�#����5�%�$;� �# �%�$$�#� ?�
'���%�' ��#�*�J+����$�����#���� ��'���� �%�$$�#� ?�'���%�' ��#���#�;��$� �#:�+'�$�#?5�%�$$�#� ?5�'#��
���;�#��@!��!�'����+�;*���

�

K�
�L����M��N�1�O�P/�0QLR�6S)TU9� +��,��!�,����;���������&�@��!��#:�%�� ��' '5�%�G����%�#:���!� ��#�5�'#��
�� �$' �#:� �%+#�!�:?�&��� +��;��;�� ?�'#��%'��'! ?��#���'#%���#��� �?�&��#���#� +��,�@�' �
,,,*$'��+'!!�,�& *%�$*��

�

�����K�����	/�V/
Q�5�W�� +��$���%'I��!�'��#:���;;!�����&�%�#� ��% ��#�%�� ��#&��$' ��#*����'�$�$@���
�&� +��7�#� ��% ��#�S'�>� �X' '�Y���;5�S�'#��;��������'%%��' ��'#���;G �G�' ��%�� ��#&��$' ��#� +' �+�!;��
�,#���5�����!�;���5�'�%+� �% �5��#:�#����5�%�# �'% ����'#��� +���� ��%'��&�!!?�'#��;��%���!?�;��<�% �'#��
%�# ��!� +��%�� ��&�@� +�#�,�@��!��#:�%�#� ��% ��#�'#����#��' ��#�;��<�% ��&��#���#� +��,�@�' �
,,,*��$�'#�*%�$*��

�

Z[\[]̂[�_̀ â\b]\c�!�@�'�?��&�#�$������;������%'!����!' �#:� ����������� �����5�%�#�� ��#�'#'!?���5�%+'; ���
%�$$�#� ?�'���%�' ��#�5�'#��+�� ���%'!�%�� ��&��$� +���'#����&�%';� '!���;'���'#����;!'%�$�# �;��<�% �5�
'#��;����% �!� ��' ����&��$�$'#�&'% �������&�@��!��#:�;����% ��'#��@��!��#:��?� �$�*

Page 76



� �

���������	�
���������

���
�����������

������������ !��"�!�#�"��!�$��%���� �" !"��������!�%�&'��%��(�$$)���'�*���+� ������,�����)���-(*,.�
!�/!�������0�*$�!�+ 1��2345333�+��"�$���)$� �"�%�$��6��!�� ���+� ������ �"�+��/�! ��#��5� �"��%��
*���+� ��������7!�������� 8�9���!#��*� 8'���5�������0��%���� �" !"�����+ !����!�!���!#����)"'�/! +�������!�:��

;��<��=�>�?��<�@�A�*�$��%�"����+ 8+)8 ���0�9���!#��(���!�&)������6%�!��+���!�&)����������%��!���!#��
�)�"� !��"���0��"������������%��# !� &8�� ��) 8��B/��"��)!����!�$��%��!���!#���)�":�������!����9���!#��
C)�"��0�78 ��� !�������"� 0 ������%�� ���+�/ ��"��+%�")8�����!���!#���B/������)���8��%��"���!�"��)�"��0�
0� 8���� +%��#�":�

;�DE����?��<�@�A�*�$��%�"����"�#�8�/��0� �9���!#��C)�"��0�78 ��6��%��%����� 8�+���!�&)��������& ��"�
����%���)$�����%��+���!�&)��������!���"�#�") 8�+�$/������:�

;FGG���;�������H�E=�I�D���A�J% �� $�)���!�K)�!�"���" '�"�!�#�"��!�$��%��K) ����'���� �LMNMOPM�
QRSTRUMUV� �"�����)����+�������!�/8 +���!�!�/ �!� �9���!#��(�$/������)���0��%��$����+)!!������+%��8�0'�
 �"�+����!)+�����$ ��!� 8�5�")/8�+ ���0��%��/!�")+��#��)��8��'�����%���B�����0�/!�/�!�'� ��+)!!����WRXYW�$ !Z���
/!�+�����!�SYVMO[YWN5�WY\RO� �"�$ �)� +�)!�"��K)�/$���5�+���! +��!�1��#�!%� "5�/!����� �"�����5�&)��
6��%�)��/!�#���������!�&)�8"��0�/�!$���5��#�!��$�5�&��)������!�8 &�!��!�/!�$�)$����!�$ ��!� 8� �"�
�K)�/$���:��]����+8)"��!�$�# 8� �"�"��/�� 8�+�����6%�!�� //8�+ &8�:�

�F==̂��F@�@�_�=�I��A�J%��9���!#��& 8 �+���% ��������"�!�+��/!�/�!���������%���! +��������8����̀)��"�)/̀����
�%��+)!!����9�/ �!��!�9�/8 +�$����+������$�8 !����J�� 8�*++!)�"���/!�+� ����:�

�F@���a��=�b�<G��<�=@c�A�J%���� ��"�/)!/��������%���9���!#��d�)"'�������"���!$�����%�� "�K) ��5�����
�B+����#�5�$���$ 8��%!��%�8"�!���!#��& 8 �+��:�

�F�FG��;�������H�E=�I�D���A�LMNMOPM�efTMUg[VhOM�"�!�#�"��!�$��%�����8 ��"�+)!!����+�������!�/8 +�$����
�!�+)!!����+�������!�/8 +�$���� ��"�����"� &�#�5�6��%�+����"�! �����0�#�������%������+���������8 ��������
8�+ 8�$ !Z���! ������!�$ ��!� 8�5�8 &�!� �"��K)�/$���:�

i��	i�j�@��G�E�G�̂�;�DE����A�7!�/�!�'�+�$/���������*#��k !� �d��6 !"�%�/�!��/����&�8��'�����8�Z�8'�
���!�K)�!��+ /�� 8�!�/ �!��!�!�/8 +�$����")!��0��%����B��23�'� !��6��%� ��)�/!�"�+� &8��!�$ ����0�l���)8�
m����&�'��"��%����B��23�'� !�:�

��GI����F@�@�A�J%��! ���5� �� �/ !��+)8 !�/����������$��-�'/�+ 88'��%��&�0�����0�����%��C��+ 8�n� !.5�����%��
 +�) 8�-�!�/!�o�+��".�9���!#��p 8 �+������%��C)88'�C)�"�"�p 8 �+�5��B/!����"� �� �/�!+��� 0�:�

H�D�����q���F=�i����A�J%������$ ��"�!�$ ����0��)�+���� 8��!�)���)8���$�����'� !����� �
LMNMOPM�QRSTRUMUV�& ��"�������� 0�5�+��"������ �"�$ ����� �+�:�

H���Gj��;�DE����A�7!�/�!�'��8�$�����6��%r�s.�*#��k !� �d��6 !"�%�/�!��/����&�8��'t�u.�8�$���"�l���)8�
m�����B/�+� �+���t�2.�/!�"�+� &8��9�$ ����0�l���)8�m�����B/�+� �+���t� �"�v.� �!�/8 +�$����+���� &�#��
 �$���$)$��%!��%�8":�

H���Gj��;�DE�����j���Ĝ�A�m����,��$�����wxyxz{x�|}~x�����zxy��% ���"�����'� �
LMNMOPM�QRSTRUMUV:�

H���Gj��;��G��F����A�*�� $�)������$���'����� ��"���!�LMNMOPM��NNMNNSMUV�+���!�&)��"���� �
LMNMOPM��hUg���!��)�)!��LMNMOPM�efTMUg[VhOMN����!�/ �!��!�!�/8 +��LMNMOPM�QRSTRUMUVN:�

H���Gj����E�@��FG��A�C)�)!��(�������9�/8 +�$������� �9���!#��(�$/�����:�

H���Gj���F@�����F��A�J%�� ++)$)8 ��"� $�)������!���!#������"�88 !�� �� �0�#���/����������$�5��:�:5� ��'� !�
��":���

H���Gj���F@����=��A�J%��/�!���������%��9���!#��d�)"'��"�����'��0��%��QYN���WR���UYW�N[N� �"�
+��� ����0��%��!�+�$$��"�"�9���!#��(���!�&)������ �"�/!�o�+��"� ��) 8��B/��"��)!��5�����!����� !��"�
 �"�!���!#��& 8 �+��:�

H���Gj����F@̂�A�*�&)"0���/8 ����0����8��% ���"����������%��+)!!������ �)������%��!���!#���)�"� �"� ��� &8��
 �"��K)�� &8��C)�"��0�78 �������������%�� ���+�/ ��"��)�)!��$ o�!�+�$$��� !� ��B/��"��)!��:�

q���F=�i����A�J%�� ���+�/ ��"���� 8���$�����'� !���% �� �LMNMOPM�QRSTRUMUV�����B/�+��"������!#�����������"�"�
�)�+������������/!������ //8�+ ������!����� 88 ����:�

Page 77



� �

���������	��
�����������
���������������

��������������������������� �!�����

�"
���
�����#�$%&%'(%�)*(+&,'&-�../�01$)23�4%'5,'6&�+7&�&%'(+8%&�9&�9:�+:*%4%:*%:7�8,:7'987,'�+:�
988,'*9:8%�;+7<�,='�4',5%&&+,:9>�4'987+8%�&79:*9'*&�9:*�+7&�8,64%:&97+,:�+&�:,7�8,:7+:?%:7�=4,:�,='�8,:8>=&+,:&@�A<%�
4='4,&%�,5�,='�'%&%'(%�&7=*B�+&�7,�4',(+*%�9�C=*?%7�4>9::+:?�7,,>�7<97�+*%:7+5+%&�7<%�8=''%:7�&797=&�,5�7<%�'%&%'(%�5=:*-�
9:*�9:�,4+:+,:�'%8,66%:*+:?�9:�9::=9>�5=:*+:?�4>9:-�7,�8'%97%�'%&%'(%&�5,'�9:7+8+497%*�5=7='%�'%4>98%6%:7�
%D4%:*+7='%&�,5�7<%�&=CE%87�4',4%'7B@��A<%�4='4,&%�,5�,='�%:%'?B�C%:8<69'F+:?�&%'(+8%&�+&�7,�7'98F-�8,>>%87�9:*�
GHIIJKLMN�OPN�GHQRNSO�TKUTNKOVWG�NXNKYV�SUXGHITOLUX�UZNK�OLIN�[UK�VUHK�HGN�LX�SUITJKLGUX�\LOP�UOPNK�QHL]̂LXYG�U[�
&+6+>9'�&+_%�9:*�%&79C>+&<+:?�9�4%'5,'69:8%�C9&%>+:%�5,'�B,='�4>9::+:?�,5�>,:?̀7%'6�%:%'?B�%55+8+%:8B�?,9>&@�

a='�+:&4%87+,:�9:*�9:9>B&+&�,5�7<%�&=CE%87�4',4%'7B�+&�>+6+7%*�7,�(+&=9>�,C&%'(97+,:&-�+&�:,:+:(9&+(%�9:*�+&�:,7�
6%9:7�7,�:,'�*,%&�+7�+:8>=*%�+:(%&7+?97+,:�+:7,�&797=7,'B-�'%?=>97,'B�,'�8,*%�8,64>+9:8%@��$)�+:&4%87&�&>,4%*�',,5&�5',6�
7<%�?',=:*�9:*�+:&4%87&�5>97�',,5&�;<%'%�&95%�988%&&�0&79+'&�,'�>9**%'�4%'69:%:7>B�97798<%*�7,�7<%�&7'=87='%3�+&�9(9+>9C>%@��
a='�%:%'?B�C%:8<69'F+:?�&%'(+8%&�;+7<�'%&4%87�7,�7<%�&=CE%87�4',4%'7B�+&�>+6+7%*�7,�8,>>%87+:?�%:%'?B�9:*�=7+>+7B�*979�
9:*�&=669'+_+:?�&=8<�*979�+:�7<%�5,'6�,5�9:�b:%'?B�c79'�d,'75,>+,�e9:9?%'�$%4,'7�,'�9:B�,7<%'�&+6+>9'�'%4,'7-�9:*�
<%'%CB�%D4'%&&>B�%D8>=*%&�9:B�'%8,66%:*97+,:&�;+7<�'%&4%87�7,�7<%�'%&=>7&�,5�&=8<�%:%'?B�C%:8<69'F+:?�&%'(+8%&�,'�
7<%�988='98B�,5�7<%�%:%'?B�+:5,'697+,:�,C79+:%*�5',6�=7+>+7B�8,649:+%&�9:*�,7<%'�7<+'*̀49'7B�&,='8%&�;+7<�'%&4%87�7,�7<%�
&=CE%87�4',4%'7B@���A<%�'%&%'(%�'%4,'7�9:*�9:B�%:%'?B�C%:8<69'F+:?�'%4,'7�0+@%@-�9:B�b:%'?B�c79'�d,'75,>+,�e9:9?%'�
fNTUKOg�hLXS]ĤLXY�JXV�GHQGNiHNXO�KNZLGLUXG�OPNKNOU�THKGHJXO�OU�OPN�ONKIG�PNKNU[j�SU]]NSOLZN]Vj�OPN�1fNTUKO2g�JKN�QJGN̂�
HTUX�J�1GXJTGPUO�LX�OLIN2�JO�OPN�IUINXO�U[�+:&4%87+,:@��$)�69B�:,7%�(+&+C>%�4<B&+89>�*%5%87&�+:�7<%�$%4,'7@��A<%�
+:&4%87+,:�+&�69*%�CB�%64>,B%%&�?%:%'9>>B�596+>+9'�;+7<�'%9>�%&797%�9:*�C=+>*+:?�8,:&7'=87+,:@�bD8%47�7,�7<%�%D7%:7�
'%9*+>B�9449'%:7�7,�$)-�$)�89::,7�9:*�&<9>>�:,7�,4+:%�,:�7<%�&7'=87='9>�+:7%?'+7B�,5�,'�,7<%'�4<B&+89>�*%5%87&�+:�7<%�
4',4%'7B�=:*%'�9:B�8+'8=6&79:8%&@��k+7<,=7�>+6+797+,:�7,�7<%�5,'%?,+:?-�$)�89::,7�9:*�&<9>>�:,7�,4+:%�,:-�:,'�+&�$)�
KNGTUXGLQ]N�[UKj�OPN�TKUTNKOVWG�SUX[UKILOV�OU�&4%8+5+8�?,(%':6%:79>�8,*%�'%l=+'%6%:7&�5,'�5+'%-�C=+>*+:?-�%9'7<l=9F%-�
,88=49:8B�,'�,7<%';+&%@�

$)�+&�:,7�'%&4,:&+C>%�5,'�8,:*+7+,:&�7<97�<9(%�8<9:?%*�C%7;%%:�7<%�7+6%�,5�+:&4%87+,:�9:*�7<%�+&&=9:8%�,5�
7<%�$%4,'7@�$)�*,%&�:,7�4',(+*%�+:(9&+(%�7%&7+:?�,:�9:B�6%8<9:+89>�&B&7%6&�7<97�4',(+*%�%:%'?B�7,�7<%�4',4%'7B-�:,'�
89:�$)�,4+:%�,:�9:B�&B&7%6�8,64,:%:7&�7<97�9'%�:,7�%9&+>B�988%&&+C>%�*='+:?�7<%�+:&4%87+,:@�$)�*,%&�:,7�+:(%&7+?97%-�
:,'�9&&=6%�9:B�'%&4,:&+C+>+7B�5,'�9:B�%D+&7%:8%�,'�+64987�,5�9:B�<9_9'*,=&�697%'+9>&-�&=8<�9&�9&C%&7,&-�='%9̀
5,'69>*%<B*%�5,96�+:&=>97+,:-�,7<%'�8<%6+89>&-�7,D+8�;9&7%&-�%:(+',:6%:79>�6,>*�,'�,7<%'�4,7%:7+9>>B�<9_9'*,=&�
697%'+9>&�,'�&7'=87='9>�*%5%87&�7<97�9'%�>97%:7�,'�<+**%:�*%5%87&�;<+8<�69B�,'�69B�:,7�C%�4'%&%:7�,:�,'�;+7<+:�7<%�
4',4%'7B@�$)�*,%&�:,7�69F%�9:B�&,+>�9:9>B&+&�,'�?%,>,?+89>�&7=*B�9&�49'7�,5�+7&�&%'(+8%&-�:,'�*,%&�$)�+:(%&7+?97%�(94,'-�
;97%'-�,+>-�?9&-�8,9>-�,'�,7<%'�&=C&='598%�6+:%'9>�9:*�=&%�'+?<7&�,'�&=8<�<+**%:�8,:*+7+,:&-�9:*�$)�9&&=6%&�:,�
'%&4,:&+C+>+7B�5,'�9:B�&=8<�8,:*+7+,:&@��A<%�$%4,'7�8,:79+:&�,4+:+,:&�,5�%&7+697%*�'%4>98%6%:7�8,&7&�,'�*%5%''%*�
69+:7%:9:8%�%D4%:&%&�9:*�'%69+:+:?�=&%5=>�>+(%&-�;<+8<�9'%�:%+7<%'�9�?=9'9:7%%�,5�7<%�987=9>�8,&7&�,'�%D4%:&%&�,5�
'%4>98%6%:7�,'�*%5%''%*�69+:7%:9:8%�:,'�9�?=9'9:7%%�,5�'%69+:+:?�=&%5=>�>+(%&�,5�9:B�4',4%'7B�%>%6%:7@�

$)�9&&=6%&-�;+7<,=7�+:*%4%:*%:7�(%'+5+897+,:-�7<%�988='98B�,5�9>>�*979�4',(+*%*�7,�+7@�bD8%47�7,�7<%�%D7%:7�
KNGH]OLXY�[KUI�fmWG�\L]][H]�ILGSUX̂HSO�LX�SUXXNSOLUX�\LOP�OPN�TNK[UKIJXSN�U[�LOG�UQ]LYJOLUXG�HX̂NK�OPLG�JYKNNINXOj�VUH�
9?'%%�7,�+:*%6:+5B-�*%5%:*-�9:*�<,>*�$)�9:*�+7&�955+>+97%&-�,55+8%'&-�69:9?%'&-�%64>,B%%&-�9?%:7&-�&=88%&&,'&�9:*�
JGGLYXG�hNJSPj�JX�1fm�nJKOV2g�PJKI]NGG�[KUI�JX̂�JYJLXGO�hJX̂�TKUITO]V�KNLIQHKGN�NJSP�fm�nJKOV�[UKg�JXV�JX̂�J]]�
>,&&%&-�8>9+6&-�987+,:&-�*%69:*&-�E=*?6%:7&-�,'*%'&-�*969?%&-�%D4%:&%&�,'�>+9C+>+7+%&-�+:8>=*+:?-�;+7<,=7�>+6+797+,:-�
'%9&,:9C>%�977,':%B&o�5%%&-�9&&%'7%*�9?9+:&7�,'�7,�;<+8<�9:B�$)�d9'7B�69B�C%8,6%�&=CE%87�+:�8,::%87+,:�;+7<�7<+&�
%:?9?%6%:7-�+:8>=*+:?-�;+7<,=7�>+6+797+,:-�9&�9�'%&=>7�,5�9:B�59>&%-�6+&>%9*+:?�,'�+:8,64>%7%�+:5,'697+,:�;<+8<�$)�'%>+%*�
=4,:�7<97�;9&�&=44>+%*�CB�B,=�,'�,7<%'&�=:*%'�B,='�*+'%87+,:-�,'�;<+8<�69B�'%&=>7�5',6�9:B�+64',4%'�=&%�,'�'%>+9:8%�
,:�7<%�$%4,'7�CB�B,=�,'�7<+'*�49'7+%&�=:*%'�B,='�8,:7',>�,'�*+'%87+,:�,'�7,�;<,6�B,=�4',(+*%*�7<%�$%4,'7@�
paAkqArcA)psqpt�)pu�aArb$�d$avqcqap�rb$bqp�Aa�Arb�/apA$)$u-�Arb�)tt$bt)Ab�.q)wq.qAu�0qx�
myzg�{|�fm�}~���f��n�����{���~��m�f����y��my��fmW��{��~�m�~{y����f��y��f�~���~�~�����{�����
)ea�pA�ax�Arb�xbbc�)/A�)..u�$b/bqvbs�wu�$)�x$ae�ua��xa$�Arb�cb$vq/bc�)ps�$bda$A�
db$xa$ebs�wu�$)��psb$�Arqc�)t$bbebpA-�krbArb$�)$qcqpt�qp�/apA$)/A-�Aa$A�0qp/.�sqpt�
pbt.qtbp/b3-�cA$q/A�.q)wq.qAu�a$�aArb$kqcb@�ua�$�$bebsqbc�cbA�xa$Ar�rb$bqp�)$b�b�/.�cqvb�
)ps�)$b�ua�$�ca.b�$bebsqbc�xa$�)pu�x)q.�$b�ax�$)�Aa�/aed.u�kqAr�qAc�aw.qt)Aqapc�
rb$b�psb$�a$�aArb$kqcb@�$)�cr)..�paA�wb�.q)w.b�xa$�)pu�cdb/q).-�qpsq$b/A-�qp/qsbpA).-�
/apcb��bpAq).-�d�pqAqvb�a$�b�bed.)$u�s)e)tbc�ax�)pu��qps-�qp/.�sqpt-�w�A�paA�.qeqAbs�Aa-�
)pu�.acA�d$axqAc�)ps�.acA�c)vqptc-�.acc�ax��cb�a$�qpAb$$�dAqap�ax�w�cqpbcc-�rakbvb$�
/)�cbs-�krbArb$�)$qcqpt�qp�/apA$)/A-�Aa$A�0qp/.�sqpt�pbt.qtbp/b3-�w$b)/r�ax�k)$$)pAu-�
cA$q/A�.q)wq.qAu�a$�aArb$kqcb-�bvbp�qx�$)�r)c�wbbp�)svqcbs�ax�Arb�daccqwq.qAu�ax�c�/r�
s)e)tbc@��qp�pa�bvbpA�kq..�$)�wb�.q)w.b�xa$�Arb�/acA�ax�d$a/�$bebpA�ax�c�wcAqA�Ab�taasc�
a$�cb$vq/bc@�$)�sqc/.)qec�)..�$bd$bcbpA)Aqapc�)ps�k)$$)pAqbc�kr)Acabvb$-�b�d$bcc�a$�
qed.qbs�a$�ax�)pu�p)A�$b-�kqAr�$bt)$s�Aa�Arb�cb$vq/bc�)ps�Arb�$bda$A-�qp/.�sqpt-�kqAra�A�
.qeqA)Aqap-�eb$/r)pA)wq.qAu�a$�xqApbcc�xa$�)�d)$Aq/�.)$�d�$dacb@���

����
��#�$)�;+>>�8,64>%7%�7<%�&%'(+8%&�+:�988,'*9:8%�;+7<�7<%�d',4,&9>@�A<%�$%4,'7�'%4'%&%:7&�9�(9>+*�,4+:+,:�
U[�fmWG�[LX̂LXYG�JX̂�KNSUIINX̂JOLUXG�\LOP�KNGTNSO�OU�OPN�KNGNKZN�GOĤV�JX̂�LG�̂NNIN̂�SUIT]NON��fm�\L]]�SUXGL̂NK�JXV�
9**+7+,:9>�+:5,'697+,:�69*%�9(9+>9C>%�7,�$)�;+7<+:���6,:7<&�,5�+&&=+:?�7<%�$%4,'7�9:*�+&&=%�9�'%(+&%*�$%4,'7�C9&%*�
,:�&=8<�9**+7+,:9>�+:5,'697+,:�+5�9�7+6%>B�'%l=%&7�5,'�9�'%(+&%*�$%4,'7�+&�69*%�CB�B,=@�$)�'%79+:&�7<%�'+?<7�7,�;+7<<,>*�
9�'%(+&%*�$%4,'7�+5�49B6%:7�5,'�&%'(+8%&�;9&�:,7�7%:*%'%*�+:�9�7+6%>B�69::%'@�)>>�+:5,'697+,:�'%8%+(%*�CB�$)�9:*�9>>�
5+>%&-�;,'F�494%'&�,'�*,8=6%:7&�*%(%>,4%*�CB�$)�*='+:?�7<%�8,='&%�,5�7<%�%:?9?%6%:7�&<9>>�'%69+:�7<%�4',4%'7B�,5�

Page 78



� �

���������	��
�����������
���������������

�������������� !���"#$�%&�'�(�$�) $)#!��*'�!��!�"*'+����$�!�$(�!�'&��$*,&'�'#-������# ��./�#%0��,�������,$���'&�'�
������-� !��������'��)$#(*��������# �*��.#���.'*#��%*'&�'&��!�$(*.�!-�#$�,�'&�$����!���$�! 0'�#"�)$#(*�*�,�! .&�
!�$(*.�!-�*�.0 �*�,�*��.#���.'*#��%*'&�.$��'*�,�����*!! *�,�������)#$'-�*������12345627243�853�899:498643�7;:<�7;:�=>?@�
� !*��!!�) $)#!�!+�

A�B
�CD���������E�F# ��,$���'#�)$#(*��� !��..�!!�'#�'&��! �G�.'�)$#)�$'��"#$����*�!)�.'*#�+�F# ��,$���'#�
)$#(*�������00��(�*0��0�-�&*!'#$*.�0������ �,�'�$��*�"#$��'*#�-�'&��,#(�$�*�,��#. ���'!-�����#'&�$�*�"#$��'*#��'&�'�%��
$�H �!'������������.�!!�$��'#�.#�)0�'��'&����)#$'+����*'*#��00�-��# ��,$���'#�)$#(*���&*!'#$*.�0�$�)0�.����'�
!.&�� 0�!-� '*0*'���*00!�����&*!'#$*.�0����$,�� !�,��"*0�!�'&�'����$�H �!'!���������!���.�!!�$��'#�.#�)0�'��'&�����$,��
���.&��$/*�,�!�$(*.�!-������# ��,$���'#�)$#(*������� '*0*'��$�0��!�I!J�$��!#���0��$�H �!'���������)�$�*''*�,����'#�
#�'�*������! .&���'�����K#$�*�"#$��'*#��"$#������ '*0*'��$�)$�!��'�'*(��#$�#'&�$�'&*$��)�$'�+�F# ��,$���'#�)����.' �0�
866;:54L@?�744@�853�85L�;6M4:�N;@6@�25NO::43�6;�N;PP4N6�;5�85L�O5Q823�R8P85N4�7;:�=>?@�@4:S2N4@T�

U�����CB
�V�W�
������A�B
�X�Y��E�Z!��#"�'&����)#$'�*!�0*�*'���'#�#�0��'&��) $)#!��!'�'���&�$�*�+�F# �
�./�#%0��,��'&�'����*!�'&���[.0 !*(��#%��$�#"��00�*�'�00�.' �0�)$#)�$'��$*,&'!�*������$�0�'*�,�'#�'&����)#$'+�F# �&�$����
�./�#%0��,��'&�'����� !��#$�$�0*��.������# �#��'&����)#$'�"#$����� �� '&#$*\���) $)#!��*!��'��# $�#%��$*!/�����'&�'�
�# �%*00����0*��0��"#$�'&��.#�!�H ��.�!�#"����� �� '&#$*\��� !��#$��*!'$*� '*#��#"�'&����)#$'+��Z!��#$�)#!!�!!*#��#"�'&��
��)#$'�������� �� '&#$*\���'&*$��)�$'��*!�)$#&*�*'��+�]&����)#$'�*��%&#0��#$�*��)�$'�̂_�̀ab�c̀d�ec̀ àb�fg�hijk�li�l�
kjimno�ipjqmrmqlsmto�rtu�kjimno�jonmojjumon�phuptiji�tu�li�lo�lppulmilv+�F# �����!&#%�'&����)#$'�*��*'!���'*$�'��'#�'&��
"#00#%*�,�'&*$��)�$'*�!w������$!�#"��# $�#$,��*\�'*#��I*�.0 �*�,��# $��*$�.'#$!-�#""*.�$!-�'����'!�����)$#!)�.'*(��
) $.&�!�$!J-��# $��..# �'��'!-��''#$���!-�"*���.*�0�*�!'*' '*#�!�����)$#)�$'������,�$!�%&#������'#�$�(*�%�'&��
*�"#$��'*#��.#�'�*����&�$�*�-���������#'&�$�'&*$��)�$'��%&#�&�!���$*,&'�'#�*�!)�.'�'&����)#$'� ���$��))0*.��0��0�%�
*�.0 �*�,-�� '��#'�0*�*'��-�'#�����,#(�$����'���'*'��#$��,��.�-�#$����� '*0*'��.#�)��*�!+�x*'&# '�'&��%$*''���.#�!��'�#"�
��-��# �!&�00��#'��*!.0#!��'&����)#$'�'#�����#'&�$�'&*$��)�$'�+�y����,�,*�,�# $�!�$(*.�!-��# ��,$���'&�'�'&����)#$'�
.#�'�*�!�*�'�00�.' �0�)$#)�$'����(�0#)���I����#%����!#0�0�J������������,$���'&�'��# �%*00��#'�$�)$#� .��#$��*!'$*� '��
'&����)#$'�ba�c̀z�{c|bz�b}cb�eàd~eb_�|g_g|�g�_b~d̂g_��̂b}a~b�b}g��|̂bbg̀�eà_g̀b�a����+��

���%*00�*�.0 ���I�����# �&�$�����,$���'&�'��������*�.0 ��J��# $������*��# $�.0*��'�0*!'!+����$�!�$(�!�'&��$*,&'�
'#� !��I�����# �&�$�����,$���'&�'�������� !�J�)$#)�$'��*�"#$��'*#��'#�#�'�*���!'*��'�!�#"�$�)0�.����'�.#!'!-� !�" 0�
0*"��#"�)$#)�$'���0����'!�#$�#'&�$%*!���!���-�*��*'!�!#0���*!.$�'*#�-�����!��))$#)$*�'�+�

���Y������
Y���B���������������
������
���E��"�$�!�$(��!' ����������$,�����.&��$/*�,�!�$(*.�!��$��
)�$"#$���������-�'&���'&��$�'�*��$�)�����'�*!�� �� )#���[�. '*#��#"�'&*!��,$�����'�����)$*#$�'#�'&��*�!)�.'*#�������-�
����������0��.��*!�� ����'�������!�"$#��'&����)#$'�!&*)���'���'�+��"�#�0�����$,�����.&��$/*�,�!�$(*.�!��$��)�$"#$����
�����-�'&���'&��$�'�*��$�)�����'�*!�� �� )#���[�. '*#��#"�'&*!��,$�����'�����������0��.��*!�� ����'�������!�"$#��
'&����)#$'�!&*)���'���'�+���������.�!�-�������0��.��$���*�*�,�������!��"'�$���0*(�$��#"�'&����)#$'�!&�00��..$ �����
*�'�$�!'�.&�$,��#"��+���)�$��#�'&+�Z�0�!!�'&*!��,$�����'�*!���$0*�$�'�$�*��'���������*��'&���(��'��# ��$��.&�#$�
;6M4:�2@4�782P�6;�N;<QPL��26M�L;O:�;RP29862;5@�O534:�6M2@�89:44<456��=>?@�;RP29862;5@�O534:�6M2@�89:44<456�@M8PP�
.#����.��#��'&����'���# ��[�. '��������0*(�$�'&*!��,$�����'�����'�$�*��'��#��'&����'��'&�'�*!����#�'&!�"$#��'&��
��'��#"���0*(�$��#"�'&����)#$'������+��#'%*'&!'���*�,����'&*�,�&�$�*��'#�'&��.#�'$�$�-���.&�)$#(*!*#��'&�'����*'!�.#�'�['�
������' $��!&# 0��! $(*(��'&���[)*$�'*#��#$���$0��'�$�*��'*#��#"�'&*!��,$�����'�!&�00�!#�! $(*(�-�*�.0 �*�,-�%*'&# '�
0*�*'�'*#�-�����)$#(*!*#�!�%*'&�$�!)�.'�'#�)�����'-�*�'�00�.' �0�)$#)�$'��$*,&'!-�0*�*'�'*#�!�#"�0*��*0*'������,#(�$�*�,�0�%+�
x��$�!�$(��'&��$*,&'�'#�0*�*'�#$���.0*���$�" ��!�*��# $�!#0���*!.$�'*#�+����" ��!�(�$����!���#��'&���))0*.��0��"�.'!�����
.*$. �!'��.�!+���

����������B�����*'&�$�)�$'��!&�00����0*��0��"#$�����"�*0 $�!�#$���0��!�*��)�$"#$���.��� ��'#�"*$�-�"0##�-�!'$*/��
#$�#'&�$�0��#$��*""*. 0'�-��.'�#"��#�-��.'�#"�����,#(�$����'�0�� '&#$*'�-�$*#'-�����$,#-�" �0�#$����$,��!&#$'�,�-�)�����*.-�
%$�./!�#$���0��!�*��'$��!)#$'�'*#5��;:�3O4�6;�85L�;6M4:�N8O@4�R4L;53�@ONM�Q8:6L?@�:48@;58RP4�N;56:;P��Q:;S2343��
&#%�(�$-�'&�'��# �!&�00��#'����$�0*�(���"$#���# $�#�0*,�'*#�!�'#���/������)�����'I!J�'#�����!�����%&���� ��
&�$� ���$+����'&���(��'�#"�����0���*��)�$"#$���.��� ��'#�����! .&�.� !�-�'&��'*���"#$�.#�)0�'*#��#$���'��#"���0*(�$��
%*00�����['�����������)�$*#��#"�'*���$��!#���0����.�!!�$��'#�#(�$.#���'&���""�.'�#"�! .&���0��+�F# ������#'��!!*,��
#$�#'&�$%*!��'$��!"�$�'&*!��,$�����'-�*��%&#0��#$�*��)�$'-�%*'&# '�'&��)$*#$�%$*''���.#�!��'�#"���+��������"$��0���!!*,��
#$�#'&�$%*!��'$��!"�$�'&*!��,$�����'-�*��%&#0��#$�*��)�$'-�%*'&# '��# $�)$*#$�.#�!��'+�]&*!��,$�����'�!&�00����,#(�$����
���'&��0�%!�#"�'&���'�'��#"�x*!.#�!*��%*'&# '�$�,�$��'#�����)$*�.*)0�!�#"�.#�"0*.'!�#"�0�%�'&�'�%# 0���))0��'&��0�%!�#"�
��#'&�$�G $*!�*.'*#�+������*!) '��%*'&�$�!)�.'�'#�'&*!��,$�����'�!&�00�����[.0 !*(�0��(�� ���*���*0%� /����# �'���*$. *'�
�# $'�#$�*��'&��Z�*'����'�'�!��*!'$*.'��# $'�"#$�'&����!'�$���*!'$*.'�#"�x*!.#�!*�+����.&�)�$'��&�$�'#��,$��!�����&�$����
%�*(�!�'&��$*,&'�'#���'$*�0����G $��*�������.'*#�-�)$#.���*�,�#$�.0�*���$# ,&'����#$�#����&�0"�#"�'&��)�$'*�!�&�$�'#�%*'&�
$�!)�.'�'#�������''�$�$�0�'���'#�'&*!��,$�����'+�

�

� �

Page 79



MEMORANDUM Stewardship Community District 

 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Allyson Holland, P.E., District Manager 

Date: February 20, 2025 

Board Meeting Date: March 4, 2025 

 

SUBJECT 
 

Consider approval of a Letter Agreement requesting a Land Swap between Ave Maria 
Stewardship Community District and Ave Maria Development, LLLP. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the Board of Supervisors approve the Letter Agreement requesting a Land 
Swap between Ave Maria Stewardship Community District and Ave Maria Development, LLLP. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Ave Maria Development, LLLP (AMD) requested a Land Swap between Ave Maria Stewardship 
Community District (District) and AMD, as described in the Letter Agreement included herein 
and as depicted on the attached Exhibit A.  Due to changes in development plan, AMD requests 
to exchange the property shown in red (0.4 acres) on Exhibit A currently owned by the District 
for the property shown in blue (18.6 acres) on Exhibit A currently owned by AMD (the “Land 
Swap”).  The 0.4-acre property shown in red is a small portion of the real property that was 
originally conveyed to the District with property containing Entrance Improvements.  However, 
such District property does not currently have any existing District improvements located on the 
area of the property.  That property was acquired by the District from AMD pursuant to the Project 
Improvement Acquisition Agreement between the District and AMD and the Real Property 
Contribution Agreement, as amended.  The small 0.015-acre property shown in blue is included 
in this Land Swap as that is area owned by AMD but currently utilized by the District for access 
to the Oil Well Road berm.  The proposed land swap area from the District to AMD was field 
surveyed and District staff has confirmed the District’s access to the Entrance Improvements for 
maintenance or any other improvements owned by the District (Oil Well Road berm, etc.) will not 
be impacted.  The 18.6-acre property shown in blue is proposed to be conveyed to the District 
as part of the development of the Arthrex Commerce Park. 
 
Additionally, it should be noted that the conveyed lands for Entrance Improvements were 
contributed pursuant to the Contribution Agreement, no District funds were paid for the land 
acquisition and contribution credit records will be updated accordingly pursuant to the 
Contribution Agreement upon completion of the Land Swap.  

  

Page 80



MEMORANDUM Stewardship Community District 

 

 
 

 

 
AMD is requesting that the District approve the Land Swap in accordance with the terms of the 
Acquisition Agreement and Contribution Agreement, one of which is that AMD shall pay all 
conveyance costs associated with effecting the Land Swap. 
 

PROCUREMENT REVIEW 
 

Not applicable 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER REVIEW 
 

District Engineer has reviewed and approved the Letter Agreement and Exhibit A. 

 

DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REVIEW 
 

District Legal Counsel has reviewed and approved the Letter Agreement for legal form and 
sufficiency. 

 
FUNDING REVIEW 

 

Not applicable. 
 
Attachments 

Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



DN

DN

DN
DN

DN DN

EX. OIL WELL RD

E
X

. A
V

E
 M

A
R

IA
 B

LV
D

E
X

. A
R

T
H

R
E

X
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
 D

R

EX. ARTHREX
FACILITIES

PHASE 3 PROJECT
BOUNDARY (TYP)

LAND SWAP AREA
TO AMSCD (TYP)

(18.6 AC)

LAND SWAP AREA
FROM AMSCD (0.4 AC)

PROPOSED
APARTMENTS

LAKE

LAKE LAKE

72' R.O.W.

80' R.O.W.

80' R.O.W.

104' R.O.W.

LANDSCAPE BERM

SEE ENLARGEMENT
BELOW FOR DETAIL

 X  X  X 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

X X  X X

 X
 X

 XXX

 X
 X

 X
 X

 X
 X

X XXXXXX

 XX

 XX

EX. MAINTENANCE
PATH

EX. AVE MARIA
BLVD R.O.W.

RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING

GARAGE

LAND SWAP AREA TO
AMSCD (0.015 AC)

4

AVE MARIA
APARTMENTS

LAND SWAP EXHIBIT

PENINSULA ENGINEERING

16 & 17 48S 29E

AVE MARIA COLLIER

DAVID HURST, P.E.

ANTON SCHAFFER

JANUARY 2025

1" = 200'

N.T.S.

P-BCCP-001-001-X01.dwg

P-BCCP-001-001

C-X01
01 01

•
•
•

•
•
•

00 50' 100' 200' 400' 600'
Bar Scale: 1" = 200'

DATUM NOTE:
ALL ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD 88
(NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988).

PROJECT:

TITLE:

CLIENT:

PROFESSIONAL SEALS:

File Name:

Project Number:

Vertical Scale:

Horizontal Scale:

Date:

Drawn by:

Designed by:

City:

B

1

1

E

D

C

A

County:

[S
av

e 
D

at
e:

 2
/1

0/
20

25
 1

1:
02

:0
2 

A
M

] 
   

 [
S

av
ed

 B
y:

 A
sc

h
af

fe
r]

   
  [

P
lo

t 
D

at
e:

 2
/2

0/
20

25
 1

:5
7:

03
 P

M
] 

   
 [

P
lo

tt
ed

 B
y:

 A
n

to
n

 S
ch

af
fe

r]
   

  [
O

ri
g

in
al

 S
iz

e:
 2

4x
36

] 
   

 [
D

ra
w

in
g

 P
at

h
: 

P
:\

A
ct

iv
e_

P
ro

je
ct

s\
P

-B
C

C
P

-0
01

\0
01

_A
M

_A
p

ar
tm

en
ts

\D
ra

w
in

g
s-

C
iv

il\
C

00
-E

xh
ib

it
s\

X
01

-L
an

d
_S

w
ap

\S
h

ee
t_

F
ile

s\
P

-B
C

C
P

-0
01

-0
01

-X
01

.d
w

g
]

2

2

3

3

4

4

5

5

6

6

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER:

FLORIDA LICENSE NUMBER:

SEC: RGE:TWP:

Florida Engineering Certificate of Authorization #28275
Florida Landscape Certificate of Authorization #LC26000632

Sheet ID:

Sheet Number: of

NOTES:

Pen-Eng.com
2600 Golden Gate Pkwy
Naples, FL 34105

REVISIONS:

No: Revision: Date:

1
ADDED PHASE 2 R.O.W. AREA AND REVISED
APARTMENT LANDPLAN

01/30/25

2
REVISED LAND SWAP BOUNDARY IN SE CORNER OF
PROJECT AROUND EXISTING MAINTENANCE PATH

01/31/25

3
REMOVED PHASE 3 LAKE AND R.O.W. AREAS FROM
LAND SWAP AREA

02/10/25

4
ADDED AREA LABEL FOR LAND TO AMSCD IN
ENLARGEMENT

2/20/25

S
C

A
LE

:
1"

 =
 2

00
'

LEGEND

LAND SWAP AREA FROM AMSCD (AREA = 0.4 AC)

LAND SWAP AREA TO AMSCD (AREA = 18.6 AC)

S
C

A
LE

:
1"

 =
 3

0'

ENLARGEMENT2

Page 84



MEMORANDUM Stewardship Community District 

1 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Allyson Holland, P.E., District Manager 

Date: February 24, 2025 

Board Meeting Date: March 4, 2025 

 

SUBJECT 
 

Change Order #5 to Earth Tech Enterprises, Inc. for improvements in conjunction with the 
Anthem Parkway Phase 5A project. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends the Board of Supervisors approve Change Order #5 for improvements in 
conjunction with the Anthem Parkway Phase 5A project. 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

In November 2023, the Ave Maria Stewardship Community District (District) contracted Earth 
Tech Enterprises, Inc. (Earth Tech) for construction services in conjunction with the Anthem 
Parkway Phase 5A earthwork, utility, and roadway project for an original contract price of 
$7,360,163.74.  The following four (4) change orders (CO) were previously approved, 
summarized below: 
 

1. CO #1: February 2024 in the amount of $258,303.58 for survey, bond premium, insurance, 
and administration fee, bringing the total contract price to $7,618,467.32. 

2. CO #2: February 2024 in the amount of (-) $32,560.00, an earthwork deduct to remove import 
fill for Wetland #2, reducing the total contract price to $7,585,907.32. 

3. CO #3: June 2024, in the amount of $371,231.42 for additional required project infrastructure 
by subcontractor Jensen Underground for underground utility construction, bringing the total 
contract price to $7,957,138.74. 

4. CO #4: September 2024 in the amount of $193,119.47 to cover the cost increase for import 
fill and additional bond premium, bringing the total contract cost to $8,150,258.21. 

 

The original scope of work for Anthem Parkway Phase 5A included Irrigation Pump Station #4, 
which includes the lined irrigation lake, irrigation pumps/equipment, and associated 
infrastructure, but the design was not complete when the project was originally bid.  The engineer 
of record recently completed the design of this critical infrastructure and the plans were sent to 
Earth Tech for pricing on the additional scope of work. 
 
It should be noted that the change order includes an Ave Maria Utility Company (AMUC) master 
wastewater lift station that will be utilized in conjunction with the wastewater infrastructure 
constructed with the Anthem Parkway Phase 5A project.  Although, the proposed wastewater lift 
station is included in the change order #5, all proposed wastewater infrastructure will be funded 

Page 85



MEMORANDUM Stewardship Community District 

2 

 
 

 

directly by AMUC. 
 
The total amount of Change Order #5 is $4,731,702.10, of which $3,271,056.10 are District 
costs, and $1,460,646.00 are AMUC costs. 
 
As mentioned previously, there will be additional change order(s) and/or contract(s) to this 
project for Irrigation Pump Station #4 to cover known scope gaps, including but not limited to the 
pump station housing structure.  Additional change orders will be brought to the Board for 
consideration of approval. 
 
District staff acknowledges that this is a significant change order.  Earth Tech has a great deal 
of experience constructing lined lakes and irrigation pump stations.  Their pricing is in line with 
the industry standard.  Additionally, they are currently onsite which eliminates a mobilization fee.  
Staff has reviewed the change order and recommends approval. 

 
DISTRICT ENGINEER REVIEW 

 
District Engineer has reviewed and approved change order #5. 

 
DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REVIEW 
 
District Legal Counsel has reviewed and approved change order #5 for legal form and 
sufficiency. 

 
FUNDING REVIEW 

 

Funding source is initially 2023 bonds and if 2023 construction fund is depleted funding may 
include developer funding that will be reimbursed through future 2025 bond issuance pursuant 
to previously approved agreement. AMUC will pay for AMUC items of work pursuant to the 
previously approved cost share agreement for Anthem Parkway 5A work. 

Page 86



EJCDC C-941 Change Order
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Construction Specifications Institute.

Page 1 of 1

Change Order No. 5
Date of Issuance: 2/27/25 Effective Date: 2/27/25

Project: Anthem 
Parkway Phase 5A

Owner: Ave Maria Stewardship 
Community District

Owner's Contract No.:

Contract: Earthwork, Paving, Underground Utilities
Construction at Anthem Parkway Phase 5A

Date of Contract: 11/17/2023

Contractor:   Earth Tech Enterprises, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: P-AMD-037

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:
Description: Ave Maria Utility Company (AMUC) master wastewater lift station that will be utilized in 
conjunction with the wastewater infrastructure constructed with the Anthem Parkway Phase 5A project.

Add: Ave Maria Pond & Lift Station $4,731,702.10

Attachments (documents supporting change): ETE proposal

CHANGE IN CONTRACT 
PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price: Original 
C t t

Calendar days
Substantial completion (days or date): 365

$7,360,163.74 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60

[Increase] [Decrease] from 
previously approved Change 
Orders No. NA to No. 4   :

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders
No. NA to No.      :

Substantial completion (days): NA
$790,094.47 Ready for final payment (days): NA

Contract Price prior to this 
Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days or date): 365
$8,150,258.21 Ready for final payment (days or date):60

Increase of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): No change

$4,731,702.10 Ready for final payment (days or date): No change

Contract Price incorporating this 
Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
$12,881,960.31 Substantial completion (days or date): 365

Ready for final payment (days or date): 60

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:
By: By: By: 

Engineer (Authorized 
i )

Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)

Date: Date: Date: 
Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable):

_________________________________________________ Date: 

RECOMMENENNNNNNNNNNNDEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEED:DDD:D:DD:D:D:DD:D:D:D:D:DDD:D:D:D:DDD:D:::D:::::
ByByByByByyyByyByByyyByByByByByyyyByyyyByyyyyByyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

Engineer ((((A(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((( uthohhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh rizezezeeeezeeezezeezezzezezeeezeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeed ddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddd
i ) 02/28/2025

Page 87



Proposal Date:02-27-25  Spec at 6' Cover

Fort Myers FL 33905
6180 Federal Court

Earth Tech Enterprises, Inc.

Earth Tech Enterprises Inc.-Estimating Department
239-738-7900
tom@earthtechenterprises.com

Contact:
Phone:
Email:

Job Name:Quote To: Peninsula Engineering Ave Maria Irrigation Pond and Master Li
File Date Jan 2025Date of Plans:

Phone: Revision Date: N/A
Fax:

Rer: Dan Hartley

AMOUNTITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE

Liner Contractor Deposit LS1.00       100 134,587.00 134,587.00
Erosion Control (Silt Fence, Inlet Protection) LS1.00       200 8,000.00 8,000.00
Constuction Entrance(If Required) EA1.00       250 7,500.00 7,500.00
Land Prep and Final Grading LS1.00       300 13,300.00 13,300.00
Excavation CY96,838.00       400 3.40 329,249.20
Dewatering LS1.00       410 81,520.00 81,520.00
Underdrain System LS1.00       420 376,400.00 376,400.00
Install 60Mil Lake Liner LS1.00       430 385,030.00 385,030.00
Backfill Liner 6' Cover CY58,850.00       440 2.70 158,895.00
Anchor Trench LF1,620.00       460 5.80 9,396.00
Liner Testing LS1.00       470 2,650.00 2,650.00
Embankement CY33,014.00       500 1.60 52,822.40
Berm/Swale Shaping LS1.00       600 11,860.00 11,860.00
6" Concrete( Fiber Reinforced)  Drive SY170.00       700 73.50 12,495.00
Optional Additional Concrete Access Drive SY34.00       710 73.50 2,499.00
12" Stab Sub under Additional access drive SY34.00       720 4.00 136.00
Fabric Formed Concrete Splash Pad SF1,100.00       750 33.15 36,465.00
12" Stabilized Subgrade under drive SY170.00       800 4.00 680.00
Bahia Sod SY19,720.00       900 3.40 67,048.00
Custom Irrigation Pump Station LS1.00      1000 960,014.00 960,014.00
Drainage LS1.00      1200 35,390.00 35,390.00
Irrigation Including Wet Well LS1.00      1300 223,767.00 223,767.00
Recharge Main LS1.00      1325 48,795.00 48,795.00
Irrigation Wells19&20Wellhead, Motor,Pump, 
Piping

LS1.00      1350 234,500.00 234,500.00

Irrigation wells - Allowance EA2.00      1375 11,000.00 22,000.00
Wet Well Concrete Base, assume 6" Fiber Reinforce SF105.00      1550 73.50 7,717.50
Bond Earthwork/Liner and associated LS1.00      1570 48,340.00 48,340.00

Subtotal Earthwork/Liner and associated 3,271,056.10

Page 1 of 4

Page 88



AMOUNTITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE

AMUC Costs
Master Lift Station/Sewer LS1.00      1650 1,409,410.00 1,409,410.00
Effluent Mainline (16"/20" piping ) LS1.00      1800 29,650.00 29,650.00
Bond AMUC Items LS1.00      3000 21,586.00 21,586.00

Subtotal AMUC Costs 1,460,646.00

GRAND TOTAL $4,731,702.10
NOTES: 

Remaining Scope Gaps:

Irrigation Pump Station-
Electrical and I&C to wells,electrical tie-in from LCEC to IPS meter bucket. 
Electrical By Others; Pump House By Others.

SCOPE OF WORK CLARIFICATIONS:
Irrigation Pump Station- Proposal from PSI Metro dated 02-01-2025 to Jason Vogel Ave Maria.

Pump Station Clarifications:
7400GPM @ 90PSI
480Y/277 Volt/3PHASE/60HZ
Wetwell depth- 20'
Model: VTV-7C-75X8/5ST-480-3-7400-90   
  

SEWER:
     (1) Master Lift Station
     (40 LF) 12" Forcemain C-900
     (40 LF) 14" Forcemain C-900
     (1) 14"x12" Reducer
     (1) 12" 90 Bend MJ
     (2) 12" Sleeve MJ
     (1) 12" Bell Restraint
     (1) 14" Bell Restraint
     (1) Forcemain Detectable Tape
     (1) Testing

Line Item 1150 is an allowance for the Lift Station Pumps. Actual amount may vary.
DRAINAGE:

     (2) Type "D"
     (56 LF) 24" RCP
     (1) Bonsal, Brick, Fabric

IRRIGATION:
     (1)     Wet Well
     (60 LF) 20" DIP
     (60 LF) 20" C-905 DR-18
     (1) 20" 90 Bend MJ
     (1) 20" Sleeve MJ

Page 2 of 4

Page 89



     (3) 20" Bell Restraints
     (1) 20"x16" Reducer
     (1) 16" Sleeve MJ
     (2) 16" Bell Restraints
     (60 LF) 14" DIP
     (2) 14" Bell Restraints
     (2) 14"x10" Reducer MJ
     (120 LF) 10" C-900 DR-18
     (40 LF) 10" DIP
     (2) 10" Sleeve MJ
     (1) 10" 45 Bend MJ
     (1) 10" 22.5 Bend MJ
     (5) 10" Bell Restraint
     (1) 10"x6" Reducer
     (60 LF) 6" C-900 DR-18
     (1) 6" Sleeve MJ
     (1) 6" 45 Bend MJ
     (2) 6" 22.5 Bend MJ
     (1) 6" Bell Restraint
     (160 LF) 36" HDPE

PVC ALT TO HDPE:
     (160 LF) 36" PVC
     (8) 36" Bell Restraint                           

                  

Base Bid Proposal Specifically Includes the following items:

Contract shall contain a provision allowing for cost increase / decrease based upon changes in agreed benchmark pricing for 
specifically identified commodities subject to price volatility.  For this project / scope / proposal /, this applies to DIESEL 
FUEL, AGGREGATE MATERIALS.  Base bid pricing was calculated utilizing $3.00 / gal for off-road fuel, and $4.00 / gal for 
on road fuel.

Existing Material and excavated material is considered an LBR 40 material for the scope of this quote. No mixing of 
stabilization material is included unless specifically included.

SCOPE OF WORK CLARIFICATIONS
Compaction of structural fill to specifications listed in plans.
Clean up of street mud and or construction debris caused by ETE Inc.
Dust control for our scope of work from an onsite water source furnished by Owner or GC at no cost to ETE Inc. 
ETE Inc. has assumed that existing grades as shown on the drawings reflect current conditions.  We reserve the right to 

modify our proposal amount based upon receipt of updated and / or revised existing topo information.  Quantities may need to 
be revised post clearing prior to excavation and filling.

Fine grading of the subgrade, parking lot subgrade and / or all aggregate base areas shall be completed ONE TIME ONLY, 
PRIOR TO OTHER TRADES, including landscape and irrigation scopes working on top of our previously completed work.  
Allowing others to work on top of our work shall be deemed acceptance by GC / Owner and any required remediation shall be 
completed on a time and material basis.

Backfill of curbs, sidewalks, and pavement areas as required.
Only items specifically listed are included in this proposal.  

Base Bid Proposal Specifically Excludes the following items:

Any applicable fees, permits,liquidated or consequential damages, warranty bonds, license bonds, testing, permitting, and 
layout  

Sunday work, holiday work, night work
Surveying/ Construction Stakeout/As-builts
As-built drawings upon completion other than normal red-line or other in-house prepared as-built information,

Page 3 of 4

Page 90



Relocation, removal, or disconnection of existing utilities, including drain-tiles and irrigation lines.
Undercuts of unsuitable material; filling of undercut areas; excavation of peat or muck.  
Remediation of clay, aggregate base or subgrade prior to pouring of concrete and/or paving to repair damages or rutting 

caused by other contractors, weather conditions, or factors beyond the control of ETE Inc.
 Rock excavation including drilling, blasting, hauling, segregating, not included outside of ETE Inc. direct scope.
Testing, excavation or hauling of hazardous material, hazardous waste, special waste, or contaminated material of any type. 
Demolition of existing structures, fences, foundation, and other existing obstructions whether exposed or not except as 

specifically included in this proposal.
Installation and/or removal of concrete wash pit, except as specifically included. 
Traffic control and protection.
Footer excavation or concrete 
Pavers or landscaping.

Page 4 of 4

Page 91



MEMORANDUM Stewardship Community District 

1 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Allyson Holland, P.E., District Manager 

Date: February 24, 2025 

Board Meeting Date: March 4, 2025 

 

SUBJECT 
 

Discuss crosswalk enhancements at Ave Maria Boulevard and Bellerawalk Boulevard. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the Board of Supervisors discuss crosswalk enhancements at Ave Maria 
Boulevard and Bellerawalk Boulevard. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

On February 20, 2025, Mr. Scott Brooks, Director of Land Planning for Pulte Group, requested 
a discussion regarding crosswalk enhancements at Ave Maria Boulevard and Bellerawalk 
Boulevard on behalf of the Del Webb North Homeowner’s Association members.  Specifically, 
Mr. Brooks asked if the District will consider installing flashing crosswalk signs at this 
intersection.  The District Manager agreed that this topic is worthy of discussion as she has 
received numerous emails and phone calls the past few months regarding safety enhancements 
at this intersection for pedestrians and golf carts.  Mr. Ted Tryka, District Engineer, will be present 
at the meeting and will be part of the discussion as he has been involved with requests at this 
intersection in the past.  Staff will expand the discussion to include crosswalk enhancements at 
other intersections throughout the District as well.  An aerial photograph is included below. 
 
PROCUREMENT REVIEW 

 

Not applicable. 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER REVIEW 
 

Not applicable. 
 

DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REVIEW 
 

Not applicable. 
 

FUNDING REVIEW 
 

Not applicable. 

Page 92



MEMORANDUM Stewardship Community District 

2 

 
 

 
 

Page 93



MEMORANDUM Stewardship Community District 

1 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Allyson Holland, P.E., District Manager 

Date: February 24, 2025 
 

Board Meeting Date: March 4, 2025 

 

SUBJECT 
 

Consider Approval of Ave Maria Stewardship Community District Office Space with Ave Maria 
Development. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the Board of Supervisors Authorize the District Manager to move forward with 
providing a Lease Agreement for Office Space between Ave Maria Stewardship Community 
District and Ave Maria Development for consideration by the Board at the April Board meeting. 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

The Ave Maria Stewardship Community District (District) currently has an office for the District 
Manager in the Ave Maria Master Association (AMMA) Building.  The Master Association is 
currently not charging the District for the office space.  The AMMA is planning to renovate the 
existing building to create a space that better accommodates the master association needs and 
activities.  The AMMA building renovations will only include enough office space for the AMMA 
employees, therefore the District has been seeking locations for offices for District staff. 

 
Ave Maria Development (AMD) has provided multiple options to the District for office space.  
District staff has determined that the best use of office space is to lease two executive suites in 
Town Core Building #3 (5072 Annunciation Circle, Suites 218 &219) on the 2nd floor in a wing 
that is built out with a common waiting area, kitchen, and two conference rooms.  The two 
executive suites will be available for rent beginning May 2025.  The two offices will be occupied 
by Allyson Holland, District Manager, and Donny Diaz, Operations Manager.  The three (3) 
operations staff members will be able to use the office and common space as needed. 
 
The District did not budget for monthly office space lease in the current fiscal year budget.  AMD 
is the landlord, therefore they will cover the office space lease from May 2025 through 
September 2025.  The District will be required to furnish the offices, including desks, chairs, 
printers, internet, and cable.  The District will properly budget for administration office space 
lease in next year’s budget. 
 

  

Page 94



MEMORANDUM Stewardship Community District 

2 

 
 

 

The proposed cost breakdown is as follows (note the District is tax exempt): 
 

 ($900, Suite 218 + $950, Suite 219) x 12 months = $22,200 FY 2025-2026 
 
District meetings will continue to be held in the current AMMA building until renovations 
commence.  District staff will coordinate with Pulte Group to hold District meetings at the Grand 
Hall at Del Webb if needed during renovations.  The District will continue to coordinate with 
AMMA and Pulte Group as plans for the AMMA building renovations progress. 
 
PROCUREMENT REVIEW 

 

Not applicable 
 

DISTRICT ENGINEER REVIEW 
 

Not applicable. 

 

DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REVIEW 
 

The District Legal Counsel has reviewed and approved the preliminary terms of the lease for 
legal form and sufficiency.  District Legal Counsel will review the lease agreement prior to next 
meeting should the Board authorize moving forward with this option. 

 
FUNDING REVIEW 

 

The adopted FY 2024-2025 Operations & Maintenance Budget includes $1,000 for office 
space/rent.  The Developer agreed to cover the office lease for the current FY and the District 
will budget $22,200 for office space lease in the FY 2025-2026 Operations & Maintenance 
Budget. 

 
Attachments 

Page 95



Ave Maria Development, LLLP 

Memo 
To: Allyson Holland 

From: Cee Cee Marinelli 

cc: Kelly Kennedy, David Genson 

Date: February 19, 2025 

Re: Ave Maria Stewardship Community District Office Relocation 

Executive Office Suites 218 & 219 are available on the 2nd floor of 5072 Annunciation Circle and 
consist of 251 square feet.   Suite 218 (111 SF) is available for immediate occupancy but is not 
furnished. Suite 219 (140 SF) is furnished with a desk and office chair and will be available for 
occupancy on approximately May 1, 2025.  The executive suites have access to a shared 
waiting area and kitchen, as well as two (2) conference rooms. 

Suite 218 is $900 per month plus sales tax ($918.00).   

Suite 219 is 950 per month plus sales tax ($969.00). 

If the lease term is longer than three (3) years, rent will increase by three percent (3%) annually. 
Monthly rent includes water/sewer/trash/electric.  Tenants are responsible for their own 
phone/internet/cable service.  

Page 96



Page 97



Page 98


	Ave Maria Stewardship Community District - March 4, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	February 4, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	AMSCD Projects Update
	Goals and Objectives Update
	Reserve Study Update
	Consider Approval of Letter Agreement Requesting Land Swap between the District and Ave MariaStewardship, LLLP
	Consider Approval of Change Order #5 to Earth Tech Enterprises, Inc. for Improvements in Conjunction with the Anthem Parkway Phase 5A Project
	Discussion Regarding Crosswalk Enhancements at Ave Maria Blvd. & Bellerawalk Blvd.
	Consider Approval of the Ave Maria Stewardship Community District Office Space with Ave Maria Development 
	Financials




